
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

TOWER HAMLETS 
COUNCIL 

__________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 13th April 2011 at 7.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 

5 Clove Crescent, 
London E14 2BG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: 
 
John S Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail:johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 
Chief Executive’s 
Directorate 
 
Democratic Services 
Tower Hamlets Town Hall 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London E14 2BG 

 

Tel 020 7364 4204 
Fax 020 7364 3232 
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 
TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER 
HAMLETS 
 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets to be held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG at 7.30 p.m. on 
WEDNESDAY, 13TH APRIL 2011  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kevan Collins 
Chief Executive 
 

 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

COUNCIL MEETING  
 

WEDNESDAY, 13TH APRIL 2011 

 
7.30 p.m. 

 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

1 - 2 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those 
restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 
of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the 
Chief Executive. 

 

 

3. MINUTES  
 

3 - 76 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted 
minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Council held on 2nd February 
2011, the Budget Council meeting held on 23rd February 2011 and the 
Extraordinary Budget Council meeting held on 8th March 2011.   

 

 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE 
CHAIR OF COUNCIL OR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

 

5. TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS  
 

77 - 78 

 The deadline for receipt of petitions to be presented to this meeting is 
noon on Thursday 7th April 2011.   
 
At the time of agenda despatch, one petition had been received as set 
out in the attached report.  Any further valid petitions received before the 
deadline will be notified to Members in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC  

 

79 - 80 

 The questions which have been received from members of the public to 
be put at this meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 20 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 

 



 
 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution as amended, provision is 
made at each ordinary Council meeting for the Elected Mayor to give a 
report. 
 
A maximum of five minutes is allowed for the Elected Mayor’s report, 
following which the Chair of Council will give the respective political 
group leaders an opportunity to respond for up to one minute each if 
they wish. 

 

 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

81 - 84 

 The questions which have been received from Councillors to be put at 
this meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 30 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 

 

 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S 
COMMITTEES  

 

 

 There is no business to conduct under this agenda item. 

 

 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT 
ARRANGEMENTS AND EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS   

 

 

 There is no business to conduct under this agenda item. 

 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11 .1 Members' Allowances Scheme 2011/12   
 

85 - 94 

 To adopt the Scheme of Members’ Allowances for 2011/12.    The report 
of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) is attached. 

 

 

11 .2 Calendar of Meetings 2011/12   
 

95 - 98 

 To agree the calendar of Council, Committee and other meetings for 
2011/12.  The report of the Service Head, Democratic Services is 
attached. 

 

 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

99 - 106 

 The motions submitted by Councillors for debate at this meeting are set 
out in the attached report. 

 

 
 



1 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\2\AI00029281\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\2\AI00029281\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

��

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
����������
�


��������������������
��������������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
��������������������
����� !!���"#!�!�$%%�&�
����� !!���'��!#&��(( ��$��#(�
����� !!���'�% ��$��#(�
����� !!����� (�$��#(�
����� !!������ )�#���$��#(�
����� !!���
�#! ���$*����
����� !!���
���#(�$! �
����� !!���� ��$���#��
����� !!������ +�$&����
����� !!���������,#+���
����� !!���� -�������(�����
����� !!���$! %�������(�����
����� !!���.������/ &�
����� !!���
�#0��� #�������
����� !!�����/ (��(+���
����� !!��������1���� &�
����� !!���2�( ���3��( �#��
����� !!������!��3 %%&�
����� !!���4#�#��3�!(&�
����� !!���
��� )�!�"�)�#�
����� !!������! �"��0#�54#�����
����� !!���
 ��6�!��&!���
�

����� !!����#� &#�2��#&�
����� !!�����7������2��#&�
����� !!���$�8���'����
����� !!�����% ���'����
����� !!���$� ����'����
����� !!������ ��'����
����� !!���$����������
����� !!���"������ ���
����� !!����(7��� ���� ���
����� !!���1�-�!�� ���
����� !!���$��#(�$(�����#��
����� !!����#&!#��4�/ ���
����� !!���2�&����4#�*�
����� !!����! ����������
����� !!��������#!�
���(#�&�
����� !!�����/ (�
��8(���
����� !!���3!�� ���� #�#!�
����� !!���, !!�����#��
����� !!���'�&����(( ��
����� !!���"#!�!��(( ��
����� !!���$%(�!��!!���
����� !!������ ���-5.�����
����� !!���$���9� �#!��*�
�

��#���� ���������� !������� !!������ ���-5.������ ����#���� ��
�
�#�� (�
)#*�
�
,#���#�����#�� �+���#������!�%�& �#&&������#��+#�(�����#���� ���������� !�
&� (�������#�%#�&�8��!(�%#��8��#���� ��#��#�#���&�(�(#�����������#+�9��(�
8��� 8�&� ��#� � �&�� �� #�� �:#��� /#� ��� ��#� ���(��� ���*!��(&� �#/#!�0�#���
���0���� �����(�8�����(���(#���& +� � ���������� %�� ��������#��#+#�#��� ���
��������0���������#�%����+�7���
�
$����#���� �;&� �/ ��� �����#������ !����� �#�&���(�0�%! ��+�!!#�����&#�����%&#�/#�
��� ���#;&�& !#��#� �����9��(;&��#����7�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


�

��� �����	�����������������
�
$0�!�+ #&� ���� �%&#��#� 8#�#� �#�# /#(� ��� %#��!�� ��� ����� !!��&� $%(�!� $&�(��

� � ��'�������������#(�$%(�!���* ����(�.#� ���������7�
�
����������
�
�������#��0�!�+ #&�%#����#(7��
�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
����� !!��&���(#�(#�!���� ��&���� ��#�#&����� �#�&� ��!�(#(������#��+#�(���&�
��!!�8&<��
�

�+,%-.//+#�
�

�& !� �01 �+2�.%& # $&� � )$+%�

'�% ��$��#(� �
7=� 4#�&���!� �� &��� ��� ��#� 
����#+ ��
�#/#!�0�#��� ���� ��##�
������!!����#(�
7��� !! ������
� ���� :�

�� (�$��#(� >7�� 4#�&���!� 9 �#�8��*&�����2�+���� �

� -�����
����(�����

�
7=� 4�#6�( � �!� ,���(� �#�%#�� ��� � ���
� :�

$! %�������(����� �
7
� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����

��(8#!!�

.������/ &� �
7
� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!��

.������/ &� �
7?� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!��

��/ (��(+��� =7@� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

��/ (��(+��� �
7
� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

��/ (��(+��� �
7?� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

4#�#��3�!(&� =7@� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ��(� !���!�
�#& (#���


��� )�!�"�)�#� �
7=� 4#�&���!� �� 8�&� �#�(� �#�%#�� ����
�#+#�#��� ��� ��(� & �� �+�
�����#�� ���� :�,���(��

���! � "��0#�5
4#�����

�
7=� 4#�&���!� �#�%#�� ��� ��#� 
����#+ ��
�#/#!�0�#��� ���� ��##�
����� �!!����#(� ���(&� ���
� ��� � :� ��(� �!&�� ��
�#�%#�� ��� ��#� � ��� � :�
,���(� ��
		?�

�#� &#�2��#&�� =7�� 4#�&���!� ����/#�& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

�#� &#�2��#&�� =7@� 4#�&���!� ����/#�& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

�#� &#�2��#&�� �
7
� 4#�&���!� ����/#�& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

�#� &#�2��#&�� �
7=� 4�#6�( � �!� �� ��� �� �#�%#�� ��� ��#�
,���(����� ���� :��

�#� &#�2��#&�� �
7?� 4#�&���!� ����/#�& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

Page 4



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

@�

$�8���'���� =7
� 4#�&���!� �!+��
��#
������#���#� &� ��
���8��(�

��% ���'����� �
7
� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����

��(8#!!��

$���������� �
7=� 4#�&���!� � ���� :� &� �����8��(�

�� ���� ��� �
7
� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!�

�� ���� ��� �
7?� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!�

�#&!#��4�/ ��� =7@� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

�#&!#��4�/ ��� �
7
� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

�#&!#��4�/ ��� �
7?� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ���

2�&����4#�*� =7@� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

2�&����4#�*� �
7
� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

2�&����4#�*� �
7?� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

�����#!�

���(#�&�

=7@� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����

�����#!�

���(#�&�

�
7
� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����
�

�����#!�

���(#�&�

�
7=� 4�#6�( � �!� ,���(��#�%#������ ���� :�
�

�����#!�

���(#�&�

�
7?� 4#�&���!� ��& +�#(���#�0#� � ����
�

��/ (�
��8(��� �
7
� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!�

��/ (�
��8(��� �
7?� 4#�&���!� 9��(� ����� !!��� ����
� !!8�!!�

, !!�����#�� �
7A� 4#�&���!� �� ��� �� �#�%#�� ��� ��#�
4�!#&� � ��� 
�! (�� ���
���0� +���

��� ���-5.����� ?7@� 4#�&���!� ,���(� �#�%#��� ��&�� ��(�
"��#&�

�
�

��� ���������
�
��#� 
#�/ �#� "#�(�� �#������ �� 
#�/ �#&� &���#(� ����� �#� ��(� %##�� �&*#(� %��
����� !!��� �����#!� 
���(#�&� ��� �#�(� ���� �� &����� &���#�#��� ��� ����#��� ��#�
�#���(�  �� �#�#�#��#� ��� ��#� �##� �+� &��+��� %�� 2 �� 1 �-0��� �*� �4� ��(�
��&������� $! � �4� 8 ��� ��#� �����7� � ��#� ������ 8�&� �����!!��  �/ �#(� ��� ��#�
�##� �+� ��� ��#� 
@�(� ��/#�%#��� ��(� ( (� ���� �����!!�� ���#0�� ��� �#��&#� ��#�
 �/ ��� ��� ���(/���#������#��##� �+7������� !!���
���(#�&��#+�#�&�0�&& �+����
 ��������#� ������� ���+ /#������#�� ��+��(��� ��7��
�
���������
�
����� &�%6#��� ��� ��#� �%�/#�� ��#� � ���#&� ��� ��#� ��( ����� ����� !� �##� �+� �#!(�
��� >��� �#�#�%#�� 
	�	� %#� ���� ��#(� �&� �� ����#��� �#���(� ��� ��#� 0���##( �+&�
��(���#���� ���������� !�%#������� &#(����& +����#�������( �+!�7��
�

Page 5



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

A�

�
��� ��� �������� �������������� ����� �
�� �
���� ��� �������� ���

�
���
�����3���������
�
�4� �+,%(��)0+#� / -&.+%$��
�
��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !� &� (� ����� � &� � �&�� �������#�#��� ����#��#(� ��#� �#�#���
B���+� ������ #!#�� ��&� 8� ��� ���*� 0!��#� ��� 
=��� 2������� 
	��7� � ��#�#� ��(�
%##�� ��� #:�#!!#��� �������� ��� =
C� ��(�  �� +�/#� � �� +�#��� 0!#�&��#� ���
���+����!��#� ��(� 8#!���#� ��� ��#� �##� �+� ��#� �#8� B���+� ������ ��� ��8#��
"��!#�&�� ��� ��!� �&!��� ��(� � &� (#0�� #&� ��&� ��� '������ ��(� ��(##��
� ��7����#����+� �+�B���+�����������(���$(#!��(�8�&����%!#�������#�(���#�
�##� �+� ��(� ��#� ��� �� ��#�#���#�  �/ �#(� � &� �#0����� ���� ��� ,#+��� ���
�((�#&&���#������ !7���
�
� &&����� ���,#+����((�#&&#(��#�%#�&��%�����#���#��� ����� �#��&��#0����
B���+������7�
�
�
�4� �#  *+!�+2�&5 ��+#+,(5��
�
��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !� &� (� ����� �#�%#�&� 8��!(� %#� �8��#� ����� �&� 0���� ��� ��#�
�#�#��� ���&� ��� ���!� ��#�(�#��&�� ��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !;&� 4��#!� 8�&� �#5
#&��%! &�#(� ��� ���& (#�� ��(� ��*#� �#����#�(�� ��&� ��� ���� 0��0�&�!� ���
�8��(� ��#� 1�##(��� ��� ��#� ,����+�� ��� 0#�&��&� 8��� ��/#� + /#��  �� �#���
&#�/ �#������8#��"��!#�&7����#���� �� �����#(���#������ !�������#� ��#�(#(����
��!!� �� 
0#� �!� �##� �+� ��� ��#� ����� !� ��� 
@�(� 1#%������ 
	��� ��� ���& (#�� ��#�
1�##(��������#�,����+�7�
�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
���� � &.&.+%� 2#+!��#���)&&5 6��!.&5�)%*�+&5 #$� # '� &+,&.%(�+%��#.-7�

�)% �
�
$�� ��#�  �/ ��� ��� ��� ��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !�� ��7� �����#8� 
� ��� ��(� ��7� 4� ! 0�
D����&� �((�#&&#(� ��#� �##� �+� ��� %#��!�� ��� ��#� 0#� � ��#�&� ��(� �#0! #(� ���
)�#&� ��&�������#�%#�&7���
�
����� !!����� (�$��#(���#0�����������#&0��(#(���� ��#�0#� � ��7� ������ !!���
$��#(� &� (� ����� �#� 8�&� ����!!�� �+� �&�� ���� ����� ��� ���� �+� ���� ��&���� %��
�#&�������&7�����8�&��� �� �+���#��#0���� ��������#�%����+�7���#������ !���(�&��
����0��&#���#(��/#��E	� ����&���(�8�&���* �+���� ����+� �&��E�%�& �#&&#&�����
���� �+����#��#&���(�&##* �+����#/ #8������# ��! �#��#&7����
�
��#������ !�8�&����� ��#(����� (���#�,� �*����#���#��������� �+���(������ !�
��� �#�&�8��!(�8��*�8 �����#�0�! �#��� & �+���#�!#/#!&����#�����#�#���#&0#� �!!��
���+#�#(����0#�& &�#������#�(#�&7��
�
����������
�

Page 6



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

=�

����� ��#� 0#� � ��� %#� �#�#��#(� ��� ��#� ���0����#� � �#������ ������ � #&��
����! � #&� ��(� ��!���#� ���� �� 8� ��#�� �#&0��&#� ��� ���� ���&���( �+� ����#�&�
8 �� ��
>�(��&7�
�
�
���� � &.&.+%�2#+!��)# %&$��	#)%*1)# %&$���)# #$�)%*��5./*# %�+2��/()�

�,# �&)#&�� %&# �+11+$.%(�&5 �-/+$,# �+2�&5 �- %&# ��
�
$�� ��#�  �/ ��� ��� ��� ��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !�� ��7� 4 #��#� 1�%� � ��(� �&7� ��)�#!�
$+��(�� �((�#&&#(� ��#� �#� �+� ��� %#��!�� ��� ��#� 0#� � ��#�&� ��(� �#0! #(� ���
)�#&� ��&�������#�%#�&7���
�
����� !!��� �! ��� �������� ��% �#�� �#�%#�� ���� �� !(�#�;&� 
#�/ �#&�� ����*#(�
��#�0#� � ��#�&�������� �+������#��##� �+7��$&���0��#���� �&#!���#�8�&�!��* �+�
���8��(� ��� &#�( �+� � &� (��+��#�� ��� �� �#���#�  �� ��#� %����+�� ��(� 8���#(� ���
��*#�  �� �!#��� ����� ��� �� !(�#�� �#���#&�  �� ��8#�� "��!#�&� 8��!(� %#� �!�& �+7���
��#� �#���#&� 8��!(� %#� ��(#� ���#� #�� � #���� ��� �����! �#� 8��*#�&� 8��!(� %#�
!�& �+� ��# �� 6�%&� ��(�  �� &��#� ��&#&� ��� !�� &�00���� 8��!(� %#�  ���#�&#(7� � ���
�����#���(���������#��&��%��������� !!������������(���#�������8��!(�%#�
��00������##����(�( &��&&���#&#7��
�
���������
�
����� ��#� 0#� � ��� %#� �#�#��#(� ��� ��#� $�� �+� ���0����#� � �#������ �� !(�#���

����!&���(�1�� ! #&�������8� ��#���#&0��&#�����������&���( �+�����#�&�8 �� ��

>�(��&7�
�
�
���� � &.&.+%� 2#+!� &5 � �)8 �9.%(��*6)#*��)#7��)!1).(%� # '� �5)! $�


)& #:$�1#+1+$ *�6+#7$�)&�&5 �1)#7�
�
$�� ��#�  �/ ��� ��� ��� ��#� ��� �� ��� ����� !�� �&7� ����� ���& �#� �((�#&&#(� ��#�
�#� �+����%#��!�������#�0#� � ��#�&���(��#0! #(����)�#&� ��&�������#�%#�&7���
�
�5)%( �&+�+#* #�+2�",$.% $$�
�
����� !!��� ��% ��� '���� ��#�� ������ ��(� ����� !!��� $! %��� ����(�����
��������� F� G����� ��(#�� 4���#(��#� ��!#� �A7�7@� ��#� ��(#�� ��� %�& �#&&� %#�
/�� #(�����!!�8���� ����
7
����%#����& (#�#(����#�� �#��=7@7H�
�
��#�0���#(���!���� ���8�&�0��������#�/��#���(�)(#  *7�
�
������ ������� ������� ����*#(� ��#� 0#� � ��#�� ���� %� �+ �+� ��#� 0#� � ��� ��� ��#�
����� !� �##� �+7� � "#� &���#(� ����� �#� ���*� &#� ��&!�� ��#� ����#��&� �� &#(� ��(�
!#&&��&���(�%##��!#������������#����&&�� !�&�+�7��$!!��00����� � #&��##(#(����
%#�#:0!��#(�����#+��#���#� �0���������#������� �����(���#�������8�&���00��
8��*�8 ����&7����& �#���(���� �#�&������*#�&��#�������!!�����#���&�++#&� ��&�
8#�#�!��*#(������(����8��*�8 �����#�9��(������ !!��&�+#����&�!�� ��7����
�
�
�

Page 7



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

?�

����������
�
����� ��#� 0#� � ��� %#� �#�#��#(� ��� ��#� ���0����#� � �#������ ������ � #&��
����! � #&� ��(� ��!���#� ���� �� 8� ��#�� �#&0��&#� ��� ���� ���&���( �+� ����#�&�
8 �� ��
>�(��&7�
�
�
����� �+&.+%� 1#+1+$ *� "0� �+,%-.//+#� �)".%)� 95)%� # ()#*.%(� 9.%(�

�*6)#*������ !+#.)/��)#7��
�
9 ��� ��#� ���&#��� ��� ��#� �##� �+� ��(#�� 4���#(��#� ��!#� �=7>7��� ����� !!���
��% ���'�����!�#�#(���#��#:������#����� ��7H��
�
����� !!��� ��% ��� '���� ������� ��(� ����� !!��� $! %��� ����(�����
�����������#��#/ &#(���� ����&���!!�8&<F��
�
G�5 ��+,%-./�%+& $'�
�
�7� ����� ����#&� 9��#��  &� 0!��� �+� ��� (#���#� ��#� ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&� *#��

������ ����&&#�&��' �+��(8��(�D����#��� �!�4��*���� !��(���*���� ��#�
��&����(�%�������� �&�� &��� ��!�& +� � ����#���(� �&�&�� �!�/�!�#I�

�

7� � ��������0�#&#�����#�0��*� &�8#!!��&#(�%����#������� ����!!��#�������(�

� ��(� ��0��/ (#&������& &� �������#��8�#�#�+�##��&0��#&���#�&����#I�
�
@7� ����� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*�  &� / ��!� ��� ��#� ������ ��� ! �#� ���


��(8#!!�� 9�00 �+�� � �#���&#� ��(� 
�#0�#�� ��(� ����� (���+ �+�  ��  ��
���� 8��� ��� �#(�� �+�  �&� ���#&& % ! ��� ��(� 0�&& % ! ��� ��� #�6���#��� ����
����0#� �(����� �#�8��!(�%#������ ��#( ��#���(� ��#0���%!#� �0�������
&� (������� � #&I�

�
�5 ��+,%-./�# -+(%.$ $'�
�
�7� ��#�#:�#�& /#�0��0�&#(�8��*&�8 !!�(���+#���#������#�/#+#��� �����(�

8 !(! �#���% ���&�%#���(��#0� ����(�8 !!���*#���#�0��*�� �&���#� � #&���(�
��#�����#&�� /#��0�������&�%!#�������#�(���� ��������#�����#!�%� !(I�

�

7� ���#� ��#� 8��*&� ��#� ���0!#�#(�� ��#� ������ ��� 8 !!� %#� !#��� 8 ��� ��

�����#�#� 0���������� ��� ��#� ���#&���#� ��(� ��+#� %� !( �+&� ����� 8 !!�
(#���#���#�%#��� ��!�� /#��������&0� !���#�0��*�/ #8����0!#�#!����(�#��(#�
��#� �&#� ��#� ������ ��� ��*#&� ��� ��#� 0��*� ��(�  �&�  ��#�#��� �#� ��+#�
/�!�#I�

�
@7� �������#�0��0�&#(�����#&�9��#��0!��&�������#�0��*���(� �&����#&���#�

��#� �����#0��%!#� �&� ��#�  �0���� ��#�� 8 !!� ���&#� ���� ���8# +�&� ��#�
%#�#� �&� ��8��!(�%� �+������8#��"��!#�&;������� ��I�

�
A7� ����� ��#�#� ��#� �!�#���� /#� ,��8�� #!(� & �#&� ����� ����#&� 9��#�� ��&�

�� !#(����#:�� �#I�
�

Page 8



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

E�

=7� ���������#&�9��#�;&�����#���0!��&��������&����� ��� ��' �+��(8��(�D���
�#��� �!� 4��*� ��(� ���  �&� ���#&���#� �00#��� ��� %#�  �� %!������
������/#�� ��� ��� ��#� �00��/#(� ����� !;&� &����#+�� ���� �0#�� &0��#&�
%�&#(� ��� ��#� 0� �� 0!#&� ���  �0���� ��� �#�!���� )��! ��� ��� ! �#� ��(�
0�#&#�/�� ������% �( /#�& ��I�

�
�5 ��+,%-./�# $+/8 $'�
�
�7� ��� 0���#��� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*� ��(�  �&� ���#&���#� �����

����#&�9��#�;&�0��0�&#(�0!��&���(����������#�0!������������(���+#�
��#�0��*���(���#��&#���#������� �����*#&���� �I�

�

7� ����00�&#���(����!!#�+#������#���!!�#:�#������ �&���0�� ���&� (�0!��&����

#/#��� !#/#!�������&�!��� �����(�����%�� ��  �(#0#�(#��� �#��� ��!��(/ �#�
���&�00������#����� �� �+�&���� ������#�#�+ �+�0��0�&�!&I�

�
@7� ������� ��#�����00�&#���(����!!#�+#�����#&�9��#������&#�,��8�� #!(�

& �#&�8�#�#�&�&�� ��%!#���(��#��� ��!!���#�& %!#7H�
�
�
����� !!�����7������2��#&����������(������ !!���.������/ &�����������
����%!#(�)! %*! %&������#���� ����&���!!�8&<5�
�
G1����#�����J�� &������ !����#&;�� �&#��<�
�
A7� ���������#&�9��#�� &�0!��� �+�����0+��(#�������(��;&�&#8#��&�&�#��

��(� ��&� �#�#��!�� ���&�!�#(� ��� �� ���%#�� ��� 0��0�&#(� ����#&� ���� ��#�
0��0�&#(� ����#&� ����#!� &#8#�� ����� ��8#�� " !!� ��� ��#� &#8�+#�
��#���#���8��*&����,#�*���I�

�
=7� ����� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*� 8�&� �0#�#(�  �� �K

� %�� ' �+�

3#��+#� D� ��(� ��&� %##�� ��#� ��� ��#� +�##�� !��+&� ��� ��#� %����+�� ����
�#��!��K	��#��&7�

�
1����#�����J��#������ !��#��+� &#&;���((<�
�
?7� ����� ����#&� 9��#�;&� 0�#�#��#(� J$%%#�� � !!;� ����#�  ��!�(#&� �/#��!�8�

0� ��&� ��� ��#� ���#&���#� ��� ��#� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*�  ��

��(8#!!����(�0���������#�%��*���������8�
��##�I�

�
E7� ����� �����8� 
��##��  &� �� � &��� ��!� ������+����#� �����+�� 
��(8#!!� ��(�

� �#���&#������� � �+����#�#:��0!#&����3#��+ ����#���� �+I�
�
>7� ����� ��#� �!�#���� /#� J� /#�� ����#&;� ����#�  ��!�(#&� &����� & �#&� ��� 
 ��

2���������+�!�3��(#�&���(�,#!!+��#�4!��#����9#&��#�������(I�
�
K7� ����� ��#� %����+�� ��&� �� &�����+#� ��� �0#�� &0��#� ��(� ����� ��#� ��#��

�����(� 
 �� 2���� �����+�!� 3��(#�&�  &� ��#� ��� ��#� ��&�� (#�&#!��
0�0�!��#(� ����#�%����+�I�

�

Page 9



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

>�

�	7� ����� ����#&� 9��#�� ��&� �!&�� &����! &�#(� & �#&� ��� 
��(8#!!� ,�& ���
� �#���&#�,�& ����(�
����!�"��&#����#7�

�
1����#�����J��#������ !��#&�!/#&;���((<�
�
A7� ����%6#��������#�� /#������#&�����#�8� ���8��!(� �/�!/#�&�����& �#&����


 ��2���������+�!�3��(#�&���(�,#!!+��#�4!��#����9#&��#�������(I�
�
=7� ��� �%6#��� ��� ��#� &����! &� �+� ��� ��#� 
��(8#!!� ,�& ��� � �#���&#� ,�& ��

��(�
����!�"��&#����#�& �#&I�
�
?7� ��� ��!!� �0��� ����#&� 9��#�� ��� + /#� ���& (#��� ��� ��� ��#� ����� 0�%! ��

�%6#�� ��&������#�0��0�&#(�����#�/ ��
��(8#!!���(�� �#���&#����(���#�
�!�#���� /#�� /#������#&�����#�/ ��� !!8�!!I�

�
E7� ��� #�&��#� ����� ��#� �:#��� /#� ������ �##�&� 8 ��� ����#&� 9��#�� ���

( &��&&� ��#� ����#� ��� ��#� ����#&�����#!� ��(� ��� ��+#� ��#�� ��� ��!#� ����
��#� 0��0�&#(� ����#� ��(� ��#� � /#�� ����#&� ����#�  �� ��/���� ��� ��#�
�!�#���� /#�/ ������#�� ��#7H�

�
1�!!�8 �+� (#%��#�� ����� !!��� ��% ��� '����  �( ���#(� ����� &�#� ���#0�#(� ��#�
��#�(�#�����/#(�%������� !!�����������2��#&7�
�
��#�&�%&���� /#���� ����&���#�(#(�8�&���#��0��������#�/��#���(�8�&�)(#  *�
8 �������#�%#��/�� �+��+� �&�7��$����( �+!�� ��8�&<5�
�
���������
�
�5 ��+,%-./�%+& $'�
�
�7� ����� ����#&� 9��#��  &� 0!��� �+� ��� (#���#� ��#� ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&� *#��

������ ����&&#�&��' �+��(8��(�D����#��� �!�4��*���� !��(���*���� ��#�
��&����(�%�������� �&�� &��� ��!�& +� � ����#���(� �&�&�� �!�/�!�#I�

�

7� � ��������0�#&#�����#�0��*� &�8#!!��&#(�%����#������� ����!!��#�������(�

� ��(� ��0��/ (#&������& &� �������#��8�#�#�+�##��&0��#&���#�&����#I�
�
@7� ����� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*�  &� / ��!� ��� ��#� ������ ��� ! �#� ���


��(8#!!�� 9�00 �+�� � �#���&#� ��(� 
�#0�#�� ��(� ����� (���+ �+�  ��  ��
���� 8��� ��� �#(�� �+�  �&� ���#&& % ! ��� ��(� 0�&& % ! ��� ��� #�6���#��� ����
����0#� �(����� �#�8��!(�%#������ ��#( ��#���(� ��#0���%!#� �0�������
&� (������� � #&I�

�
A7� ���������#&�9��#�� &�0!��� �+�����0+��(#�������(��;&�&#8#��&�&�#��

��(� ��&� �#�#��!�� ���&�!�#(� ��� �� ���%#�� ��� 0��0�&#(� ����#&� ���� ��#�
0��0�&#(� ����#&� ����#!� &#8#�� ����� ��8#�� " !!� ��� ��#� &#8�+#�
��#���#���8��*&����,#�*���I�

�
=7� ����� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*� 8�&� �0#�#(�  �� �K

� %�� ' �+�

3#��+#� D� ��(� ��&� %##�� ��#� ��� ��#� +�##�� !��+&� ��� ��#� %����+�� ����
�#��!��K	��#��&7��

Page 10



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

K�

�
�5 ��+,%-./�# -+(%.$ $'�
�
�7� ��#�#:�#�& /#�0��0�&#(�8��*&�8 !!�(���+#���#������#�/#+#��� �����(�

8 !(! �#���% ���&�%#���(��#0� ����(�8 !!���*#���#�0��*�� �&���#� � #&���(�
��#�����#&�� /#��0�������&�%!#�������#�(���� ��������#�����#!�%� !(I�

�

7� ���#� ��#� 8��*&� ��#� ���0!#�#(�� ��#� ������ ��� 8 !!� %#� !#��� 8 ��� ��

�����#�#� 0���������� ��� ��#� ���#&���#� ��(� ��+#� %� !( �+&� ����� 8 !!�
(#���#���#�%#��� ��!�� /#��������&0� !���#�0��*�/ #8����0!#�#!����(�#��(#�
��#� �&#� ��#� ������ ��� ��*#&� ��� ��#� 0��*� ��(�  �&�  ��#�#��� �#� ��+#�
/�!�#I�

�
@7� �������#�0��0�&#(�����#&�9��#��0!��&�������#�0��*���(� �&����#&���#�

��#� �����#0��%!#� �&� ��#�  �0���� ��#�� 8 !!� ���&#� ���� ���8# +�&� ��#�
%#�#� �&� ��8��!(�%� �+������8#��"��!#�&;������� ��I�

�
A7� ����� ��#�#� ��#� �!�#���� /#� ,��8�� #!(� & �#&� ����� ����#&� 9��#�� ��&�

�� !#(����#:�� �#I�
�
=7� ���������#&�9��#�;&�����#���0!��&��������&����� ��� ��' �+��(8��(�D���

�#��� �!� 4��*� ��(� ���  �&� ���#&���#� �00#��� ��� %#�  �� %!������
������/#�� ��� ��� ��#� �00��/#(� ����� !;&� &����#+�� ���� �0#�� &0��#&�
%�&#(� ��� ��#� 0� �� 0!#&� ���  �0���� ��� �#�!���� )��! ��� ��� ! �#� ��(�
0�#&#�/�� ������% �( /#�& ��I�

�
?7� ����� ����#&� 9��#�;&� 0�#�#��#(� J$%%#�� � !!;� ����#�  ��!�(#&� �/#��!�8�

0� ��&� ��� ��#� ���#&���#� ��� ��#� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*�  ��

��(8#!!����(�0���������#�%��*���������8�
��##�I�

�
E7� ����� �����8� 
��##��  &� �� � &��� ��!� ������+����#� �����+�� 
��(8#!!� ��(�

� �#���&#������� � �+����#�#:��0!#&����3#��+ ����#���� �+I�
�
>7� ����� ��#� �!�#���� /#� J� /#�� ����#&;� ����#�  ��!�(#&� &����� & �#&� ��� 
 ��

2���������+�!�3��(#�&���(�,#!!+��#�4!��#����9#&��#�������(I�
�
K7� ����� ��#� %����+�� ��&� �� &�����+#� ��� �0#�� &0��#� ��(� ����� ��#� ��#��

�����(� 
 �� 2���� �����+�!� 3��(#�&�  &� ��#� ��� ��#� ��&�� (#�&#!��
0�0�!��#(� ����#�%����+�I�

�
�	7� ����� ����#&� 9��#�� ��&� �!&�� &����! &�#(� & �#&� ��� 
��(8#!!� ,�& ���

� �#���&#�,�& ����(�
����!�"��&#����#7�
�
�5 ��+,%-./�# $+/8 $'�
�
�7� ��� 0���#��� ' �+� �(8��(� D��� �#��� �!� 4��*� ��(�  �&� ���#&���#� �����

����#&�9��#�;&�0��0�&#(�0!��&���(����������#�0!������������(���+#�
��#�0��*���(���#��&#���#������� �����*#&���� �I�

�

Page 11



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�	�


7� ����00�&#���(����!!#�+#������#���!!�#:�#������ �&���0�� ���&� (�0!��&����
#/#��� !#/#!�������&�!��� �����(�����%�� ��  �(#0#�(#��� �#��� ��!��(/ �#�
���&�00������#����� �� �+�&���� ������#�#�+ �+�0��0�&�!&I�

�
@7� ������� ��#�����00�&#���(����!!#�+#�����#&�9��#������&#�,��8�� #!(�

& �#&�8�#�#�&�&�� ��%!#���(��#��� ��!!���#�& %!#I�
�
A7� ����%6#��������#�� /#������#&�����#�8� ���8��!(� �/�!/#�&�����& �#&����


 ��2���������+�!�3��(#�&���(�,#!!+��#�4!��#����9#&��#�������(I�
�
=7� ��� �%6#��� ��� ��#� &����! &� �+� ��� ��#� 
��(8#!!� ,�& ��� � �#���&#� ,�& ��

��(�
����!�"��&#����#�& �#&I�
�
?7� ��� ��!!� �0��� ����#&� 9��#�� ��� + /#� ���& (#��� ��� ��� ��#� ����� 0�%! ��

�%6#�� ��&������#�0��0�&#(�����#�/ ��
��(8#!!���(�� �#���&#����(���#�
�!�#���� /#�� /#������#&�����#�/ ��� !!8�!!I�

�
E7� ��� #�&��#� ����� ��#� �:#��� /#� ������ �##�&� 8 ��� ����#&� 9��#�� ���

( &��&&� ��#� ����#� ��� ��#� ����#&�����#!� ��(� ��� ��+#� ��#�� ��� ��!#� ����
��#� 0��0�&#(� ����#� ��(� ��#� � /#�� ����#&� ����#�  �� ��/���� ��� ��#�
�!�#���� /#�/ ������#�� ��#7�

�
�

;�� �����������
�������<��������������������������
����������
�
;��� <, $&.+%� 2#+!��#�� �.-5)#*�� $!+%*� # '��� �#.* ��)#-5� 2+#� �)$&�

�+%*+%�.%�������
�

G��#� +���0� ���� ��&��  &� 8��* �+� ��� #&��%! &�� &�! (�� ��� ��(� %� !(�
������ ��� ����+� 0#�0!#� 8���  (#�� ��� �&� �#&% ���� L�##��� 3����
, &#:��!� ��(� ����&+#�(#�� ��� 8��� ��#� )�#&� �� �+�  &&�#&� �%����
&#:��! ������+#�(#�� (#�� ��� ����8#��"��!#�&��"��*�#����(��#8���7�
���&�  �� ��#� ���#� ��� ����0��% �� 0�#6�( �#� ��(� ���#� �� �#&��  ��  &� �� &�
+���0M&�  ��#�� ��� ��� ��/#� �� 4� (#� ������ ����� "��*�#��  ���� ��8#��
"��!#�&�!��#��� &�&���#����(�8#�8��!(�! *#����#�(���#�������8 ������
#/#���  �� D ���� �� 4��*��  �� #:0#��#(� ��� %#� !#&&� ����� 
			� 0#�0!#� ����
��(#�� ���##� ����&� ��� �� 
����(��� ���#�����7� 9#� �&*� ����� ��#� ������
�#!0���� ! ���#��� &�8 �����#��&#������#�0��*������(�&��8�� &�&�00��������
�� &����0� +���+� �&���!!����#��� �#&���(� ��&�! (�� ���8 �����#�( /#�&#�
������ � #&��������%����+�7H�

�
� $1+%$ �+2�&5 ��)0+#�

�
�� &�00���� ����  � � �� /#� ����� � �&� ���0�����#� ��!#����#� ��(� ������ ���
���#& ��7� B��� �����00!�� ��� ��#� ����� !;&� $��&� ��(� �/#��&� 
#�/ �#� ����
0#�� && ��7�"�8#/#�����&���!(�8�������������&��#���%��������� !!��&��
#&0#� �!!��  �� ,�8� 9#&��� ��/#� %##�� /#��� /���!� �%���� ! � � �+� ��#�
���%#�����#/#��&� ��D ���� ��4��*7��

�
$&� ������� �� 8��!(� %#� ��00�� ��� 8��*� 8 ��� ���� ��� �/#����#� ��# ��
�%6#�� ��&7��

Page 12



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

���

�
�+.%&�+2�1 #$+%)/� =1/)%)&.+%�
�
����� !!��� 2�&���� 4#�*� ��&#� ��� + /#� �� 0#�&���!� #:0!���� ��� �&� ��#�
��������(��#�#��#(������%��������� !!��&� ��,�8�9#&�� ��� &��#&0��&#7���
��#���������(�&���#(��������#��8 &�#(����! � ����#����%#�����#/#��&� ��
D ���� �� 4��*7� � ����� !!��� 4#�*� &���#(� ����� �� &� �#!��#(� ��� ����#�� �!�
#/#��&���(���#������ !!��&;���� �����(���(#� ���!#����������#��8#�#� ��
&�00������������� ���#/#��&7���

�
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��#��� $!+%*'�
�
�� ��� ��#� ��� �� ��� ��#� D ���� �� 4��*� 1� #�(&� 3���07� � �� &�  &� ���� �� % +�
#/#���8 �����!��
�			�0#�0!#�#:0#��#(�8�#�#�&����#��#/#��&���/#��0�
���>�			����#�(##&7��9 !!���#�������&�00���������&#������#�0��*N�

�
�,!!)#0�+2�&5 ��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '���
�
�� ��!!�� &�00���� ����� #�(#�/���&7� � 4!#�&#� ��*#� ����� �00! ��� ��� ��(�
��� �#�&�8 !!�!��*���� ����� �&��8���#� �&7��
�
�

;��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��#���5! *�
,$$).%�# '�-# )&.+%�+2�!+# �?+"$�.%�&5 �
"+#+,(5��

�
G���� ��#� ������ * �(!�� !#�� �&� *��8� ��8�  &� �#� 0��+�#&& �+�  �� ��#�� �+�
���#�6�%&� ����#�%����+�NH�

�
� $1+%$ � "0� �+,%-.//+#� �)%.)� 95)%�� �)".% &� � !" #��
� ( % #)&.+%��

�
��#�� �+��#8�6�%&���(�����#�� �+��������8��*��#& (#��&�����#8�6�%&� &�
��#� ��� �����;&� � /#� �� �� 0� �� � #&7� $&� ��� �#�#�%#�� 
	�	�� ��#�#� ��&�
%##�� ���  ���#�&#� ��� �/#�� =� 0#�� �#���  �� ��#� #�0!���#��� ���#7� �� &�
�#��&��������#�#���#�����(( � ���!�>		��#& (#��&� ��8��*7��� &� &�+�#���
�#8&���(���#�#��!�� � � �� /#&�0��&�#(�%����#������ !���/#�0!��#(���0����
 ����#�����+#7��

�
9#� ��#� �#��#&� �+� ��#� ��0!���#��� 
����#+�� %���+���  �� %�� �!!��
����(����� ��(#�� �� 0�#/ ��&� �(� � &���� ��� ��(� &�00���#(� %�� ��#�
������8�#���#�8�&�!#�(#�7���� &�%# �+��#8��*#(�����#&0��(������#��#8�
#����� ��#�/ ����#�����(���#�+�/#���#��;&�����+#&������#�8#!���#����
8��*� 0��+����#&7� �� &� �(� � &���� ���  &� #�+�+ �+� ��%�&�!�� 8 ��� ��#�
4� �#�����������&�������#��#8�
 �+!#�9��*�4��+����#�F����#�&��#������
��#����#��#&0��( �+������#��##(&������8#��"��!#�&;��#& (#��&���(�����
���� ��#������0������#�0#�0!#� ����8��*7��

�
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��#��
,$$).%'���
�
��(�������� �*��������% �#���#�%#�&�*��8���������#+�!��!��(��#�)� � #&�
�&����#& (#��7������/#�����(���#�#�8 !!�%#�=		�6�%�!�&&#&������ &������ !�

Page 13



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�
�

8 ������#�����
=	7�������#�0�#/ ��&������ !����#�������8�&���#��#�(#��
��(��#�*��8&��%���� ��#�0��%!#�&7� � �&�  ������� &!#�( �+� ���&������ ��#�
�����;&�8#%0�+#�������#8�6�%&�8 !!�%#���#��#(N��

�
�,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #:$�# $1+%$ '���
�
���  &�#�&�� ���%!��#���#�������%���  �������  ��  &������3�/#���#��� �����  &�
 �0!#�#�� �+���#&#����&7��
�
�

;��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��#��@+5%�
#.(5&�# '��)$&��%*�
+! $��
�

G$&����#& (#��������#�3!�� &��&���#����8� ��� &�����+#(�%����&����(�
"��#&�� �� ��(� ����� ���#�� �#& (#��&�  ��!�( �+� �#& (#��&� ��� ���#�� ��&��
��(� "��#&� #&���#&� ��#� (##0!�� ����#��#(� ����� ��#� / #8&���� ��#&#�
�#& (#��&���#�����%# �+��#0�#&#��#(7�9#��##!��� &����!(�%#�(�#����0����
���#�(���#�%������� !!��&7� ����!(�8#�%#�  �����#(���� ��# �����#�(���#�
�#���(&� & ��#� �00� ���#��� ��� ��#� %���(� ��� ��"� ��(� �� �!&�� &##*� �#!0�
�������#������ !������#�!��*��������&0��#������(� ������� ����������"�
�� ��,���(NH�

�
� $1+%$ � "0� �+,%-.//+#� �)".%)� 95)%�� �)".% &� � !" #� 2+#�

+,$.%(�

�
�� *��8� ���� 8#!!� ��(� ���� (�� �� ��#�#�(��&� ������� ��� 8��*� ���� ��#�
3!�� &��&���#���$7����#���$�#�&��#&��������#�����#��&�����#& (#��&��
 �� 0��� ��!��� /�!�#��%!#� �#& (#��&� ! *#� �!(#�� 0#�0!#� ��#� /� �#(� ��(�
�#��(7� � ��#� ������ ��(� �� �##!� /#��� &����+!�� ����� �#����&� ��(�
!#�&#��!(#�&���/#���� +��������/#����#�� �+��!�&��������8�#&���#&���#�
����+#(���(��� ��� �#(7��

��
����(#�&���(�����������&�!��� ������*�0!��#����#&���#�%����"���(���#�
#&���#�(#� (#(��������#��8��!(�����& +���0������#����& ��� ��7�����8�������
8��*�8 ����������#�&��#��������"� &�#�+�+ �+��#& (#��&�#��#�� /#!����(�
����� �#�%#�&� ��#� ��!( �+� ��#� ,���(� ��� �������7� �� 8��!(� %#� ��00�� ���
�##��8 ���������(��������#������� !!��&����8��*�8 �����#���������� ����
�������� &&�#&����������#: &�7��

��
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��#��
#.(5&'����
�
�&���#������ !���00��8 �����#�����#���& ���� ��N����#��� #���:#��� /#����
��&�� ��(� "��#&�  &� ��� #:5�,�"� 8��*#�7� � ��#�#�  &� �� !��*� ���
����&0��#���� ��(� �#0�#&#���� ��� �����&����(� "��#&�  �� &���*� ������&��
8 �����8#��"��!#�&�"��#&���(���8#��"��!#�&������� ���"��& �+7��

�
�,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #:$�# $1+%$ '���
�
�� 8��!(� ! *#� ��� 8��*� 8 ��� ���� ��(� ��&�� ��(� "��#&� ���  ���� ���� ��#&#�
 &&�#&���(������!(� ��#��
������������7� �9#��!&���##(����#�&��#� �����
�#��&���#����� ���#�&#(���(�!����(�������#����&���#�8#!!�!��*#(����#�7�
�

Page 14



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�@�

�
;��� <, $&.+%� 2#+!� �$�� �%%)� � (,!� # '� .%-# )$ � .%� &5 � %,!" #� +2�

� $-+�$&+# $�)-#+$$�&5 �"+#+,(5�
�

G� *#�������#& (#��&�����������#��#(������#� ���#�&#� ����#����%#�����
�#&��&� ����&&� ��#�%����+�7� � �� ��� 8��� #(� ����� ��#� ����� !� ���� ��/#�
%##����(�!�� ��!�#��#(�%��% +�%�& �#&&7�������������� ���8�#��#������
����� !!��&���#�# ��#��! �*#(�����#&���( �#��!�����8��*�������+�� &�� ��&�
�#&0��& %!#� ���� !�%%� �+� ��(� ���#�� 0�%! �� ���� �&�0�%! �� �#!�� ��&� 8��*�
���%#��!������#&��NH�

�
� $1+%$ � "0� �+,%-.//+#� �)%.)� 95)%�� �)".% &� � !" #��
� ( % #)&.+%�

�
�� &���#� ����� ����#��� ��� ��#� &�((#��  ���#�&#�  �� &�0#����*#�� ��� ��
&��0&�����&&���#�%����+�7�"�8#/#�������� �����#(�%����� �#�&��������#�
����� !� ��&� ��� 0�8#�� ��� ������!� 8��� �0#���#&� &��0&� ���#�� ����� ��#�
&��0&������ ��#������ !��8�&�8 �� ��  �&��8�����& �+�#&���#&������  ��&� !!�
����+#&7�

�
$!!� ����� !!��&� ��#� �#)� �#(� ��� (#�!��#� 8��� ��#�� 8��*� ���� ��(� �� &�
 ������� ��� &������#�8#%& �#7���#���(#�������(���������#�%#�&�8 �� ��
��#� ����� !;&� ���&� ��� ��� �#)� �#&� ����� �#�%#�&� ��&�� (#�!��#�
 ��#�#&�&�8�#��& �� �+�������� ��##7�

�
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%'���
�
�&� �����#����������� !!���2�&����4#�*� &�!�%%� �+�������#����0������(�
�������&&�� !��&��! #��&����� &����0���N��

�

�&� &5 � .%8.&)&.+%�+2� &5 ��5).#���+,%-.//+#� @+$5,)�� -7� # 1/. *� &+�
&5 �$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�����
�
����� !!���4#�*�&���#(��������#��!!#+�� ���8�&�#�� �#!����!&#���(�8 ������
����(�� ��7� ���#�
���� &����� �#����� &����0������(���(#���*#��&��#�
8��*������#&��� ��
���!��(���!�7� ������ !!���4#�*���(������������8 ���
���� �#0�#&#���� /#� ��� �#&���  �� �� 0���#&& ���!� ��0�� ��7� � ��� �#�&� ��(�
���� ��#(��������#������ !���(��#�# /#(����0!��� �+��00! ��� ��&������
�#&��� & ��#� ����� !!��� 4#�*� 8�&� #!#��#(� ��� ��#� ����� !� 8 ��� ��#�
#:�#0� ������3!�(&���#�4!��#����(�������00! ��� ���0�#5(��#(������ !!���
4#�*� 6� � �+� � &� ����#��� #�0!���#��7� ����� !!��� 4#�*� ��(� (#�!��#(� ��
0#�&���!� ��#�#&�� ����#�3!�(&���#�4!��#��00! ��� ����&���#�����#���#�(�
�#�%#���#&0��& %!#�����$&&#�&7������� !!���4#�*�&���#(�������#�����(� ��
�#0�#�#�& %!#� ����� �� *��8�� &�00���#�� ��� ��#� ������ &���!(� ���#�0�� ���
&!������#�%#�������#������ !� ���� &�8��7�

�
�

��� �������������A����������
�
��#� ������ ��(#� � &� �#0���� ��� ��#� ����� !� �##� �+7� � "#� �#�#��#(� ��� ��#�
�������� �+� ,�(+#�� ����� !� �##� �+� ��� %#� �#!(� ��� 
@�(� 1#%������ 
	��7� � ���

Page 15



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�A�

(#/#!�0 �+� %�(+#�� &�/ �+&� 0��0�&�!&� ��#� ������ �#!�� ����� ��#�#� 8�&� �� ����!�
(���� ��� �#�%#�&� ��� 0���#��� �����! �#� &#�/ �#&�� ��(� ��� #/#� ��#� &�/ �+&� %��
8��* �+����#�&����!����(�#�� � #��!����(�&��#��! � �+�����+#�#��7� �"#���(�
��(� �#+�!��� �##� �+&� 8 ��� ��#� ���(#� �� ��&� ��(� �#!(� ���(� 
��8&� ��� �##��
����� !�&����7���
�
"#� 8�&� �!&�� 0���(� ��� &��� ����� ��#�  �0��/#�#��� ��� &����!&� 0��+����#� 8�&�
0�&� �+���#�(���(������#�!�&����% �#���##� �+����#8�& �#���(�%##�� (#�� � #(�
���� �� �#8� &#���(���� &����!�  �� ,�8� ���*�  �� 
	�A7� � $�� ��#� �#:�� ��% �#��
�##� �+����#�,!��*8�!!��#����(#/#!�0�#���8��!(�%#�( &��&&#(7�
�
1 ��!!��� ��#� ������ &� (� ����� �#� ��(� ��*#�� 0����  �� ��� #/#��� 8� ��� � +�! +��#(�
��#�8��*�%# �+���(#���*#��%����#��� !(�4���#�� ����#�����(�
�� �!�9��*#�&�
��(� ��8#�� "��!#�&� ��(� %##�� ���&#�� ����  �&� +����(� %�#�* �+� �00������ ��(�
���� 0��/ ( �+� ��0� �!�&&� &#�/ �#&7� � "#� ��!!#(� ��� �!!� �#�%#�&� ��� 8��*�
���&����� /#!�����#�&��#��������#��#& (#��&��#�# /#(���#�&#�/ �#���#��(#&#�/#(7�
�
��#� �#�(#�� ��� ��#� ��6�� ��� 3���0�� �#�(#�&� ��� ��#� � ��� ��� 3���0&� ��(�
����� !!���
�#0��� #�������#�����#&0��(#(�%� #�!�������#������;&��#0���7��
�
�

B�� �����������
�������<��������������������������
�����������
�
B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�@+$5,)�� -7���
�

G���� ��#� ������ �#!!� �#� 8���� �#� %#! #/#&�  &� ��#� � +��� ���%#�� ���
�� !(�#�M&��#���#&�������8#��"��!#�&NH�
�
�� $1+%$ � "0� �)".% &� � !" #�� �5./*# %:$� � #8.- $�� �+,%-.//+#�
�/.,#��)5!)%��
�
�� !(�#�M&��#���#&���#���*#����(� �0�������0���������#�8#!���#�&���#���(�
����&#�/ �#&������� !(�#�7�9#���&���00!��(���#� !�%����+�/#���#�������
��# ��  �/#&��#��� �� &� ��&� ����&����#(� 0��/ & ��� ���� �� !(�#�� ��(#�� =7�
�#! /#� �+�#:�#!!#���&#�/ �#&������ !(�#����(#��� /#���&���% +� �0�������
��# �� !��+� �#��� &���#&&� ��(� 8#!!� %# �+7� 9#� &���!(� %#� 0���(� ��� ����
&#�/ �#&������(���#�0��/ & ��� ����#�%����+�7���8�����������*��!!�����&�����
8���8��*����&�00������������+��� !(�#�7�

�

•� ����#��!����#��$� &��#&0��& %!#�����
@�(#& +���#(��� !(�#�;&��#���#&�
�(#/#!�0#(�%����#�0�#/ ��&�+�/#���#���7�

•� ��#&#� (#& +��� ��&� ����#��!�� 0��/ (#� ( �#��� &#�/ �#&� ��� �� !(�#��
��(#��=� ��>=�/#��#&�����&&���8#��"��!#�&�

•� ��#�������/#��#��/#(���#��##(�����(#& +���#(��� !(�#�;&��#���#&�

•� ���� 0��0�&#(� &�������#� �#(��#&� ��#� ���%#�� ��� ����+#�#��� ��(�
�(� � &���� ��� 0�&�&� 8� !&��  ���#�& �+� ��#� 0��/ & ��� ��� �����! �#�
&#�/ �#&������� ! #&�

•� ��#� ����� !���! ��� ��#�&� �%�&#(� ��� 0� �#(� �$4&�� 8 !!� ���� ��#� ���
(#! /#��( �#���&#�/ �#&������ !(�#����(#��=� ����#�&��#�>=�/#��#&7��

•� ���#������#&#�(#! /#���/#��#&�8 !!��!�&#�

Page 16



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�=�

•� �
������#&#�(#! /#���/#��#&�8 !!�%#���#������� ���"�%&�

•� '#�� &����� 8 !!� %#� %�&#(� ��� #���� ������ ��� "�%��  ��!�( �+� ��
������ ��� �#�(� ��� �#��� 1�� !�� 
�00���� ��� �#�&� ��(� 4!��� ��(�
�#��� �+�8��*#�&7�

�
�,!!)#0� +2� $,11/ ! %&)#0� >, $&.+%� 2#+!� �+,%-.//+#� @+$5,)�
� -7'���
�
���������#��#(��������#���% �#���#�%#����&�����+ /#�����!#�����&8#�7�
���� �#� ���� ��� ����� ��#� ����� !� 8 !!� ���� %#� ��� �� �+� ��#� &#�/ �#� ��(�
����� ��#��#���#&�8 !!� �#�� ����#��0#�����#/#����#�8 �������#(��� ���  ��
&#�/ �#7��&� ��0��0�&#(����������#�6�%&����/ ��!�&������#�%#�&N�

�
�,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #:$�# $1+%$ '���
�
����*� ���� ���� ����� &�00!#�#������ )�#&� ��7� � 9#� 8��!(� ! *#� ��� ��/#�

=�			� �#���#&� F� ��#� ���� #���� �� !(�  �� ��#� %����+�� %��� �����  &� ����
0�&& %!#7� � ����#��!�� ��#� ����� !�  &� �#&0��& %!#� ���� 
@� (#& +���#(�
�� !(�#�;&��#���#&7�����&�������/#�%##��+ /#���#(��(�������� �#��&���#�
���&�!��� ��� 0#� �(� �  &� &� !!� #��#�� /#� ��(� �� 8 !!� %#� �%!#� ��� �#!!� ���� ���#��
�� &���&�� � &�#(7��1�� !��
�00����9��*#�&�8 !!�%#� ���#�&#(7����������#�
&�� ����#��#(� 8��� ��/#� ���� 8� �#(� ��� !� ��8� ��� �&*� �� &� )�#&� ��� ���
# ��#���#������#������N��

�
�+.%&�+2�1 #$+%)/� =1/)%)&.+%�

�
����� !!���2�&����4#�*���&#����+ /#���0#�&���!�#:0!���� ��7��"#�&���#(�
����� �#� ��(�  �� ����� �� &#(� ��#� ����#�&� &#�� ����  �� � &� )�#&� ��� �%�/#�
0�#/ ��&!��8 �����#�$�� �+����0����#�� �#���������� !(�#���
����!&���(�
1�� ! #&7�

�
��
B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�� & #�	+/*$���
�

G"�&� ��#��(� � &���� �����(#���*#������  �/#&� +�� ���������/#�&�� ��&�
8 ��� �(6� � �+� ������ � #&� ��(� 0�%! �� &#����� %�( #&� 8 �� �� ��#� %����+��
�&����&��� �+�&��������%��*���� �#������ ��&NH�
�
� $1+%$ � +2� &5 � �)".% &� � !" #�� � $+,#- $�� �+,%-.//+#� �/."+#�
�5+,*5,#0��
�
��#� ������ ���  &� ��� /#!��  �/�!/#(�  �� 8��*� ����&&� ���(��� ��(� ��&��
���(��� ��� &���#(� 8��* �+7�9#� ��#� !��* �+� ��� ��#� #:0#� �#��&� ��* �+�
0!��#�����#&��8�#��#����#�#� &��#�!�%�& �#&&���&#���������+#�%#���(���#�
�#�(! �#&7�9#���/#� �!&�� ���#:��0!#� ��� &���#&&��!!�� &��� �+� &#�/ �#&�
 ����#�����������������
��� "���&� ��!!� ���(! �+� ��������� 8 ��� D��+#���� 8�#�#� �� ���%#�� ���
���(��� $����� � #&� 6� �#(� ��+#��#�� ��(� ��#� ��8� �#�# / �+� �� &#�/ �#�
& +� � ����!����#�0#��(�#����#����� #&����&��!#������8�#��(#! /#�#(� ��
���&#7�

�

Page 17



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�?�

9#���/#����(#/��#������� ��#�#�+ #&��/#����#��#:���#8������&������8�
��� &�/#� ���#�� �#! �%!�� ��(� )� �*!��� ��(� �!����+�� �� 8��!(�M�� �� � � &#�
���#�� ������ � #&� ���� ��� �+� ��� �#+�� ��#� �� !��+#5&��!#� &���#(� &#�/ �#&�
�����+#�#������#�#� &���(��+#������� �� &�����+#�( &����� ���8� ��� &�����
8 �� �� ��#� ������!� ��� ���� ��#� ������ ��� ��(�  &� ���� +������##(� ���
&���##(7����8��!(�����+ /#��&�
��#��&&�����#�8#��##(������ ��8��!(�0���#��������5! �#�&#�/ �#&7�
��#� �"
� ��(� ��#� 4�! �#� ��#� ���� +�/#��#(� ��� �� !���!� !#/#!� ��(� ��#�
�!8��&� +� �+� ��� %#� &�%6#��� ��� ����+#�  �0�&#(� ��� ��#�� ����� �%�/#7�
�#�%#�&�8 !!�%#��8��#������8#���/#���(������+#�#��&� ����#�0�&��8 ���
��#�4������&���#�&#� �������+#�#���0�&�&��%�����#�0��0�&#(��%�! � ���
��� ��#� 4��� �#��&� ����� ��#&#� �����+#�#��&� 8��!(� ���� ��/#� %##��
&�&�� ��%!#7� �� &�00���� 8��* �+�  �� 0����#�&� 0�� %��� �&� &���� �&� ��#�
�����+#�#��� &������! &#(���#�#� &��(( � ���!�� ���� �!�� &*7�
�
��#� %#&�� �����#� ��� &���#&&��!� &���#(� &#�/ �#&�  &� 0��%�%!�� ��� &�����
&��!!�� ��� &0#� � �� &#�/ �#� ��#�&� 8�#�#� 8#� ���� &��8� %#�#� �&�� ��(� ���
8��*� 8 ��� ��+�� &�� ��&� ! *#� ���&#!/#&7� $�� #:��0!#� ��� �� &�  &� ����
,#�#� �&� �#& ! #��#� ��������7� "#�#� 8#� ��/#� (#/#!�0#(� �� ����#8��*�
�+�##�#�������%#�#� ���&&#&&�#���8� ���8#��&#������(#���*#�0#�*&� ��
8��*!��(&���(� &���8�%# �+����#�#(�������#�����(���%����+�&�������#��
����&#7�
�
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�� & #�	+/*$'���
�
��8 !!�+��%��*������#�)�#&� ��������8�&�0��7��������8��#��������#�#���#�
@@�&������#�%#�&��������#�0� (��/#��OE=�			���(��@�8�����#�0� (��/#��
O�		�			� 0#�� �#��7� � 9��� ��/#� ���� ���� ���& (#�#(� &��� �+� &��#� ���
��#&#�&�����8 ������#��%����+�&�8�#�������##(����&�/#����#�N�
�
�,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #$:�# $1+%$ '���
�
����� !!��� 3�!(&� 8#� 8 !!� ���& (#�� ���� �0� ��&� ��� 0���#��� ���� �����! �#�
&#�/ �#&7����(���������& (#�������8� � �+������ ��4 �*!#&�&�++#&� �+������
�#���*#&��8���O@�������#������ !;&����#��8 !!��#!07���

�
�+.%&�+2�1 #$+%)/� =1/)%)&.+%�

�
����� !!���4#�#��3�!(&���&#����+ /#���0#�&���!�#:0!���� ��7��"#�&���#(�
����� �#� ��(� ���� �&*#(� ��#� � � &�#�� ��� ��*#��8��� O@�� ��� ���( �+� �����
��#������ !7� ���#�������  ��#�(#(����0��� �� &����#�� �����#&#�/#&���(�
����� !!��� 3�!(&� &��+��� ��� #�&��#� �����  �� 8�&�  �&�#�(� &0#��� ���
�� ��� � �+�&#�/ �#&��&� ��#�(#(�%����#�3�/#���#��7�����

�
�
B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��+C+/��.)5���
�

G�&� ��#� ������ �8��#� ��� ��#� ���&���� ��� ��(� ��+#�� ��� �#& (#��&�  �� ��#�
,� �*� ���#� ��#�� �%���� ��#� ���� �� �+� 0��%!#�� ��� �� ��� ��� ��(�
(#�#��� ��� ��0�%! ����#�&������(�,� �*����#��&����#&�!�������#�!��*����
0�%! ���� !#����� ! � #&��#&0#� �!!��������*#��� �#&�8� ������
��(�����8�

Page 18



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�E�

&��#���#&������+�������#�(������(� &��#��!&���8��#������!��+#�& +����!��
8��� �0� ,� �*� ���#� &�� �+� 0!#�&#� �&#� ��#� �� !#�&� %��� 8� ��� ��&� ���
 �( ��� ���8�#�#���#��� !#�&���#����(�(�#&��#��+�##��������� �#�&�&���!(�
��+#��!��  �/#&� +��#� �� &� 0��%!#�� ��(� ����� ��� !#�&�� 0���� ��� ��#� &�!�� ���
8 !!� %#� ��� 0��/ (#� �(#)���#� ��(� 8#!!50�%! � &#(� �#�0������ �� !#�&��
#&0#� �!!��������*#��� �#NH�

������
� � $1+%$ �+2�&5 �� 1,&0��)0+#���+,%-.//+#��5.*��5! *�
�

9#� ��#� ��!!�� �8��#� ��� ��#� ����#��&� �� &#(� %�� �#& (#��&� �%���� ��#�
0��%!#�����&��##���� ��� ���8 �� ����#�,� �*����#���8���#���#7�9#�8 !!�
���� ��!#���#� �� &� �&� �� ����� !7� 
�� ����� ��#� ������#�#��� ��� �#�&� ��/#�
&�%� ��#(��A?���&#&����!#+�!�&#�/ �#&����0��&�#������+����#������&7��

�
�/#�� ��#� ��� &���&� 0#� �(�� ��#� ����� !� ����( ���#(� �� -#��� ��!#����#�
���0� +�� ��� ����*� (�8�� ��� &��##�� �� ��� ��7� $&� 0���� ��� �0#��� ���
�#��#��� ��#�#� 8#�#� A
E� ����& ��&� 8�#�� �� 0#�&��� 8�&� ���!!#�+#(� ����
��# �� %#��/ ���� ��(� �&*#(� ��� 0��/ (#� ��# �� ���#� ��(� �((�#&&7� ��#�#�
8#�#� �@� �!����!� &# -��#&�� �?� 0��&#��� ��&� ���� 0�%! �� �� ��� ���� 
	�
8��� �+&���(�
����#&�&���(#7��

�
��#������ !�  &���� /#!���#/ #8 �+������%#������0� ��&�������#�0��/ & ���
��� 0�%! �� �� !#�&7� �� &�  ��!�(#&� �� ������ ��� �� !#�� &��#�#� 8� ��� ��&�
%##����&���#&&�  �����(���,����+������ �����(������#:��0!#7���(#��
��#� &��#�#�� !���!� %�& �#&&#&� 8��!(� �!!�8� 0�%! �� ��� �&#� ��# �� ��� ! � #&�
(�� �+� %�& �#&&� ����&7� 9#� 8 !!� *��8� ���#� ���#� ��#� ����� !� ��&�
���0!#�#(�  �&� �#/ #8� �/#�� ��#� ��� �+� 8##*&� ��(� �����&7� �� 8���� ���
�#�&&��#����������8#���#���* �+��� &� &&�#�/#���&#� ��&!�7���

�
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��+C+/��.)5'���
�
9��!(� ��#� ��% �#�� �#�%#�� �+�##� ����� &��#�� �+� ��&�� %#� (��#� ���
 ���#�&#� ��#� �� !#�� ��� ! � #&� #/#�� ����+��  �� ��#&#� � ���� �!� � �#&� �� &�
�����#��������� +�#������+#&��##(�%#���(#����(������%#��#��& +��+#�
 &��##(#(N�

��
� �,!!)#0�+2�� 1,&0��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '����
�

B#&����+�##7�
�

�
B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.///+#��%%)��0%-5�
�

G3 /#�� ����� �� ��/#� &� !!� ���� %##�� 0��/ (#(� 8 ��� �� � +��#� ��(� ��8� �����
���&�!��� ��������#������#�&�������#�����#������ ��
#�/ �#&���&��!�&#(��
���� ��#� ������ ��8� �#!!� �#� 8����  &� ��#� #&� ���#(� �(( � ���!� ��!!� �#���
��&�������#������ !M&�%�(+#�����&#�� �+��0���(�&���� �+�� &���� �#NH�
�
�
�

Page 19



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�>�

� $1+%$ � +2� �)".% &� � !" #� 2+#� � $+,#- $�� �+,%-.//+#� �/."+#�
�5+,*5,#0�
�
�� 8��!(� �&*� ����� !!��� ������ ��� ��#�*� �#�� ����&7� ��#�
�#������ ���#�%#�&;� 
#�/ �#&� �#&�������#� 0��0�&�!&� ��#�
&� !!���(#�����&�!��� ���8 ���&�������(����(#��� ��&���(���#�#���#�&�%6#���
��� ����+#7�� ��� !� ��#� 0��0�&�!&���#�� ��! &#(���� �������#� � +��#� �������
%#�+ /#�7���8 !!�����0�������&0#��!�� /#�� +��#&�%�����8 !!�0��/ (#���!!���(�
�������#� ������� ����&�&�����&� �� &��/� !�%!#7�

�
� �,!!)#0� +2� $,11/ ! %&)#0� >, $&.+%� 2#+!� �+,%-.//+#� �%%)�

�0%-5'���
�

����*���������� !!�������(����7������/#���� +��#��������7����#���������
&����� &�%# �+�0� (����#������O
		�0#��(��7��9 �����#����#������#�#!(#�!��
%# �+����#(�8 ������&��(�������� �*������ &�6�&� � #(N��

�
� �,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #:$�# $1+%$ '���
�

�� ��/#� ���  ������� ��� ��� ����� �����#7� � ��#� %����+�� /��#(�
�/#�8�#!� �+!�� ���� ��#� ������!� &�&�#�� ��(� ��#� ������  &� 8��* �+�
#:��#�#!�����(7������#&����#&���#�8�&�#(� ����#������;&���� �#7� �
�

�
B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��.!��#-5 #��
�

G9 !!� ��#� ������ 0!#�&#�  ������ �#� 8���� ��#� �����#� ��� ��#� �&!#� ��� ��+&�
��00��%�&� &NH�

�
� � $1+%$ �+2�&5 ��)0+#�
�

�#���#�&���� �&������!!�������������&�00���#������� &�&#�/ �#7���#�"�00��
%�&� 8�&�  ����(��#(�  �� 
#0�#�%#�� 
		K� ��(�  &� (�#� ��� ���� ��� !� 
E���
$�+�&�� 
	��7���#� ��&�� ��� ��#� #��%! �+� 8��*� ��(� �0#��� ���  �� ��#� � �&��
�#��� 8�&� �00��: ���#!�� O
	E�			7� � ��#� &#�/ �#�  &� ���(#(� �����+�� ��
&�	?������ %�� �����������&&���%��������(���$�#����&0#� � ��!!��� �#(�
��� %�&�  �0��/#�#��&� ��� �#8� %�&� &#�/ �#&� ��(� 8�&� �+�##(� %�� ��#�
4!��� �+������ %�� ��&��/#�/ #8�4��#!������#�
>�������
		K7�

�
��� �#�&� ��/#� �(/ &#(� �#� ����� %#���&#� ��� ! �#�& �+��  �&�����#� ��(�
��&�����(! �+� &&�#&� ��8�&�(#�#�� �#(��������!!#�� �+����#&�8��!(�����
%#���/ �%!#��0� ���������5&#��&��#������#���&�&�8� ���8��!(�%#�#�� �#!��
�#�������&�	?������ %�� ��&7�

�
��#� ����� !�  &� (�#� ��� #:0!��#� �0� ��&� 8 ��� ���� ��� &##�  �� ��#�� ���!(�
�(�0��������� !!������!�%%��������(���#������7�����0#�������!!��$���#��
���� �#!0� �#� 0���#��� �� &� &#�/ �#� #/#�� 8�#�� � &� ����� ��!!#�+�#&�  ��
9� �#��!!���#����� �+�! *#���(7�

�
�

Page 20



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�

�K�

� �,!!)#0� +2� $,11/ ! %&)#0� >, $&.+%� 2#+!� �+,%-.//+#� �.!+&50�
�#-5 #'���

�
���  &�  ��#�#&� �+� ��� ���#� ���� ��#� �� &�00���#�� ��� �� &� %�&� ��� ��#� �&!#� ���
��+&� +��&�� %�&� �&�  ��  &� *��8�7� � ��� �#0!��#(� �� 0�0�!��� &��00#�� %�&�
0��/ (#(�%����8#��"��!#�&������� �������&0����8� ���8�&�8#!!��&#(�
��(�8#!!�! *#(7����#���00��%�&� &�����8#!!�! *#(���(���&�&�O�E
�			�0#��
�#��7� � �� &� ������&� ��� O@?� 0#�� 0#�&���� 0#�� 6����#�7� � ��� 8��!(� %#�
��#�0#�����+#����: &�����0#�0!#7����&�#�(��������+ �+�������#��&#������#�
��00�� %�&�� 8 !!� ���� &���0�  �� ��(� �#5 �&���#� ��#� 0�#/ ��&� &#�/ �#� 8� ���
8�&������!�/#(���(���&��������� ��������#�0� �#N�

�
� �,!!)#0�+2�&5 ��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '���
�

�����#����������#��&���(��!!�0�&& % ! � #&�8 !!�%#�#:0!��#(7��
�

�
B�;� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�
)#,%��.)5��

G�&���#��������8��#���������������� �+�!���!������� �������#:�!�(#����
#����� ������������������% (( �+� ����#��������������&�G���� ��#(����
�������+��/#�� &���(���� ����#�����&#���� �&�%�& �#&&H���(�(�#&��#�
�+�##������+��/#�� &���(������&�� ��!�(#��&& &� �+���#��� ��#����#����
 !!#+�!��&��#! �&#��!#�#��&� ������0 #(�4�!#&� � ����#�� �������(�8��!(��#�
��+#��!�� �/#&� +��#���#�& ���� ������D#�! �� ���� &��#+��(���(� ��
0��� ��!�����#�0�&& % ! ���%��������#�� ��� �+�����������!������+#�#��&�
8 ����� &����0������(�#:�!�( �+���#������������#�% (( �+���������� !�
��������&NH�

� $1+%$ �+2�&5 �� 1,&0��)0+#���+,%-.//+#��5.*��5! *�

������8��#� ����� �� &�  &&�#���&�%##���� &#(�  �� ��#�0�&����(�  ������&#&�
&����+�#��� ��&7��$����0#�&���!�!#/#!���&���#�������##! �+&������ &���(�
&����+!���%6#��������#� !!#+�!�&#��!#�#��������#�9#&��,��*7�"�8#/#��� �� &�
 �0������������8#�0�����#� ��#�#&�&������8#��"��!#�&;��#& (#��&�%#���#�
�����8��0#�&���!��##! �+&7������%! +�� ��� &����0��/ (#���#�%#&��&#�/ �#�
������#��#& (#��&������8#��"��!#�&7�1��#(�8 �����+#����&�������#����!�
+�/#���#����8#���/#������*#�&��#�����#������#/#��%#���#�������8#���#�
0��/ ( �+���#�&#�/ �#������ &��!&����&����&��#��#�� /#7��

�

#� ��� ����+#�&� ��� D#�! �� ��/#� ���#�#(� ��� ( &��&&� �� &�  &&�#� 8 ���
�#�%#�&7���8��!(�%#����#��������00������&*��#!#/��������� !���� � �!&�
��� &#�� �0� �� �##� �+� 8 ��� D#�! ��  �� &��� � #��� �#�%#�&� #:0�#&&� ���
 ��#�#&�� ���� &�����#�7��

�
� ���������	�
��
���������
������������

�
�
�
�
�

�

Page 21



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


	�

B��� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��"*)/��//)5��
�

G������#��������#!!��#�8������� ����#� &���* �+����%� !(������#�0��+�#&&�
��(#� %�� ��#� !�&�� �(� � &���� ��� ���  ���#�& �+� �#���! �+� ���#&�  �� ��#�
,����+�NH�
�

� � $1+%$ �+2�&5 �� 1,&0��)0+#���+,%-.//+#��5.*��5! *��
�


 ��#� ��#� ����%#�� 
	�	� ������!� #!#�� ��&�� ��#� ����� !� ��&� ��*#��
& +� � �����&�#0&� ���� &���#�7�

�
$� �#8� � +��  �0���� ������ ��� ��&� ���0� +�� 8�&� !�����#(�  ��
2������7��$&�������#���#�(��#�%#����!!���!!���8 !!�%#��8��#������0�&��
0�%! � ������0� +�&���/#���(���& +� � �����0�& � /#� �0���7�4����� ��&�
 ��!�(#<� ���(���� �(/#�� & �+� ��� %�&� &��0&�� 0�&�#�� & �#&� ��(� 0�%! ��
����&0���� !���� ��&I� !��00�&�� %���#�&I� �#8� /#� �!#� ! /#��I� �#8&0�0#��
�(/#��&� ��(� 0�#&&� �#!#�&#&I���(���� &��##���(/#�� & �+� ��� �(#�� 
���#&�
��(�,� �*����#7��

�
��#������ !��!&���#�#��!����(#���% (������#�9�&�#�P��#&����#&�$�� ���
4��+����#��9�$4�����(#! /#�������0� +��������(�8�&�#��#���! �+7�

�
�� &��(� � &���� ��� &����� ��#(���� �0��/ �+��#���! �+7�

� �
� �,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��"*)/��//)5'���
�

����*� ���� ����� !!��� $��#(7� � �� 8�&�;�� �8��#� 8��� ��(� ��*#�� �/#��
�!#��#���&��#���+�##�#��%��������#������ ����&�%##��+ /#�������#��#0����
�����7��9�#����!#�����#�6�%��#���! �+���(� ���#�&#(�
@C7��9 !!���#��#8�
��������*#���#����!!#�+#���� �0��/#��������N�

�
� �,!!)#0�+2�� 1,&0��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '���
�

����*���������� !!����!!��7����(#����#�����#��������;&�!#�(#�&� 0���&�
��#� ����#�� �#�(#�� ��� ��#� ����� !�� 0#��������#� ( (�  ���#�&#� ��(� ��
���+����!��#�������(���#����������������+��(�8��*7��B��������(����#��
��!!#�+�#&� &���#� ��#� &��#� +��!&7� ���#� ��(� 8��*� 8 ��� �&�� ��#� �#�!�
��%���7�

�
�
B�B� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��)8.*��%+6*+%��
�

G��#� �����;&� ( ����  ��!�(#&� �� �#+�!��� ��#&(��� &!��� 8 ��� ��#� "#�(� ���
������ ��� ��&����G!��*������#�0��0�&#(��#8&�! &�� ������&����(�� �#H7�
9��!(� ��#� ������ 0!#�&#�  �� ���#� �&� ��� 8�#��#�� �#� ��&� ( �#��#(� ��#�
"#�(� ��� ������ ��� ��&� ��� ���� ���#�� ��� �#�� ���  ��!�(#� ��� #:�!�(#� ��
&����� ���� �� &� 0�%! ��� ���� ��� &0#� � #(� 8� ��� &��� #&� �#� 8 &�#&� � &�
0 ����#�������#(���NH�

�
�
�

Page 22



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


��

� � $1+%$ �+2�&5 ��)0+#�
�

$&� ������ �� ��*#� �� *##��  ��#�#&��  �� ��8� 8#� 0�����#� ���� &#�/ �#&� ��(�
/�!�#&7���*��8���&����(�� �#���&� �&��� � �&� ���� &�����%#�����(�����/#�
�!�#�(��&���#(������ �� &��0������#/ #87�"�8#/#��� ���#�� �&���#��� ��8���
��#������ !������� ���#&�8 ����#& (#��&7�$&�������� �� &����(�������%#�
�8��#����8����8#;�#�0��� �+� ������#�0�%! ��(��� �7��

�
$&� 8 ��� 0�#/ ��&� �(� � &���� ��&� ��#�#� ��#� �##� �+&� 8 ��� ��#� "#�(� ���
������ ��� ��&� ��� ( &��&&� ��#�  �#�&� ��#�� ��/#� 0!��#(�  �� ��&�� ��(�
� �#��%���#( ��� �!�������!���(����0! ���#�8 ��� ��#� !�8����� ��#� ����#&��
8 ��� ����� (#0����#��7� ��#� +� (#! �#&� �&� &#�� ����  �� ��#� 
		E� ��% �#��
�#0������#�&�� ��!���(�#�#(���7�

�
� �,!!)#0� +2� $,11/ ! %&)#0� >, $&.+%� 2#+!� �+,%-.//+#� �)8.*�

�%+6*+%'���
�

����*�������7������7����#&� ������%���#�������������#�0#�&�����!( �+�
��#� ���&�!��� ��� ��� ��#� �����#� ��� ��&�� ��(� � �#�  &� ��#� 0#�&���
�#&0��& %!#� ���� �� &� 0�%! ��� ��N� 
���!(� 8#� ���� ��/#� �� 0��0#��
 �(#0#�(#���#�)� ��N�

�
� �,!!)#0�+2�&5 ��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '���
�

����/#���!!����� (#��#� ����#� ��#+� ������������� �#�&7���#���&�8� ��������#�
�0� ��&���(���#����*#���6�(+#�#��7�
�
�

B�D� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#��)-5) /��),%* #$��
�

G��#&���#�������&�00������#�1� #�(&������8#��"��!#�&��#�#�#���4��*�
 ����# ��/ ��!����&#�/�� �����(��#� ��+#�8��*���(�8 !!��#�8��*�8 ����#����
&#���#���#������#������#�4��*NH���

�
� � $1+%$ �+2�&5 ��)0+#�
�

����!!��&�00������#����&#�/�� �����(��#� ��+#�8��*�(��#�%����#�1� #�(&�
�����8#��"��!#�&��#�#�#���4��*���(����#��0��*�+�##��&0��#&�  �� ��#�
%����+�7�1���#:��0!#���#���&�+ /#��� &���!!�&�00�������0���#�����#�' �+�
�(8��(��#��� �!�4��*7���8�������8��*�8 �����#������� ���������&#�/#�
����+�##��&0��#&���(�0�#&#�/#���#�%����+�;&��#� ��+#7�
��#� 1� #�(&� ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&� �#�#�#��� 4��*� ����#��!�� �#�# /#&�
�����!� ���( �+� ����� ��#� ������ � #&�� ����! � #&� ��(� ��!���#�
� �#������#� %�(+#�7� �� &� 0��&� ���� �� ��#����#� �#&0��& % ! � #&� 8 �� ��
��#� �#�#�#��� 0��*7� �� &� ���( �+� 8 !!� ���� ��#� ��(� �� 8 !!� %#� ��00�� ���
8��*�8 �����#��#�%#�����&#���#���#������#������#�0��*7��

�
�,!!)#0� +2� $,11/ ! %&)#0� >, $&.+%� 2#+!� �+,%-.//+#� �)-5) /�
�),%* #$'����
�

Page 23



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�



�

�����+!�(� ����#��� ��������� ��#�����(�8#!���#����� 8��*� ��#�������
���� (�� ��� �� &7� � ���*#�&� ��(� ������ 3 �!&� ��(� ���&#� ����� ( #(�  �� ��#�
,#����!� 3�##�� ��%#� � &�&�#�� ��#� %�� #(� ��� �� &� �#�#�#��7� 9 !!� ����
�����+#����##� �+��&�&�����&�0�&& %!#�8 ����#���(���#�1� #�(&������#�
4��*����( &��&&����( �+N��

�
�,!!)#0�+2�&5 ��)0+#:$�# $1+%$ '����
�
,# �+��%!#����/ & ��!�/#(���#&������8#���/#�!�&�� &� �0������7����8 !!�8��*�
8 ���������(������#�#!&#����#�&��#���#�+��(�8��*����� ��#&7�

�
�
B���� <, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�E)#)��)8.$���
�

G9���� &�#0&� ��&� ��#� ������ ��*#�� ��� #�+�+#� 8 ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&�
�#& (#��&��/#��� &�%�(+#��0��0�&�!&����(�8�����00����� � #&���/#�%##��
0��/ (#(������#& (#��&�����##(%��*���# ��/ #8&NH�
�

� $1+%$ � +2� &5 � �)".% &� � !" #�� � $+,#- $�� �+,%-.//+#� �/."+#�
�5+,*5,#0�

�
��#������� ����#+�!��!���&*&�)�#&� ��&����� ����#���(�/�!�#��������#��
�&� 0���� ���  �&� �#+�!��� ���&�!��� ��� 8 ��� �#& (#��&7� 1��� �� &� %�(+#��
0���#&&�����������&�+���0&�8#�#��#!(�8 ��� !���!��#& (#��&������K�F��@�
2������� 
	��7�� 4��� � 0���&� 8#�#� �&*#(� �� &#� #&� ��� )�#&� ��&�� %#&��
+���0#(�  ���� ���##� �� �� &�%6#��� ��#�&7� ��#� � �&�� 0���� ��� ��#� &#&& ���
� �#(� ��� (#/#!�0� �8��#�#&&� �%���� ��#� �������� �+� ���&� ����+&��
�#& (#��&I� ��#� &#���(� 0���� ��� (#/#!�0� �� %#��#�� ��(#�&���( �+� ��� ��#�
8��&� ��8� ���0��� � 0���&��#!���������#����&�8 !!� �0�������!���!�0#�0!#I�
��(���#��� �(�0���������#�&#&& ���8�&����#:0!��#���#�8��&� ��8� ���!���!�
0#�0!#���(���+�� &�� ��&�����8��*����#�#��#�� /#!����+#��#�� ����(#�����
��� #/#��#&�!�&�8 ���!#&&����( �+7��
�
��#� ������#���� �� &� 8 !!� %#� �#0���#(� ��+#��#�� 8 ��� ���#�� ���&�!��� ��&�
�����% �#�� ��1#%�����7���#���������&��!&���#!(��8��,�(+#�����+�#&&�
#/#��&� 8 ��� 0����#�&� �/#�� ��#� !�&�� �#8� �����&� ��� +� �� �� &���#(�
��(#�&���( �+���(� �00������ ��� ��#�  &&�#&� 8#� ���#� �&� ��� ��#��  ��
�#&0��&#����3�/#���#������&���(���#� �0�������9#!���#��#������8� ���
�������&#�+������%#���(���#������ !M&�%�(+#�7��

� �
�,!!)#0�+2�$,11/ ! %&)#0�>, $&.+%�2#+!��+,%-.//+#�E)#)��)8.$'���
�8�� 8##*&� �+��  �� ����� �8�� ��!����  �� ��&�� ��(� � �#� ���� &� (� ��#�#�
8��!(�%#�!��&���������#&������#& (#��&������/#���# ��&��� ����#���� �+�
8##*&� %��� �� ��/#� ���� &##�� ���� ���&�!��� ��� ���� �!!� �#& (#��&7� � ���#��
%����+�&� ��#� (� �+� �� &7� 9��� ��/#�;�� ���� (��#� �� ��!!� ��(� �0#��
���&�!��� ��N�

�
�,!!)#0�+2��)".% &�� !" #:$�# $1+%$ '���
�
9#� ��/#� ��(� �8�� &#&& ��&� ��� �/#�/ #8� ��(� 
���� ��� 8 ��� �#& (#��&�
�%&#�/ �+7��9#���/#��#!(�( &��&& ��&�8 �����#����(#��� ��&����������

Page 24



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


@�

8���� ��#� �#& (#��&7� � � $� ,�(+#�� ���+�#&&� 8 ��� ��#� �� �(� &#����� ��&�
%##�� �#!(� ��(� 8#� ��/#� %##�� ���� ��� ��#� ������ � #&� ��(� &0�*#�� ���
0#�0!#�( �#��!���������#�+� �+����%#����#��#(7�
�

�
��������(���#�8 �����!#��
7�	��#:0 ��������#�� �#�! � ���)�#&� ��&�>7������>7
A�
8#�#�����0��7��9� ��#���#&0��&#&�8��!(�%#����8��(#(������#�)�#&� ��#�&7�
�
�

D�� ��������������
���3�������������
���������A��������������
�
��#�#�8�&����%�& �#&&���(#���� &��+#�(�� �#�7�
�
�

���� �����������������������<������������@����������	�������
�����3���������	�����������F������4��
�
��#�#�8�&����%�& �#&&���(#���� &��+#�(�� �#�7�
�
�

���� ��
�������������
�

����� � 8. 6� +2� 1#+1+#&.+%)/.&0� )%*� )//+-)&.+%� +2� 1/)- $� +%� -+!!.&&  $� )%*�
1)% /$�+2�&5 ��+,%-./��
�
����������
�
�7� ����� ��#� �#/ #8� ��� 0��0��� ���! ��� ��� 0���+��0�� @� ��� ��#� �#0���� ��� ��#�


#�/ �#� "#�(�� �#������ �� 
#�/ �#&� %#� ���#(� ��(� ��#� �!!���� ��� ���
&#��&� ��� ���� ��##&� ��(� 0��#!&� #&��%! &�#(� ���� ��#� �#�� �(#�� ��� ��#�
��� � 0�!� B#��� 
	�	���� %#� �+�##(� �&� &#�� ����  �� 0���+��0�� A7
� ��� ��#�
�#0���7�

�

7� ����� �#�%#�&� ��(� (#0�� #&� %#� �00� ��#(� ��� &#�/#� ��� ���&#�

���� ��##&� ��(� 0��#!&�  �� �����(���#� 8 ��� ��� ��� ��&� ����� ��#�
0�! � ��!� +���0&� ��� %#� ��� � #(� ��� ��#� $&& &����� �� #�� �:#��� /#� ��#+�!�

#�/ �#&�7�

�
�

���� ���������������������������������������������
�����������
�
����� �+&.+%�1#+1+$ *�"0��+,%-.//+#��+C+/��.)5�# ()#*.%(�&5 ��+%* !�

	+8 #%! %&�-,&$�
�
����� !!���1�-�!�� ������������(������ !!���"������ ���������������#�
��� ����&�0� ��#(� ����#��+#�(�7�
�
����� !!�����/ (��(+������������(������ !!���"#!�!�$%%�&�������������
)! %*! %&��&���!!�8&<5�
�
G��(#��J�� &������ !����#&;��((<�

Page 25



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


A�

�
E�� ��#� +�/#���#�����&� �������#(������  �� 8 !!� 0��/ (#� �� ����� !���:� 1�##-#�
3����� ��� ����� !&� ����� &#�� �� ����� !� ��:�  ���#�&#� ��� 	C7� � �� &� 8 !!� %#�
#)� /�!#��� ��� ��#� ( ��#�#��#� %#�8##�� �� 	C� ����� !� ��:� ��(� �� & �+� 
	����
�
����� !���:�%��
7=C7���
�
��(#��J�� &������ !�%#! #/#&;<�
�
�#!#�#������4� ���A�G 7#7������+����� &#� ����#���0����#������:�� �����(H�
�
�#0!��#� ����#��� 0� ���=� 8 ��� G��#� ����&�  �� �#(�� �+� ��#�(#� � �� &���!(� %#����
0���#�� �+�&#�/ �#&��������#�#&&#�� �!����8��* �+�0#�0!#���(���#�!#&&�8#!!����7H�
�
��(#��J�� &������ !�8���&;<�
�
�#!#�#�4� ���@H�
�
1�!!�8 �+�(#%��#����#���#�(�#�����/#(�%������� !!����(+���8�&�0��������#�
/��#���(�8�&�)(#  *��
��
����� !!��� 4#�#�� 3�!(&�������� ��(� ����� !!��� � �� $���#������������ ��
�����#����#�(�#��������#�&�%&���� /#���� ����&���!!�8&<5�
�
G�#!#�#� ��#� � �!#� ��� ��#� ��� ��� J��#� ���(#�� 3�/#���#��� ���&;� ��(� �#0!��#�
8 ��<��
�

�/ �+&� �0!#�#��#(�%����#����! � ���3�/#���#�����
�
�#!#�#��!!�%�!!#��0� ��&����#��J�� &������ !����#&�����;���(��#0!��#�8 ��<��
�
�7� ��%����(��%!#(���#���� ���!�(#%����(�!#�����#�����#���+�/#���#���8 ���

��#�% ++#&��%�(+#��(#� � �� ������0#��#� �#�� &����7�
�

7� ��%����%���+��� ��#���� ��� ��� ��#�%� �*����%��*��0�������(�  ��  &���&� �+�

��#�+�/#���#���O�
	�� !! ���#/#���& �+!#�(���6�&�����0���������#� ��#�#&��
�����%���;&�(#%�7���� &� &���%���;&�!#+���7�

�
@7� ����#&0��&#������%���;&��� !#(�� &��!�0�! � #&����#����! � ���3�/#���#���

��/#���(�����#(��#���#�+�/#���#���&#��!#�#��� ���#�!��#��&��8��#(#(�
����#��!���!!�!���!������� � #&� ����#��'7�

�
A7� �#&0 �#� ��#� ��+#� 0�#&&��#&� ��� 0�%! �� � ����#&�� ��#� ���! � ���

3�/#���#��� ��&� ��*#�� ��0�#�#(#��#(� &�#0&� ��� 0���#��� ����� !&� ��&��
�#! ��������#����!�+�/#���#������( �+��&�����&���#����(���,����+�����
��8#��"��!#�&����(���##-#������ !���:7�

�
=7� ��#����! � ���3�/#���#�����(#�&���(&���#� �0������#� ��0���#�� ������

�����! �#� &#�/ �#&�  �� ��#� ���(��� ,����+�� ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&� ��(�  &�
�&& &� �+� ��#� ����� !�  ��  �&� #�� � #���� (� /#� %�� 0��/ ( �+� �� ����& � ���!�
+����7� ��#� ���(��� ,����+�� ��� ��8#�� "��!#�&�  &� ��!�� ��#� ��� ���##�
���(���,����+�&�����#�# /#��� &�+����7�

Page 26



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


=�

�
?7� ��� �����#�� �#!0� ��8#�� "��!#�&� �#& (#��&�� ��#� ���&#�/�� /#� ������ ���

���(��� � ��&� �!&�� ���-#�� ��#� 3�#��#�� ���(��� $����� ��� 0�#�#0�� ���
��8#��"��!#�&��#& (#��&;������ !���:7�

�
�#!#�#��!!�%�!!#��0� ��&����#��J�� &������ !�%#! #/#&�����;���(��#0!��#�8 ��<�
�
�7� ��#&#�&�/ �+&���#��#�#&&������(�6�&� � #(���(���#����#&�!�������%���;&�

�� !#(�� &��!�0�! � #&7�
�

7� ��%���� ��/#� %��(#�#(� ���� �� !(�#�� ��(� +���(�� !(�#�� 8 ��� (#%��� ��(�

��(#�� �#(� ���� #������7� � ��#�;/#� �00�&#(� ���+�� (#� & ��&� %�� ��#�
���! � ��� 3�/#���#��� ��� D$��� �� � ��� �##&� ��(� (#� � �� �#(��� ��� %���
���#�������#( %!#�(#� � ���#(��� ���0!��������# ���8�7��

�
@7� ��#�(#� � ��(�#&��##(����%#��#(��#(7�
�
A7� ���� �+� �0� 3�/#���#��� (#%��  &� ! *#� &��#��#� ���� �+� �0� ��&& /#�

��#( �� ���(� % !!&� F� ��#� !��+#�� ���� !#�/#�  ��� ��#� 8��&#�  �� +#�&7� � ��#�
���! � ���3�/#���#�����/#���*#��&�#0&���8����! /#�8 �� �������#��&I� ��
��#�� ��(� ���� ��/#� ��*#�� ���&#� &�#0&� 8#� 8��!(� #�(� �0� 0�� �+� � +�#��
��:#&���(����#�(##0#�����&�6�&�����0�������������� ���!�(#%�7�

�
=7� $&� �#�� ��#(�  �� �� �#&0��&#� ��� �� )�#&� ��� 0�&#(� ��� 4� �#� � � &�#�&�

L�#&� ��� � �#� ��� 9#(�#&(��� 
?��� 2������� 
	���� ��#� 4� �#� � � &�#��
&���#(������������# ����!#� ����#�%��* �+��� & &���#�8 !!�#�&��#��������:#&�
���%��*&�+���0���(�%��*#�&;�%���&#&����#�(�8�7�

�
�#!#�#�%�!!#��0� ���@�����#��J�� &������ !�8���&;���(��#0!��#�8 ��<�
�
@7� �00����� � #&����%#�#:0!��#(����%��&��!���!!���� &#(��#/#��#�8 ��������#�

�##(������������ !���:�� &#7�
�
���%�!!#��0� ���A�����#��J�� &������ !�8���&;����#�(I�
�
J��(����� � � &#���#��(/#�&#�#��#��&������#�+�/#���#��� �0�&#(����&;�8 ���J7;H�
�
�#!#�#�%�!!#��0� ���A����(�=�����#��J�� &������ !�8���&;7H�
�
1�!!�8 �+�(#%��#� ��#���#�(�#�����/#(�%������� !!���3�!(&�8�&�0������ ��#�
/��#���(�8�&�* 2 )& *7�
�
��#� &�%&���� /#� ��� ��� �&� ��#�(#(� 8�&� ��#�� 0��� ��� ��#� /��#� ��(� 8�&�
)(#  *��$����( �+!�� ��8�&<5�
�
����������

�5.$��+,%-./�%+& $�&5)&'�

�����#������#�����! � ���+�/#���#��� &� �0�& �+�/#���&#/#�#����&����!���!�
+�/#���#���� ��!�( �+�OE	�� !! ������&������8#��"��!#�&�

Page 27



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


?�


����#&#����&���#����#�� �+�0���#����#�&�! *#���8#��"��!#�&���������#�
&#/#�#!�������%#��#��������#�&��#0�#&#��#(�%����#����&#�/�� /#&���(�� %�
�#�&�

@����#&#����&�8 !!���/#���( &�&����&�#��#��������#�#&&#�� �!�&#�/ �#&�0��/ (#(�
%���� &������ !�

A����#&#����&�8 !!���/#���( &�&����&�#��#������#�0!���#��� ����#�%����+���&�
6�%&� ����#������ !�( &�00#���

=����#�#��#��&������#&#����&���#�+� �+����%#����0���(#(�%��� & �+�
��#�0!���#���0��� ��!��!��%�������#:�!�& /#!������+&����������+�0#�0!#�

?����#����&� ��!���!�+�/#���#���&0#�( �+���#��!&��%# �+���(#�8��&#�%�����#��
���&�&�����&���#��%�! � ��������#��(���� ���!��� ��#����#�$!!�8���#���(�%��
��#���&& /#� ���#�&#� ���� /#�& ����� � ����##&�

E�����#�3�/#���#�����&��������#(������ ��8 !!�0��/ (#�������� !���:�1�##-#�
3������������� !&������&#��������� !���:� ���#�&#����	C7���� &�8 !!�%#�
#)� /�!#��������#�( ��#�#��#�%#�8##����	C������ !���:���(��� & �+�
	����
�
����� !���:�%��
7=C7�

�5.$��+,%-./�" /. 8 $�&5)&'�

�����#&#����&���#����#�#&&������(���6�&� � #(�


����#�+�/#���#���(#� � ��8� ��� &�%# �+��&#(����6�&� �����#&#����&� &���#�
0��(���������#�����&���(�(#�! �#� ����#��#�!�#�������%���+����%����%����#�
�#�*!#&&���� / ��������#�� ���� �!�&#������

@����#�(#� � ��(�#&��##(����%#��#(��#(��/#��� �#�%��� ����#�� �&�� �&����#��� &�
��&��%#������+��#����� ��+��8���8� ��� &�%# �+�6#�0��( &#(�%����#�
3�/#���#��;&�&0#�( �+����&�

A����#�(#� � ������%#������#���#(��#(�%����: �+����&#���&���%!#��&��00�&#(����
!#�&���%!#����0��������+��#:�#0� ���!���:#&����%��*�0��� �&���(�%��*#�&;�
%���&#&7�

=����#�����&� ���#(�� �+���#�(#� � ��&���!(�%#����0���#�� �+�&#�/ �#&��������#�
#&&#�� �!����8��* �+�0#�0!#���(���#�!#&&�8#!!����7�

�5.$��+,%-./�# -+(%.$ $���#�( �� ��!� #&� �0�&#(������#������ !��+ /#����#�
�#����!�3�/#���#������&��%����#�!#+�!��#)� �#�#������0��(��#���&�5��!!#(�
G%�!���#(�%�(+#�H7�

�5.$��+,%-./�6)%&$�

�����#�%�(+#��%# �+�0�#0��#(�����/��#����
@�(�1#%����������#�!#�����#�
0#�&0#�� /#����! �#(��%�/#�


���/#���#���������%#���(#�%�������#! � ���#�8�&�#���(�(� /#��0�#�� � #���� ��
��#�(#! /#����������� !�&#�/ �#&�

Page 28



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


E�

@����: �������&�!��� ���8 �����#����(#��� ����#0�#&#���� /#&������#������ !�
&�������(�8 �����#��#� 0 #��&������#������ !;&�&#�/ �#&����������� (#�� ���#�� � #����
&�/ �+&���(����� � � &#���#��(/#�&#�#��#��&������#�+�/#���#��� �0�&#(����&7�

A��$����0� +���&�����&���#���#�%# �+�0��&�#(�%�����%#�������� !�� ����� �+�
��8#��"��!#�&��#& (#��&������#���0�#�#(#��#(����&�%# �+� �0�&#(�%����#�
�����#�����! � ���+�/#���#�����(� �/ � �+���#�� ������( �!�+�#������#�%#&��
8������8��(7�

=��$����0� +����� ������#/#�����8#��"��!#�&��#& (#��������#�+�#�����������(�
(#���&���� ����+� �&����#����&���!!#(�%����#����(#&��� ������+�#&&�����

����(���
?���������

�
�
����� �+&.+%� 1#+1+$ *� "0� �+,%-.//+#� �.!� �#-5 #� # ()#*.%(� # -+#*.%(�

�+,%-./�!  &.%($��
�
����� !!��� � ������ $���#�������� ��(� ����� !!��� 4#�#�� 3�!(&����������
��#���� ����&�0� ��#(� ����#��+#�(�7�
�
��#���� ���8�&�0��������#�/��#���(�8�&�)(#  *7��$����( �+!�� ��8�&<5�
�
�����������
�
�5.$��+,%-./�%+& $�&5)&'�
�

•� ��� &��%!#������( %!����(�/ &��!!���#���(������ !��##� �+&��& �+�����#���
�#��� ��!�#)� 0�#����/� !�%!#� ����#������ !�����%#�7�

�

•� ��� &��%!#�����#���(�%�& �#&&����(���#(����1�!!������ !�8 ���! ��!#�������
��&�������#���:0��#�7�

�
�5.$�-+,%-./�" /. 8 $�&5)&'�
�

•� (#����������(���������% ! �����#� �0�����������#0�&� ����(#�����+� ��
0�%! �����&�� ����#�(#� & �����* �+� ����#����(���,����+�������8#��
"��!#�&7�

�

•� �#& (#��&�&���!(�%#��%!#�����#�#�������(�/ #8������ !��##� �+&������+��
��#��&#������( ��/ &��!�#)� 0�#��7�

�

•� ���(��������#�%#�&������#������ !�8 !!�%#�0�& � /#!�����#��#(�%����#�
*��8!#(+#�����������+#� &� ����#�0�%! ��(��� �7�

�
�5.$��+,%-./�# $+/8 $'�G�

�

•� �����( ����(�/ (#���#���(�#�����##� �+������#�1�!!������ !����#��%!#�
�#�#�#��#������#�%#�&������#�0�%! �������� !��#�%#�&���(���� �#�&���(�
��� ���#�&#�����&0��#������(���������% ! ��7��

�

Page 29



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


>�

•� �����#�(���#���8#��"��!#�&������ !����&� ��� ����4����A����!#�
E7�����
�#�(�J���0����+��0������/ (#�������( ���#���( �+��������* �(�%��+�#&�&�
��(��#�%#�&������#�0�%! ��������*#�0!��#������������� !��##� �+�
8 ��������#�#:0�#&&�0#�� && ��������#���� �7;�

�

•� ��� ����(��#������#���8#��"��!#�&������ !����&� ��� ����4����A����!#�

E7
�����#�(�J��#������ !�����%#���8� !&����#�0�%! ��+�!!#��� &��0#��
��(���#������ !� &����(��� �+� �&�%�& �#&&������#��##� �+������#���8#��
"��!#�&������ !��8 !!�%#�/ (#����(���( ���#���(#(�%����#������ !���(�
��(#��/� !�%!#���! �#�8 �� ��A>�����&7;�

�
�

����� �+&.+%�1#+1+$ *�"0��+,%-.//+#�
)#,%��.)5�# ()#*.%(�H�.%�� +/.)I�
�
����� !!���"������ ������������(������ !!���1�-�!�� ���������������#�
��� ����&�0� ��#(� ����#��+#�(�7�
�
����� !!���
�#0��� #���������#�����������(������ !!����� (�$��#(�
���������������#�(�#���F�G�������(#��0� ���A���#0!��#���#�8��(�
G�#�� ���#H�8 �����#�8��(�G�#/ #8H7H�
�
����� !!���"������ ������#0�#(��� &���#�(�#������� &���� ��7�
�
��#���� ����&���#�(#(�8�&�0��������#�/��#���(�8�&�)(#  *7��$����( �+!�� ��
8�&<5�
�
����������

�5.$��+,%-./�%+& $�&5)&'�

����� &������ !���&�!��+5�#�����������&�8 �����#���!� ��� ���!����0����D#�! ��


��D#�! �� &�(##0!�� �/�!/#(� �����������8��*�������#��&��#! �+�/#���#���8� ���
�&& &����# ������ ��#(��00�#&& ��������#�4�!#&� � ���0#�0!#�

@�����0��� ��!���D#�! �� &�( �#��!�� �0! ���#(� ���� ��� � �+� !!#+�!�&#��!#�#��&� ��
����0 #(�4�!#&� � ����#�� �����

A����(#����#�4�%! ������������#+�!�� ��&��
		?������������ �+�!���!������� ���
����#:�!�(#����#����� ������������������% (( �+���������������� ����#�
�������������&�G���� ��#(�����������+��/#�� &���(���� ����#�����&#���� �&�
%�& �#&&H�

�5.$��+,%-./�" /. 8 $�&5)&'�

���D#�! ����&��!#��!������ ��#(����&����+��/#�� &���(���� ���#!�� ��������#�
4�!#&� � ���0#�0!#���(���#��� ��#����#���� !!#+�!�&#��!#�#��&���(� �����#��
�#&0#��&��&�8#!!�


����#�#�&���!(�%#������+#��� �/#&� +�� ���%������� !���� �#�&�������� �����#�
����+#&����+��/#�� &���(�����������/#�%##��!#/#!!#(� ����#� ��#���� ���!�
���0� +�����G, ��D#�! �H�

Page 30



���������	
�	
�
	��� 
����������������
���������
�


K�

@���� &������ !�&���!(�(��#/#���� �+� �� �&�0�8#�����&�00������#�,��������
� /#&��#�����(�
���� ��&����0� +���+� �&����#�0�� ���&���#�����&��#!7�

A����+#���&�#0&�&���!(�%#���*#������#/ #8��!!���������&�8 ���D#�! ����(��������
0!��#����������#����������&�8 ����� &����0�����

=����#�������&���!(�8� �#����D#�! ���&�&�����&�0�&& %!#���������� ���#����
��#����#�����#��&������ &���� �����(���#������ !;&�(#�#�� ��� �������#�� ���#�
�����#!�� ��&� 0����D#�! �7�
�
�
�#%��#���#������#��#(������� ����
7=�%����� &���� ���8�&�����0������(�
��� ����
7?�8�&��������& (#�#(��(�#������#�� �#�! � ��������#��##� �+�%# �+�
�#���#(7�
�

�
�

��#��##� �+�#�(#(�����	7@	�07�7��
�
�
�
�

��� ����
����� !�

�

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
����������
�


��������������������
���������������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
�

� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
��������������������
���� !""���#$"�"�%&&�'�
���� !""���(�&!��%��$)�
���� !""���(��"$'��))!��%��$)�
���� !""�����!)�%��$)�
���� !""������!*�$���%��$)�
���� !""�����$"!���%+����
���� !""�������$)�%"!�
���� !""����!��%� �$��
���� !""���%&)�"�%'�)�
���� !""������!,�%'����
���� !""���������-$,���
���� !""����!.�������)�����
���� !""���%"!&�������)�����
���� !""���/������0!'�
���� !""�����$1���!$�������
���� !""�����0!)��),���
���� !""������ �2��� !'�
���� !""���3�)!���4��)!�$��
���� !""������"��4!&&'�
���� !""���5$�$��4�")'�
���� !""�������!*�"�#�*�$�
���� !""������"!�#��1$�65$�����
���� !""����!��7�"��'"���
���� !""���%���3� +'���
�

���� !""����$�!'$�3��$'�
���� !""�����8������3��$'�
���� !""���%�!����(����
���� !""���%�9���(����
���� !""�����&!���(����
���� !""������!��(����
���� !""�����!�!��(������
���� !""���%������� ��
���� !""���#������!���
���� !""����)8���!����!���
���� !""���2�.�"��!���
���� !""���%��$)�%)�����$��
���� !""����$'"$��5�0!���
���� !""���3�'����5$ +�
���� !""���/$�!����������
���� !""����"!����������
���� !""����� ��$"�����)$�'�
���� !""�����0!)����9)���
���� !""���4"��!����!$�$"�
���� !""���-!""�����$��
���� !""���(�'����))!��
���� !""���#$"�"��))!��
���� !""���%&)�"��""���
���� !""������!���.6/�����
���� !""���%���:�!�$"� +�
�
�

��$��$$�!�,� ���$� $)����;8
<�18�8�
�

�( ��()*#�+,��+-%.*/���+-%.*//+#��+&*%��012)!)%��*%�&( ��()*#�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
���������
�
����1�"�,!$'������&'$� $�9$�$��$ $!0$)8��
�
�

Page 33



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	�

��� ��������������������������
�
���� !""��'���)$�)$ "����!��'����!��$�$'��!��!�$�'�!� "�)$)������$��,$�)���'�
��""�9'=�
�

���� !""��� ��$�� ��1$����!��$�$'�� �$�'����
�

���!*�$�%��$)� <8
� 5$�'���"� �� ��� ���'�$$� ��� ��'�� ��)�
�!�!.$��%)0! $�-��$���
�

5$�$��4�")'� <8
� 5$�'���"� �� ��� ��$� ���� !">'�
�$1�$'$����!0$� ��� ��$�
4�$$�� ���)"$� ��� $�
 ��1���� 9��� ��$�
�$ !1!$��'������,�����
�

�$�!'$�3��$'� <8
� 5$�'���"� �� ��� �� ���6$?$ ��!0$�
�$�&$�������$�5���-���)�
��)���� ���"�4�0$��������
��"&$����� ���"��
�

3�'����5$ +� <8
� 5$�'���"� �� ��� �� �$1�$'$����!0$� ���
��$� 4�$$�9! �� ��)�
�� +"��)'�2$'�!0�"�-���)��
�

��
�
�

��� ��� �������� �������������� 3��� ���4� ����� �
�� �
���� ���
������������
���
�����5���������
�
��������� $�$��'�9$�$���)$������!'��$$�!�,8��
�
�

��� ����������������������
�
���� � &*&*+%� ,#+!� �#�� � ##6� �.	# % #)� )%7� +&( #$� # '� &( � �+-%.*/8$�

"-79 &�$&#)& 96��
�
%�� ��$� !�0!���!��������$����!��������� !"����8��$����� 4�$�$����))�$''$)���$�
�$$�!�,����&$��"�������$�1$�!�!��$�'8���
�
������ �������������� ��$�� �$'1��)$)� ��� ��$� 1$�!�!��8� �#$� '�!)� ����� �$� ��)�
�$0$�� "�!�$)����&$������!�,�"!+$�4$��,$����'&������)���9$��#��"$�'�9�'���
�!,��1$�����!�,�&����,����)���$����� !"�9�'�!����!'�1�'!�!������������!�'��9��
��+!�,�&������������$����"�4�0$���$���9�! ����)� ��1$""$)�!�������+$�@;	���
9����� ��� '�0!�,'8� � �$�0! $'� ����� 9$�$� )$"!0$�$)� ��� ��$� 1$�1"$� 9��")� &$�
1���$ �$)���)���$'$�1�!� !1�"'���)�&$$����$�&�'!'��������)�&$$���'$)�9�$��
1���!�,� ��$�&�),$��1�1$�'� ��,$��$�8� ����! !$� !$'���)�&$$�� ����)� �����9��")�
1���$ ����$����� !">'�'$�0! $'���)�9��+��� $���)��$���1$)�������""�'!)$'� ��")�
�,�$$���$�&�),$����!'�$0$�!�,8��

Page 34



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


�

�
����������
�
�������$�1$�!�!���&$��$�$��$)������$����1����$��!�$ ������$'��� $'�������9�!��$��
�$'1��'$�����������'���)!�,�����$�'�9!��!��	A�)��'8��
�
�
���� � &*&*+%� ,#+!� �#$�� �*%)(� 	/+: #� )%7� +&( #$� # 9)#7*%9� �)$&� �%7�

�*, ��
�
%�� ��$� !�0!���!��� ��� ��$� ���!�� ��� ���� !"�� ��'8� �!���� 4"�0$�� ��)� ��8� ����"�
�������)� �))�$''$)� ��$� �$$�!�,� ��� &$��"�� ��� ��$� 1$�!�!��$�'� ��)� �$1"!$)� ���
*�$'�!��'�������$�&$�'������$����� !"8���
�
���� !""������!��(�������&!�$���$�&$�������$,$�$���!�����$���$'1��)$)����
��$� 1$�!�!��8� � ��$� '�!)� ����� ��$� 4�0$���$��>'� 1��1�'�"'� �$��!��$)� &�� ��$�
1$�!�!��$�'� ���+� ��$� ����� ��� ,�!)�� $� ���� "$,!'"��!��8� � ��$� � ���"�  �'�� ���
1��)� !�,� ��$� 1�1$�� 9�'� @
;�(8� � ��� ��'�� ��)� �!�$� 9�'� �&�"!'�$)� ��$�� ��$�
���� !"�9��")���0$����1�������)0$��!'$�'������������! $'���)����'!�,� ��! $�
!�� ���$�� 1�&"! ��!��'� ��)� !�� �"'�� ��!'$)�  �� $��'� �&���� !�������!��� �$� �!�,�
��$�0�"�$��&"$���)�)!'�&"$)��$'!)$��'������$�&����,�8���
�
����������
�
�������$�1$�!�!���&$��$�$��$)������$�%''!'�������!$���?$ ��!0$���$,�"��$�0! $'��
������9�!��$���$'1��'$�����������'���)!�,�����$�'�9!��!��	A�)��'8��
�
�
���� � &*&*+%� ,#+!� �$�� �*/� �+//*%$� )%7� +&( #$� # 9)#7*%9� &( � "-79 &�

;#+;+$)/$��
�
%�� ��$� !�0!���!��� ��� ��$� ���!�� ��� ���� !"�� �'8� �!"� ��""!�'� ��)� ��8� -�!���
�! ��"'����))�$''$)� ��$��$$�!�,����&$��"����� ��$�1$�!�!��$�'���)� �$1"!$)� ���
*�$'�!��'�������$�&$�'������$����� !"8���
�
���� !""���%"!&�������)��������&!�$���$�&$�������$'��� $'����$���$'1��)$)�
��� ��$� 1$�!�!��8� � ��'�� ��� 9���� ��$� 1$�!�!��$�'� ��)� '�!)� ��)� &$$�� ��+$�� ���
&���)8� � ��$� ������ ��)� ��"�� ��)� ����� �����'� ��� 1��� ��$� &�),$�� 1��1�'�"'�
��,$��$�8� � ��$� �$'!)$��'� �$$)$)� ��� &$�1��� �!�'�� �"��,�9!��� �����"!�$� '$�0! $'�
��)� 1���$ �!�,� 7�&'8� � ���� !""��� ����)����� '�!)� ����� �$� �$,�$��$)� �����
���� !""���4�")'���)�9�!��$�������8���! �5! +"$'��'+!�,�����������'!�!���"�,�����
����0$��@
�����&$�9!���$")8����
�
���� !""��� 5$�$��4�")'� ��'$� �����+$� �� 1�!��� ��� 1$�'���"� $?1"����!��� �'� �$�
��)�&$$���$�$��$)���8���
�
%����!'�1�!���������� !""���!�����$)���$����!��������� !"������'�$���)��$��)���
����1��&! �  ���$��� ����� ��$�1�&"! �,�""$��8���$����!��9���$)��""� 1�$'$���
����� ��$����� !"�9��")������  $1�������"$���$�����'� �� ���$��'���)��'+$)�
��$�1$�'����$'1��'!&"$����"$�0$���$��$$�!�,8���
�

Page 35



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

B�

�+*%&�+,�; #$+%)/� <;/)%)&*+%�
�
���� !""���5$�$��4�")'� !�����$)� ��$��$$�!�,� ������$���)������'+$)������! �
5! +"$'����9!��)��9���$�����'!�!���"�,����8������$������ !""���4�")'�9���$)���$�
���$�� ��� &$� '1$��� �����!���!�!�,� '$�0! $'� �'� !��$�)$)� &��� ��$�������9�'�
1��1�'!�,�!�'�$�)����1���@
��!�����$'$�0$'8�
�
����������
�
�������$�1$�!�!���&$��$�$��$)������$����1����$��!�$ ������$'��� $'�������9�!��$��
�$'1��'$�����������'���)!�,�����$�'�9!��!��	A�)��'8��
�
�

��� ���	�����������������5�����=����
�
�

���� � ;+#&�+,�&( ��)"*% &��  &*%9�+,�>&(�� "#-)#6�������
�
������ ������� ������� !����)� $)� �!'� &�),$�� 1��1�'�"'8� � #$� '���$)� ����� ��$�
@
��� ���  ��'� �$ $''���� !�� ��$� ����� ��!�,� �!��� !�"� �$��� ��)� &$$�� ����)�
9!������  "�'!�,� "!&���!$'� ���  �!")�$�>'�  $���$'�� ��� !� �$�'!�,� ' ���"� )!��$��
1�! $'8��#��$'�9��")�&$�&�!"������$�����)���9$��#��"$�'�#��$'���)������)���
,�!�$)� �� �9�� '���� ���!�,� ��)� ��$� &����,�� ��)� '$ ��$)� @
���� !�� )$ $���
���$'����)!�,8�������$"��!������ �!�$���)�1�"! !�,���$���������)��$��9!�����$�
-����,��������)$�����1�����,$��$����1��1�'�"������9!""� ��&!�$�'��$��������
)$)! ��$)�1�"! !�,��$'��� $'�9!���$?�������)!�,��������$�4�%������9!""�$��&"$�
��$�&����,�����$�1"���	
����$�5�"! $����! $�'8���
�
���� !""���%"!&�������)�������������$�&�),$��1��1�'�"'������$���������)�
�?$ ��!0$8� � #$� 1"� $)� ��� �$ ��)� �!'� ����+'� ��� ���� !""��'� ��)� ���! $�'� ����
��$!�������'����!��$�'!0$�9��+������$�&�),$�8��	AC������$����� !">'�,�������)�
&$$��  ��� &�� �$����"� 4�0$���$��� ��)� ��$� ���� !"� ��)� &$$�� ��� $)� ��� �!�)�
@;
�����  ��'��0$�� ���$$� �$��'�9!��� B	C� !��	�

�
	8� ����� !""�������)�����
 ��'!)$�$)��������$�1��1�'�"'��$1�$'$��$)���1��,�$''!0$�&�),$�����$��&"$���$�
���� !"���� ���!��$����&$���$������$�&$'��1$�����!�,����� !"'�!�����)��8���
�
���� !""�����&!���(������������� ��$����!�����)��))�$''$)� ��$����� !"�
!��'�11�������!�8��
�
���� !""��� #$"�"� %&&�'� ��$�� ������ ��)� ���� !""��� ��0!)� �),���
�������������&"$)�)! %7! %&��'����� �$)����%11$�)!?�%8��
�
���� !""��� ��0!)� ���9)��� ��$� ������ ��)� ���� !""��� /���� ��0!'�
����������������$����&"$)�)! %7! %&��'����� �$)����%11$�)!?�-8�
�
���� !""��� ��$1���!$� ������ ��$�� ������ ��)� ���� !""��� 2�.�"� �!���
����������������$����&"$)�)! %7! %&��'����� �$)����%11$�)!?��8�

�

�

Page 36



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

<�

�7?+-#%! %&�
�
2�""�9!�,� )$&��$�� ��$� ���!�� ��� ���� !"� ������ $)� ����� ��$� �$$�!�,� 9��")�
�)7����� ��� �""�9� ��$� ������ ���  ��'!)$�� ��$� ��$�)�$��'� ����� ��)� &$$��
1��1�'$)8���D8
�1���
�
%��D8
�1����$��$$�!�,��$'��$)�!�'�&�'!�$''���)���$������>'��$'1��'$������$�
��$�)�$��'�9�'���&"$)8�
�
��$� ������ !�)! ��$)� ����� �$� 9�'� 9!""!�,� ��� �  $1�� !�� !�'� $��!�$��� ��$�
��$�)�$�����0$)�&������ !""�����$1���!$���������)����� !""���2�.�"��!���
��)�!���  ��)�� $�9!���5�� $)��$���"$�
<8A8
��"�$�$)��!'����!����  ��)!�,"�8��
�
����$"��!��������$���$�)�$�����0$)�&������ !""�����0!)��),�����)����� !""���
#$"�"�%&&�'�� ��$������� '���$)� ������$�9��")�&$���11�� ��� '�11���� �""� ��� ��$�
$"$�$��'�$? $1�����'$��$"��!�,���=6�
�

8� ��$�3��!���E������$�0! $���'���!'�1��1�'�"���)�&$$��)$�"��9!�����)$��

��$� ��$�)�$��� 1��1�'$)� &�� ���� !""��� ��$1���!$� ������ ��)�
���� !""���2�.�"��!�����)���$!��'�"��!���� �!$0$)���$�'��$��$'�"����)�
9�'� �$�1$�F���

�
	8� ��'����)��!�$�G���$�������9�'���11����� ���!�������'�0!�,�������"$�'��

@	�������&�������)$ !'!������ ��$� ��$*�$� ����)� �������������� �����$�
���� !"� 1�&"! ��!��� '���")� &$� &�'$)� ��� ��$� )$ !'!��� ��� ��$� ��,�!�,�
�$0!$9� �'� ���! $�'� ��)� 1�!��$)� ���� ��$� �!'+'� ��� ��+!�,� ��!'� )$ !'!���
9!������)$��!"$)� �'�!�,'�����""�1�''!&"$�'�"��!��'F���)�

�

8� 5�"! !�,� G� ���� !""��� �),��>'� 1��1�'�"� 9�'� ���  $1��&"$� �'� !��  ���

� ��''� ��,�!�,� �$,��!��!��'� &$�9$$�� ��$� ���� !"� ��)� ��$� 5�"! $�
�����)� �$ $��"�� ������ $)� 4�%� ���)!�,� ���� 1�"! $� ���! $�'8� � ��$'$�
�$,��!��!��'�9��")�$��&"$���$����� !"����)$"!0$��	
�$?����5�"! $����! $�'�
9!�����������$$)���� ����#��'8��

�
��� �$"��!��� ��� ��$� ��$�)�$��� ��0$)� &�� ���� !""��� ��0!)� ���9)��� ��)�
���� !""���/������0!'�� ��$�������'���$)� ������$�9��")�����&$��  $1�!�,�����
1���� ��� ��$� ��$�)�$��� �'� �$� )!)� ���� �$$"� ����� !�� �$�"$ �$)� ��$� �$$)'� ��� ��$�
&����,�8�����
�
2�""�9!�,� 1�!��'� ���  "��!�! ��!��� ��� �� ���&$�� ��� ����$�'� ��� 9�! ��� ��� ��$�
!�0!���!��� ��� ��$� ���!��� ���1����$� �!�$ ���'� 1��0!)$)� �$�&$�'� 9!���
!�������!���� ��$� ���!�� ��� ���� !"� ������ $)� ����� ��$� �$$�!�,� 9��")� �,�!��
�)7������ ��� �""�9� �$�&$�'� ���  ��'!)$�� ��$� �����>'� �$'1��'$� ��� ��$�
��$�)�$��'���)��!'��$0!'$)����!��8���D8B<1���
�
��$��$$�!�,��$'��$)�&�'!�$''����
�8�	1�8�
�
%����!'�1�!�����$����!��������� !"�'���$)������'��$��$�!����$�1�&"! �,�""$�����)�
���$��$�$)����$�&$�����'�������)��$��'+$)������1$�'������"$�0$���$��$$�!�,8�
�

Page 37



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

H�

2�""�9!�,� ��  ���!��!�,� )!'���&�� $� !�� ��$� 1�&"! � ,�""$��� ��$� ���!�� �,�!��
�)7����$)���$��$$�!�,���)�!���  ��)�� $�9!���5�� $)��$���"$�	B8	����)$�$)�
��$�1�&"! �,�""$������&$� "$��$)8���
�8
	1��8��
�
��$��$$�!�,��$'��$)�&�'!�$''����
�8
A1�8���
�
���� !""�����0!)��),����)0!'$)���$��$$�!�,��������$���&����4���1�9$�$�����
'��!'�!$)�9!�����$������>'��$'1��'$���)��  ��)!�,"��9��")�����&$�0���!�,���$!��
��&"$)���$�)�$��8������ !""����),���'��,��������$��!�������!�������'1$ �'����
��$������>'�1��1�'�"'���)���$����! $���)0! $8�
�
2�""�9!�,� )$&��$�� ��$� ��$�)�$��� ��0$)� &�� ���� !""��� ��0!)� �),��� ��)�
���� !""���#$"�"�%&&�'�9�'�1��������$�0��$8��
�
%����!'�1�!������$������
���$�&$�'���'$�����$*�$'�����$ ��)$)�0��$8��
�
-$���$���$��$ ��)$)�0��$� ���$� $)���$�&$�'�'��,��� "��!�! ��!����&������$�
1�� $)��$� ������0!�,��� �����$����$�)�$������0���!�,��� ��&"$)���$�)�$��8��
��$�%''!'�������!$���?$ ��!0$���$,�"��$�0! $'���)0!'$)�������$�&$�'���)����
�11�����!���)��!�,���$�)$&��$���� ���,$���$!����$�)�$��8� ���$��$ �!���
<
�
���! $�� ��)�  ���!��$)� ����� ��$� ��$�)�$��'� &$!�,� 0��$)� �1��� 9$�$� ����
!� ��'!'�$�����)� !��9�'���9����� "��$� ���)��'���'� ��$��$$�!�,�9�'���0!�,� ���
��$�0��$8�
�
��$� �$ ��)$)� 0��$�9�'� ��$�� ��+$����� ��$���$�)�$�����0$)�&������ !""���
�),�����)��$�&$�'�!�)! ��$)���$!��0��$'��'���""�9'=6�
�
2�����$���$�)�$����	D����� !""��'�=�
�
���� !""���#$"�"�%&&�'�
���� !""���(�&!��%��$)��
���� !""���(��"$'��))!��%��$)�
���� !""������!*�$��))!��%��$)�
���� !""�������$)�%"!��
���� !""����!.���������)������
���� !""�����0!)��),����
���� !""������ �2��� !'��
���� !""���3�)!���4��)!�$��
���� !""������"��4!&&'��
���� !""�������!*�"�#�*�$��
���� !""������"!�#��1$�65$������
���� !""����!��7�"��'"����
���� !""���%���3� +'����
���� !""����$�!'$�3��$'��
���� !""���%�9���(�����
���� !""�����!�!��(�������
���� !""���%������� ���
���� !""���%��$)���$���
���� !""����$'"$��5�0!���
���� !""���3�'����5$ +��
���� !""���/$�!�����������

Page 38



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

;�

���� !""����� ��$"�����)$�'��
���� !""���-!""�����$���
���� !""���#$"�"��))!���
���� !""���(�'����))!���
���� !""���%&)�"��""����
���� !""���%���:�!�$"� +�
���� !""������!���.6/�����
�
%,�!�'����$���$�)�$���������� !""��'��
�
%&'��!�$)��
D����� !""��'�=�
�
���� !""���5$�$��4�")'��
���� !""�����!)�%��$)�
���� !""�����$"!���%+����
���� !""����!������%� �$��
���� !""������!,�%'�����
���� !""���������-$,����
���� !""���%"!&�������)������
���� !""���/������0!'��
���� !""�����$1���!$��������
���� !""�����8������3��$'��
���� !""���%�!����(�����
���� !""�����&!���(�����
���� !""������!��(����
���� !""���2�.�"��!����
���� !""���#������!����
���� !""�����!����!����
���� !""����"!�����������
���� !""�����0!)����9)����
���� !""���4"��!����!$�$"��
�
��$���$�)�$���9�'���$�$���$�.)##* 78��
�
��$� ��$�)�$��� ��0$)� &�� ���� !""��� ��0!)� ���9)��� ��)� ���� !""��� /����
��0!'�9�'���$��1��������$�0��$���)�9�'�7 , )& 7����
�
2!��""�����$�'�&'����!0$����!����'���$�)$)�9�'�1��������$�0��$8��
�
%�� ��!'� 1�!��� ���$� ����� 
�� �$�&$�'� ��'$� ��� �$*�$'�� �� �$ ��)$)� 0��$8� � %�
�$ ��)$)� 0��$�9�'� ��$�$���$� ��+$����� ��$�'�&'����!0$����!��� ��)��$�&$�'�
!�)! ��$)���$!��0��$'��'���""�9'=6�
�
2�����$���$�)�$����
	����� !""��'�=�
�
���� !""���#$"�"�%&&�'�
���� !""���(�&!��%��$)��
���� !""���(��"$'��))!��%��$)�
���� !""������!*�$��))!��%��$)�
���� !""�������$)�%"!��
���� !""����!.���������)������

Page 39



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

A�

���� !""�����$1���!$�������
���� !""�����0!)��),����
���� !""������ �2��� !'��
���� !""���3�)!���4��)!�$��
���� !""������"��4!&&'��
���� !""�������!*�"�#�*�$��
���� !""������"!�#��1$�65$������
���� !""����!��7�"��'"����
���� !""���%���3� +'����
���� !""����$�!'$�3��$'��
���� !""���%�9���(�����
���� !""�����!�!��(�������
���� !""���%������� ���
���� !""���2�.�"��!���
���� !""���#������!���
���� !""���%��$)���$���
���� !""����$'"$��5�0!���
���� !""���3�'����5$ +��
���� !""���/$�!�����������
���� !""����� ��$"�����)$�'��
���� !""���-!""�����$���
���� !""���#$"�"��))!���
���� !""���(�'����))!���
���� !""���%&)�"��""����
���� !""���%���:�!�$"� +�
���� !""������!���.6/�����
�
%,�!�'����$���$�)�$���������� !""��'��
�
%&'��!�$)��
H����� !""��'�=�
�
���� !""���5$�$��4�")'��
���� !""�����!)�%��$)�
���� !""�����$"!���%+����
���� !""����!������%� �$��
���� !""������!,�%'�����
���� !""���������-$,����
���� !""���%"!&�������)������
���� !""���/������0!'��
���� !""�����8������3��$'��
���� !""���%�!����(�����
���� !""�����&!���(�����
���� !""������!��(����
���� !""�����!����!����
���� !""����"!�����������
���� !""�����0!)����9)����
���� !""���4"��!����!$�$"��
�
�
�
�

Page 40



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

D�

��$�'�&'����!0$����!����'���$�)$)�9�'���$�$���$�.)##* 7��'���""�9'=6�
�
����(*$��+-%.*/�%+& $�&()&'�
�


8� ��$�' �"$������$� ��'�!�1�'$)����1�&"! �'$�0! $'�����!"!$'���)�
!�)!0!)��"'�&����$����'$�0��!0$6"$)�,�0$���$�����)���$!���!&$��"�
�$�� ����1����$�'�

	8� ��9$��#��"$�'����� !"�!'��� !�,� ��'����@;	�!""!����0$����$��$?��
���$$��$��'8�


8� ��$�)$ !'!��������$���&!�$����)$����$�1�$0!��'���&����
�)�!�!'����!����������$�1�!��!���!���$'1��)!�,������$�,�0$���$��>'�
 ��'�&$�1���$ �!�,���$�)$"!0$�����������"!�$�'$�0! $'�&���$)� !�,�
"��$�'��������,$�$���� ���!�,��,$� ��'���������,�$��)$�"'�9!���
'�11"!$�'���'!�,��$9$��&�!")!�,'����)����$���$�'��$'8�

B8� ���$��$"$''���$�,�0$���$�����'�,����$)���9$��#��"$�'���'1$ !�"�
����'!�!���,��������@B8
B
��!""!��8��

<8� ��$�,�0$���$�����'��"'��!����)� $)���1�1!"�1�$�!���9�! ��9!""�&$�
9������11��?!���$"��@D��!""!������'�11������$�$)� ��!��������$���'��
)$1�!0$)� �!")�$��!����$�-����,�8�

H8� ��$�,�0$���$�����'��"'��!� �$�'$)���$��&!"!��������$����� !"����
����,$�!�'��!��� $'�$��! !$��"����)�$��$ �!0$"��9!�����$��$��0�"����
�!�,6�$� $)�&�),$�'8�

;8� ��9$��#��"$�'�#��$'���'�&$$��,����$)�@D<8B��!""!������!�1��0$�
��$�-����,�>'� ��� !"����'!�,�'�� +8�

A8� ��$���������'�'���$)��!'�!��$��!�������$0!$9���'����)��!�$�&������
	�

8�

D8� ��)$����$�1�$0!��'���&�����)�!�!'����!�����$����� !"�9�'�$)����)'�
���1�&"! !���1����,��1�'�&���!""!���!�$���'�!���1����,��1�$��
���+!�F��$")����$�!�������,$�$����$����9��)���!�������$"�!��
4�$$�9! �F�1�!)�����$?1$�'!0$� $"$&�!���,�$'��'1$�+$�'����'�����
�9��)'� $�$���!$'F���)�1�$'!)$)��0$�����!��"��$)� �����! ��!��'�
)$1����$��8�

��
�����(*$��+-%.*/�" /* : $'�
�


8� ��$�,�0$���$���!'� ���!�,�������'����)�����)$$1"��9!���)���,!�,�
 ��'$*�$� $'�������$�1$�1"$������9$��#��"$�'�

��
��� �(*$��+-%.*/� %+& $� &()&� &( � ;#+;+$)/$� ;-&� ,+#@)#7� "6� &( ��)6+#�
)%7��)"*% &�@*//� %$-# �&()&'�
�


8�����0$��� �!")�$�>'� $���$�9!""��$��!���1$�8��
	8�������6��6' ���"�����'�� �!0!�!$'�9!""��$��!���0�!"�&"$�����$0$��� �!")8�

8����#��$ ��$� '$�0! $'� ���� $"!,!&"$� �$'!)$��'� 9!""�  ���!��$� ��� &$� ��$$F�

��)���9$��#��"$�'�9!""�&$���$���"��"� �"�������!���!����$� ����������
1��0!)$���$'$�'$�0! $'���$$8�

B8���� �$'!)$��� 1��+!�,� 1$��!�'�� 0!'!���� � ��� ��  ��)'� ��)� '����� '����
1��+!�,� ���,$'�9!""�&$����.$�����	�
��

�"$0$"'8��

<8������$�$�9!""�&$�����$)� �!��'���� �� $''!��'����"$!'��$� $���$'���)����
!� �$�'$'��&�0$� ��$� ���$���� !��"��!��� !�� I��� ��$�)���>� 1�����)�1"���
 ���,$'�����'1���'���)�"$!'��$��� !"!�!$'8��

Page 41



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


��

H8���� ��$�$� 9!""� &$� ��� !� �$�'$'� �&�0$� ��$� ���$� ��� !��"��!��� ���� �!�$� ���
1�$�!'$'� ���� &�� ��$� ���'� ��)� $0$��'� �$���� $8,8� ���� ��$� -��)��
�$���$8��

;8���� 2$$'� ��)�  ���,$'� 9!""� �$��!�� ��$� '��$� ���� '��$$�� ��)� ���+$��
���)$�'�����	�

�
	�������$���!�)�'�  $''!0$��$��8��

A8�������� !"���?�9!""�����!� �$�'$�!��	�

�	�
	�
��

����(*$��+-%.*/'�
��

8������11���'� ��$� ,��"'� ��� ��$������� ��)���&!�$�� ��� 1���$ �� ������ "!�$�

'$�0! $'����)��!�!�!'$�7�&�"�''$'8�
	8���� ��11���'� ��$� ������ ��)� ��&!�$�>'� �11��� �� ��� 4$�$��"� 2��)�

�$'$�0$'���$ �,�!'!�,������!��!'�1��)$������1"� $��))!�!���"��$'��� $'�
!����$�4$�$��"�2��)��$'$�0$'�)�$����'����$,! ��!��� !�"��!'+'8�


8��������!��'� ���������,�1$�1"$��$�1"���$�����)����'!�,���$�����,�
��!'����� !">'��!,�$'��1�!��!�!$'8�

�
� ��� �(*$� �+-%.*/� )9#  $� &( � "-79 &� ;#+;+$)/$� ;-&� ,+#@)#7� "6� &( �

�%7 ; %7 %&��)6+#�$-"? .&�&+�&( �,+//+@*%9�)! %7! %&$'1�
�


8� ����'$�1�$0!��'"�����""� ��$)� �1!��"����)!�,����@	8D��!""!���1���)'�
!����)$�����!� �$�'$�'� !�"����'!�,����)��$"$�'$���$���""�9!�,�
I$�����+$)>��$'$�0$'�������$�!��$)!��$�&$�$�!�������$�-����,�=�

��
�!�,"$�'����'��$'$�0$�@
��!""!���
��!$���?$ ��!0$>'��$'$�0$�@�8;��!""!���

��
�(*$�.+!;#*$ $�)�&+&)/�+,�A��B�!*//*+%�&+�" �;-&�&+�*!! 7*)& �-$ �*%�
!)?+#� ,-%7*%9� *%*&*)&*: $� &+� # ,/ .&� &( � �+-%.*/8$� ;#*+#*&* $� +,�
6+-%9�; +;/ �� !;/+6! %&�)%7�(+-$*%9��

��
����(*$��+-%.*/�# $+/: $'�
��


8� ����11"��@
8�B�!""!������'�11�����11�$��! $'�!1'��"$�)$�'�!1�
���!�!�,���)��$9�,��)���$�$�1"���$���!�!�!��!0$'��0$��
��$��'8������
��$����1����$��!�$ ���'�����$0$"�1�$�����)��$�$9�"���)�
��!")�$�>'��$�0! $'�&�!�,����9��)�1��1�'�"'����&$�!� "�)$)���$�
�����>'������ ��!�,�$�1"���$���'����$,�8��

��
�� &+&)/� +,� A����� !*//*+%� &+� 7 : /+;� );;# %&*. $(*;$�� / )7 #$(*;�
&#)*%*%9�)%7�% @�9#)7-)& � !;/+6! %&�*%*&*)&*: $�*%�&( �"+#+-9(��

���
	8� ����""� ��$�@
8<��!""!������ �1!��"����!� �$�'$������)�&"$����'!�,�!��

��$�-����,�8��$�'��$'����!� "�)$�&�������"!�!�$)���=�

•���������+�� +6�����,������1����$��'� ���1��0!)$� "��,$�� ���!"��'!.$)�
�  ����)��!��� G� ���&$�� ��� &$� )$�$��!�$)� &�� )$���)��
'�!��&!"!������'!�$����)� �'�8�

•����������$�'$��")$��&��6&� +'�

•����������$0$"�1�$�������$9����'!�,�' �$�$'��'$$�&$"�9����B8��
��

Page 42



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�



�

��&+&)/�+,�A����!*//*+%�&+�*%.# )$ �&( �$-;;/6�+,�),,+#7)"/ �(+-$*%9�
*%�&( ��+#+-9(��

��

8� �����+$��0�!"�&"$���$�'!�$����<A<�6�<D
�����$� !�"����)��
��#3�

����)$0$"�1�$���9!�����$��!�������?!�!.!�,���$�1��0!'!�������!,��
*��"!���'� !�"��$��$)����'!�,�

��

•��������� ��$� 1�� �! $� ��� �$��0!�,� ��)� '���!�,� !""$,�""�� 1��+$)�
0$�! "$'������$� ���1���)����<A<�6�<D
�����$� !�"����)�!'�
��� &$� )!' ���!��$)8��$�$���$�� ��$� '!�$� 9!""� ��� "��,$�� &$�
�$*�!�$)� ���� ����� �'$�� ��)� ��$� "��)� !'� �0�!"�&"$� ����
)$0$"�1�$��8� ��$� 0�"�$� ��� ��$� "��)� !'� �11��?!���$"�� @<�
�!""!��8���&7$ �� ���1"���!�,�1$��!''!�����)�9!��� ��$�'�11����
��� �� )$0$"�1�$��� 1����$��� ��+!�,� ��$� '!�$� �0�!"�&"$� ����
�$)$0$"�1�$��� 1��0!)$'� ��� �11�����!��� ���� '�&'����!�"�
���&$�'�����$9����$'�!����$�-����,�8��

��
�;;#+<� A���� !*//*+%� /)%7� :)/- � &+� 7 : /+;� (*9(� C-)/*&6� $+.*)/�
(+-$*%9�&+�;#+:*7 �)�!)<*!-!�%-!" #�+,�$+.*)/�# %& 7�(+! $�+%�
&( �$*& �+,�&( �,+#! #�.)#�;+-%7�)&��D��1��>���+!! #.*)/��+)7��

��
B8� ���)$"$�$���$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'=�

	�

�
	�
@>����

�
� %#:-�
� #��'!�,��!�+�� � � � � 	<	�
� ���	� � �$�� ���! ��$�0! $'� � � � 	B
�
� ��2�<�� �?�$�)$)�' ���"'�'$�0! $'�� � � ;<
�
� � � � � � � � � � JJJJJ�
� � � � � � � � � � 
�	BA�
�
�

<8� ����$1"� $�9!�����$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'=�
�

%#:-�
�G�#��'!�,�"!�+�1��0!)$'����!�1�������'$�0! $������
1$�1"$�9!������$���"��$�"���1��&"$�'�9�����$�,�!�,��
�����,�������'!�,� �!'!'���)�9�������&$��
����!'+�������$"$''�$''�����$��� ��&�$�+)�9�8���
��!���!����!'�'$�0! $�9!�����	<C��$)� �!���!�����)!�,��
��)����$*�!�$�$������9��+�9!�����$����� !"�!� "�)!�,���$��
��11���!�,�5$�1"$��$�������$0!$9� �'$"��)'�� �'�'��
��)���$�!��$�� �!���9!������$��'$�0! $'8� � � @;A+�

�
���	�G���11���������$���������)����� !""��'�G�!����)$������

�""�9����� !""��'�����$1�$'$���$��$ �!0$"���$'!)$��'��
��)����$�'�9�����!'$�!''�$'�9!�����$�����$���""�9!�,��
'�11����&$���!���!�$)�G��$'1��'$'����$�*�!�!$'����&$��
'$��������$��$'!)$��� �� $��$)F�$�*�!�!$'�����
���'!�,��''� !��!��'����$�1�"! $���)����$�'���� ���!��$F��
K���$$�"!�$L�$�*�!�!$'���� ���!��$����&$�)$�"��9!����
9�$�$0$����$��$'1��'$������$��$"$1���$��$"1"!�$�!'��

Page 43



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


	�

����'��!'�� ����F�'��,$�!$'����&$�'�11���$)������$��
'��$�"$0$"8������ !""��'���� ���!��$�����$ $!0$�1�1$���
 �1!$'�����,$�)�'����� ���!��$$'�9�$�$���$���$*�$'���
��$��!����)$�����' ���!�!.$�$��$ �!0$"�����&$��"������
�$'!)$��'���$�)$ !'!��'���)�9��+������$����� !"���)��
��$������8���� � � � � � � @A	+�

�
� ���	�G�����$ �,�!�!��������$� ��'�&$!�,���)$�� ��''���$��

���� !">'�&�),$�����$$.$���$����� !""��>'�-�'! ��
%""�9�� $'���)������>'�'�"���������$� ���$���"$0$"�
����	�

�
	F� ����1$ !�"��$'1��'!&!"!���%""�9�� $'��
&��<CF�1��0!)$�'�!��&"$�����'1�������� !0! ���)�
 $�$���!�"���� �!��'�9!��!�����)�����"��������$�
'�"$��'$������$����!����)��$1�������!��������� !"8�

�
� ���	�G�����$ �,�!�!��������$�'�&'����!�"� ����!&��!��'������
� � "� �"��$'!)$��'���+$������$�"!�$������$�&����,����)�

��$�)$'!��&!"!������1�&"! "���$ �,�!.!�,���!'����!���!���
���!0! �%9��)'�' �$�$�&��� ��&!�$�!��9!�����$��
�����>'�������!������$���%9��)'���)�"!�!�������
�$��$'��$��'������$� $�$�����������'$����)$)��
&��'1��'��'�!18����� �
�
��$��&�0$�,!0$������6'�����'�0!�,����@A	����8�

�
� ���	�G���11���������$���������)����� !""��'�G��$ �,�!.!�,��

��$���""��  $''������$��$'��� $'������$����� !"�������
��$���������'���)���$��$$)����&�"�� $��11��1�!��$"���
��$�"$0$"����'�11���������$���������)��?$ ��!0$�9!����
������0�!"�&"$�������$��BH� ��� !""��'�� �1���$� �'������
'�����'�11���������$���������)��?$ ��!0$����@	;
����8���
%����$9��11�!���$��'����&$�'�&7$ �������$����� !">'��
�$)$1"���$���1�� $)��$'8����$��&�0$�,!0$���'������
'�0!�,��!� "�)!�,�����������$� ���!��$$�'$ �!�����
���@	
�����8� � � � � � � @	
�+�

�
� ��2�<�G���$�3��!���E������$�0! $�1��0!)$'�0�"�$)����$���

' ���"� �!") ��$�������$� �!")�$����������9��+!�,���)��
���69��+!�,�1��$��'8����!'�'$�0! $����&$� ���!��$)�!���
���"$�'��$!,���' ���"'�����9��+!�,���)����69��+!�,��
1��$��'������$� ���$���"$0$"���� ���,$'8����$����� !"��
����,�$$�9!���' ���"'�9�$��$����!'�'$�0! $�!'�1��0!)$)��
)!�$ �"��&����$����� !"����' ���"6����1��0!'!���!'��
'�&'!)!.$)�&����$����� !"����$��!��&$!�,������?!�!.$��
��$����&$�����1"� $'�1��0!)$)8����$����)!�,�������!'��
1��0!'!������&$�@B�H����8� � � � � @
B;+�

�
� ��%��	�G���+$��������$��'�0!�,����@H�������������$�'$�!����

'�����&�),$��!��������! ��!��'���)��$�""� ��$���$��
���)!�,������$��)0$����$�1"����� !"!�!$'������B������
-���"$���5��+���)�:�!�$���'$����)����!� �$�'$�&���

Page 44



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�



�

@H��������$���������0�!"�&"$���� ���!''!����
1��0!'!����������$���!�)�'$ ���8�
�
��'����)��!�$�G�!��"!�$�9!�����$�4�0$���$��>'��� �"��
%�����!���5�&"! !�����)$�����$)� $�1�&"! ��!�������
*����$�"��9!�����'�0!�,����@	������8� � � @	��+�

�
� � ������!������$���G��))�
;�1�"! $����! $�'�G���$�1$���

9��)�G������$����$���$!,�&������)��$��'���$$�!�,��
9!���"� �"��$'!)$��'����:��)�5��$"'������$1"� $���$��
 ���$����$��������9$��#��"$�'������ $�$������! $�'��
9!���$��$ �������
�3�"��������$��'�0!�,�!��	�

�
	�����
@	<�������)����$��'�0!�,�!��	�
	�

����@
A�����8� @	<+�

�
� �$)� $���$� ����!&��!�������$'$�0$'�&��@	AH�����
�

	���(*$��+-%.*/�%+& $'�
�

������'��� �$'�"����� ��$'$�1��1�'�"'� ��$���9$��#��"$�'����� !"���?����
-��)� �� ���� 	�

�
	� 9!""� �$��!�� ���@AA<8<	���)� ��$� �� �"� 5�!��!�!$'�
��1!��"�5��,����$�����	�
��

�6�	�

�
B�9!""�!� �$�'$����@<�8DD��8�

�

����()&�&( ��+-%.*/�� $+/: $'�1�

�
� �������� �	�
� �����	�� 
	
���� ���	�������� ��
� ��	����� ����

����������
�


8� ��� �,�$$� �� ����"� -�),$�� �$*�!�$�$��� ���� ��9$�� #��"$�'� !��
	�

�
	����@

��DH�����F�

�
	8� ��� �,�$$� �� ���� !"� ��?� ���� ��9$�� #��"$�'� !�� 	�

�
	� ���

@AA<8<	����-��)��F�

Page 45



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


B�

��� �$'�"�!�,�!�������� !"���?������""����$��&��)���?1��$�'��&$���$�����
)!' ����'����)�$? "�)!�,� ��$�4�%�1�$ $1����'�'$������ !�� ��$���&"$�
&$"�9=6�

�

����� ��������������� ���������
�������

���
�
����������5�
�������
�

�����

� ����� ��� � A�

%� �� B������ H
�D� @<D�8
<�

-� B����
� <	����� ;
�D� @HAA8;B�

�� <	���
� HA����� A
�D� @;A;8

�

�� HA���
� AA����� D
�D� @AA<8<	�

�� AA���
� 
	������ 


�D� @
��A	8
��

2� 
	����
� 
H������ 


�D� @
�	;D8�A�

4� 
H����
� 
	������ 
<
�D� @
�B;<8A;�

#� 
	����
� ��)��0$�� 
A
�D� @
�;;
8�B�

�
�
� 
8� ����,�$$������������$����)���-����,�������9$��#��"$�'�!��	�

�
	=6�

�

���� ��$����� !"���?�����-��)�����?1��$�'��&$���$�����)!' ����'����)�
!� "�)!�,���$�4�%�1�$ $1���'��""�&$�@
�
D<8
B��'�'��9��&$"�9=�68�
�

@�

�-��)��������!' ����'��

�-�#� AA<8<	�

4�%� 
�D8A	�

����"� 
�
D<8
B�

�
�&�� ��$� ���� !"� ��?� ���� ��?1��$�'� !�� �""� ���$�� &��)'�� &$���$� ����

)!' ����'����)�!� "�)!�,���$�4�%�1�$ $1���'��""�&$��'�)$��!"$)� !��
��$���&"$�&$"�9=�6�

�

Page 46



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


<�

��������� !"#�� "
�$� �"!� ���!"�


!%&�

���'� ���

�!�(�����

!%&�&�

)� )� )�

%� �� B������
H
�D� @<D�8
<� @	�H8<<� @;DH8D��

-� B����
� <	�����
;
�D� @HAA8;B� @	B�8D;� @D	D8;
�

�� <	���
� HA�����
A
�D� @;A;8

� @	;<8B�� @
��H	8<
�

�� HA���
� AA�����
D
�D� @AA<8<	� @
�D8A	� @
�
D<8
B�

�� AA���
� 
	������



�D� @
��A	8
�� @
;A8H;� @
�BH�8D;�

2� 
	����
� 
H������



�D� @
�	;D8�A� @BB;8<	� @
�;	H8H��

4� 
H����
� 
	������

<
�D� @
�B;<8A;� @<
H8
;� @
�DD	8	B�

#� 
	����
� ��)��0$��

A
�D� @
�;;
8�B� @H
D8HB� @	�
D�8HA�

�

B� ����11��0$���$�'��������� �" �"��!��'������!'�%�����!��>'�����"�-�),$��
�$*�!�$�$���!��	�

�
	��)$��!"$)�!���;; %7*<��������!'����!����
��)$���+$��&����$���!$��2!��� !�"����! $��!���  ��)�� $�9!�����$�
�$*�!�$�$��'�����$ �!��'�
	����
H������$��� �"�4�0$���$���2!��� $�
% ��
DD	8�

�
<� ����11��0$���$���1!��"�5��,����$����$�'��������,$�$��������$,���

��)���0$'��$��������$,���'�'$������!����$��� ��$���5� +��'�&7$ �����
��$���$�)�$��'��,�$$)��&�0$8�

�
�����()&�&( ��+-%.*/�,-#&( #�# $+/: $'�
�


8� ��� ����������$0!$9'������$�!�1� �������$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'�1��1�'�"'�
���'$�0! $��'$�'��!�0�"0!�,���$!�����!"!$'���)0� ��$'���)���!$�)'�9�$�$�
�11��1�!��$����)��$1���������$��0$�0!$9���)�� ���!�������!��$$���)�
��""����� !"�&����$�$�)����� ��&$��	�

�!���!�$�������$��$'�"�'������$�
�$0!$9'����!��"�$� $���$�&�),$��'$��!�,�1�� $''�����	�
	�

=�

•� 5�����!�,�!�)$1$�)$� $���)��$)� !�,�)$���)�����)��! !"!���� ��$�
�����,���$�&"$�$���

•� -$��$���'$����'�11���$)����'!�,�

•� ��)$��!'!�,�"$���!�,�)!'�&!"!���)���'$�0! $'�

•� �$)$'!,����)�!��$,���!������$��"���$��'���)� �!")�$�>'� $���$'�
����,$�$��8�

Page 47



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


H�

�

	8� ���$�'��$��������$�$*��"!�!$'�!�1� ���''$''�$��'�������$�!�1� �������$�
&�),$��'�0!�,'���$�+$1����)$���$0!$9���)��1)��$)���)��������$�
1��1�'$)�2�!��$''�����!''!���!� "�)$'� ��''�1������$1�$'$����!0$'�
��)��$1���'�!���!�$�����!�'� �� "�'!��'����!��"�$� $���$�&�),$��'$��!�,�
1�� $''�����	�
	�

8�

�
�
�-&.+! �+,�&( �!  &*%9�
�
��$��$�0! $�#$�)���$�� ���! � �$�0! $'� ��$�� �)0!'$)��$�&$�'� ����� �'� ��$�
���� !"� ��)� �,�$$)� &�),$�� 1��1�'�"'� ����� 9$�$� )!��$�$��� ����� ��$� �����>'�
1��1�'�"'����$�'���������)!'1��$��$'�"��!���1�� $''�9��")� ��$�!�����1$���!��8��
��$����� !"�9�'��$*�!�$)����!��������$������������$!���&7$ �!�������!'�&�),$��
1��1�'�"'���)�'$����1$�!�)�������"$�'��<�9��+!�,�)��'��'����!�,������$�)������$��
��$� �$$�!�,�� 9!��!�� 9�! �� ��$� ������ ��)� �?$ ��!0$�  ��")� �$ ��'!)$�� ��$!��
1��1�'�"'�!����$�"!,������������&7$ �!�����)��$'�&�!����$������ ��'!)$���!������
�������$���$$�!�,������$����� !"8���
�
��$����!�� ��� ���� !"� !�����$)��$�&$�'� ����� ��!'� �����$���$$�!�,� 9��")� &$�
�$")������$')���A������ ��	�

8��
�
����������
�
�������$���������)��?$ ��!0$�&$�!�����$)������$����� !">'��&7$ �!��������$!��
&�),$��1��1�'�"'��'�'$������!����$�'�&'����!0$����!�����'���$�)$)���&�0$�
��)�&$��$*�$'�$)�����$ ��'!)$����$!��&�),$��1��1�'�"'�!����$�"!,�����������
�&7$ �!�����)�9!��!����1$�!�)����<�9��+!�,�)��'�� ���$� !�,��������')���
	B���2$&�������'�&�!�������$0!'$)�1��1�'�"'����� ��'!)$���!�������������$��
���� !"��$$�!�,�!���  ��)�� $�9!�����$�-�),$����)�5�"! ��2���$9��+�
5�� $)��$���"$'8����
�

�
��$��$$�!�,�$�)$)����

8
	�18�8��

�
�
�

���!����
���� !"�

�
�
�

Page 48



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


;�

�������5���
�
��������������	�������������'�����	�����������������5�����=����
�
�#+;+$ 7'��+-%.*//+#�
 /)/��"")$�
� .+%7 7'��+-%.*//+#��):*7��79)#�
�
��!'����� !"����$'=�
�

8� ��$�' �"$������$� ��'�!�1�'$)����1�&"! �'$�0! $'�����!"!$'���)�!�)!0!)��"'�&����$�

���'$�0��!0$6"$)�,�0$���$�����)���$!���!&$��"��$�� ����1����$�'8�
	8� �������9$��#��"$�'����� !"�!'��� !�,� ��'����@;	�!""!����0$����$��$?�����$$�

�$��'8�

8� ��$�)$ !'!��������$���&!�$����)$����$�1�$0!��'���&�����)�!�!'����!����������$�

1�!��!���!���$'1��)!�,������$�,�0$���$��>'� ��'�&$�1���$ �!�,���$�)$"!0$������
�����"!�$�'$�0! $'�&���$)� !�,�"��$�'��������,$�$���� ���!�,��,$� ��'������
���,�$��)$�"'�9!���'�11"!$�'���'!�,��$9$��&�!")!�,'����)����$���$�'��$'8�

�
��!'����� !"�&$"!$0$'=�
�

8� ��$�,�0$���$���!'� ���!�,�������'����)�����)$$1"��9!���)���,!�,� ��'$*�$� $'�

������$�1$�1"$������9$��#��"$�'8�

��!'����� !"��$'�"0$'=�
�����$�)���$���)$1$�)$��������>'�&�),$���'���""�9'=�
�
�$"$�$���$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'=

	�

�
	

@M���

%#:-�
�#��'!�,��!�+ 	<	

���	 �$�� ���! ��$�0! $' 	B


��2�< �?�$�)$)�' ���"'�'$�0! $' ;<



�	BA���

�$1"� $�9!�����$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'=

	�

�
	

@M���

%#:-�
 #��'!�,��!�+�1��0!)$'����!�1�������'$�0! $�����1$�1"$��9!������$���"��$�"���

1��&"$�'�9�����$�,�!�,������,�������'!�,� �!'!'���)�9�������&$�����!'+����

���$"$''�$''�����$��� ��&�$�+)�9�8���!���!����!'�'$�0! $�9!�����	<C��$)� �!���!��

���)!�,���)����$*�!�$�$������9��+�9!�����$����� !"�!� "�)!�,���$���11���!�,��5$�1"$�

�$�������$0!$9� �'$"��)'�� �'�'���)���$�!��$�� �!���9!������$��'$�0! $'8

;A

���	� ��11���������$���������)����� !""��'�6�!����)$������""�9����� !""��'�����$1�$'$���

$��$ �!0$"���$'!)$��'���)����$�'�9�����!'$�!''�$'�9!�����$�����$���""�9!�,�'�11����

&$���!���!�$)�6��$'1��'$'����$�*�!�!$'����&$�'$��������$��$'!)$��� �� $��$)F�

$�*�!�!$'�������'!�,��''� !��!��'����$�1�"! $���)����$�'���� ���!��$F�N���$$�"!�$N�

$�*�!�!$'���� ���!��$����&$�)$�"��9!���9�$�$0$����$��$'1��'$������$��$"$1���$�

�$"1"!�$�!'�����'��!'�� ����F�'��,$�!$'����&$�'�11���$)������$�'��$�"$0$"8����� !""��'�

��� ���!��$�����$ $!0$�1�1$�� �1!$'�����,$�)�'����� ���!��$$'�9�$�$���$���$*�$'��

��$��!����)$�����' ���!�!'$�$��$ �!0$"�����&$��"������$'!)$��'���$�)$ !'!��'���)�9��+�

�����$����� !"���)������8�

A	

�

Page 49



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


A�

�

�
�$)� $���$� ����!&��!�������$'$�0$'�&��@	AH����8�
�
���$�������'����$'�"�������$'$�1��1�'�"'���$���9$��#��"$�'����� !"���?����-��)���
����	�

�
	�9!""��$��!�����@AA<8<	�
�
��!'����� !"������$���$'�"0$'=�
�

8� ��� ����������$0!$9'������$�!�1� �������$���""�9!�,�'�0!�,'�1��1�'�"'����'$�0! $�

�'$�'��!�0�"0!�,���$!�����!"!$'���)0� ��$'���)���!$�)'�9�$�$��11��1�!��$����)�
�$1���������$��0$�0!$9���)�� ���!�������!��$$���)���""����� !"�&����$�$�)����

	�

�
	�

@M����

���	� ����$ �,�!�!��������$� ��'�&$!�,���)$�� ��''���$����� !"M'�&�),$�����$$.$���$�

���� !""��M'�-�'! �%""�9�� $'���)������M'�'�"���������$� ���$���"$0$"�����	�

�
	F�

 ����1$ !�"��$'1��'!&!"!���%""�9�� $'�&��<CF�1��0!)$�'�!��&"$�����'1�������� !0! �

��)� $�$���!�"���� �!��'�9!��!�����)�����"��������$�'�"$��'$������$����!����)�

�$1�������!��������� !"8�

���	� ����$ �,�!�!��������$�'�&'����!�"� ����!&��!��'������"� �"��$'!)$��'���+$������$�"!�$����

��$�&����,����)���$�)$'!��&!"!������1�&"! "���$ �,�!'!�,���!'����!���!�����!0! �%9��)'�

' �$�$�&��� ��&!�$�!��9!�����$������M'�������!������$���%9��)'���)�"!�!������

�$��$'��$��'������$� $�$�����������'$����)$)�&��'1��'��'�!18�

��$��&�0$�,!0$������6'�����'�0!�,����@A	����8�

���	� ��11���������$���������)����� !""��'�6��$ �,�!'!�,���$���""��  $''������$��$'��� $'�

�����$����� !"��������$���������'���)���$��$$)����&�"�� $��11��1�!��$"����$�"$0$"����

'�11���������$���������)��?$ ��!0$�9!���������0�!"�&"$�������$��BH� ��� !""��'�� �1�

��$� �'�����'�����'�11���������$���������)��?$ ��!0$����@	;
����8�%����$9�

�11�!���$��'����&$�'�&7$ �������$����� !"M'��$)$1"���$���1�� $)��$'8���$��&�0$�

,!0$���'�����'�0!�,��!� "�)!�,�����������$� ���!��$$�'$ �!�������@	
�����8�

	
��

��2�<� ��$�3��!���E������$�0! $�1��0!)$'�0�"�$)����$��' ���"� �!") ��$��������$� �!")�$�����

�����9��+!�,���)����69��+!�,�1��$��'8���!'�'$�0! $����&$� ���!��$)�!�����"$�'��

$!,���' ���"'�����9��+!�,���)����69��+!�,�1��$��'������$� ���$���"$0$"���� ���,$'8�

��$����� !"�����,�$$�9!���' ���"'�9�$��$����!'�'$�0! $�!'�1��0!)$)�)!�$ �"��&����$�

���� !"����' ���"6����1��0!'!���!'�'�&'!)!'$)�&����$����� !"����$��!��&$!�,����

��?!�!'$���$����&$�����1"� $'�1��0!)$)8���$����)!�,�������!'�1��0!'!������&$�

@B�H����8�


B;�

��%��	� ��+$��������$��'�0!�,����@H�������������$�'$�!���'�����&�),$��!��������! ��!��'���)�

�$�""� ��$���$����)!�,������$��)0$����$�1"����� !"!�!$'������B�����-���"$���5��+���)�

:�!�$���'$����)����!� �$�'$�&��@H��������$���������0�!"�&"$���� ���!''!���

1��0!'!����������$���!�)�'$ ���8�

��'����)��!�$�6�!��"!�$�9!�����$�4�0$���$��M'��� �"�%�����!���5�&"! !�����)$����

�$)� $�1�&"! ��!������*����$�"��9!�����'�0!�,����@	������8�
	���

������!������$���6��))�
;�1�"! $����! $�'�6���$�1$��9��)�6������$����$��

�$!,�&������)��$��'���$$�!�,�9!���"� �"��$'!)$��'����:��)�5��$"'������$1"� $���$�

 ���$����$��������9$��#��"$�'������ $�$������! $�'�9!���$��$ �������
�3�"�������

�$��'�0!�,�!��	�

�
	����@	<�������)����$��'�0!�,�!��	�
	�

����@
A�����8�

	<�

Page 50



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


D�

� ��&$��	�

�!���!�$�������$��$'�"�'������$��$0!$9'����!��"�$� $���$�&�),$��'$��!�,�
1�� $''�����	�
	�

=�

�

•� 5�����!�,�!�)$1$�)$� $���)��$)� !�,�)$���)�����)��! !"!���� ��$������,��
�$�&"$�$���

•� -$��$���'$����'�11���$)����'!�,�

•� ��)$��!'!�,�"$���!�,�)!'�&!"!���)���'$�0! $'�

•� �$)$'!,����)�!��$,���!������$��"���$��'���)� �!")�$�>'� $���$'�����,$�$��8�
�

	8� ���$�'��$��������$�$*��"!�!$'�!�1� ���''$''�$��'�������$�!�1� �������$�&�),$��
'�0!�,'���$�+$1����)$���$0!$9���)��1)��$)���)��������$�1��1�'$)�2�!��$''�
����!''!���!� "�)$'� ��''�1������$1�$'$����!0$'���)��$1���'�!���!�$�����!�'�
 �� "�'!��'����!��"�$� $���$�&�),$��'$��!�,�1�� $''�����	�
	�

8�

�
�

Page 51



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	��

�
�
�

Page 52



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�������5���
�! %7! %&�;#+;+$ 7�"6'��+-%.*//+#��):*7��%+@7+%�
�! %7! %&�$ .+%7 7�"6'��+-%.*//+#�2)#)��):*$�
�
�(*$��+-%.*/�%+& $'�
��


8� ��$��!��� !�"�&"� +���"$�!��$�!�$)��������&����&������������!���"�"$0$"���)����
��$����� !"�"$0$"F�

	8� �������9$��#��"$�'����� !"���'��  ���"��$)�@
<B�!""!������)$&����)�!'�
1��!�,�@		��!""!���$� ���$������)$&��!��$�$'���"��$F�


8� �������!'�)$&��1!"$�!'���$�"$,� ������$��'�����!' �"�!��$'1��'!&!"!����������$�
1�$0!��'���&�����)�!�!'����!��'F�

B8� �������$���9��#�""� ���!��$'����9�'�$����$�������,��1��1�,��)���
 ��'�"����'���)0$��!'!�,���)����� !"�'�&' �!1�!��'F�

<8� ������$'!)$��'���0$�����&$$�� ��'�"�$)��0$����$�&�),$��1��1�'�"'F�
H8� �������$�
B��$'!)$��'�9������$�)$)��� �'�,���1'������$�&�),$��9$�$�

 �� $��$)�&����$� �'�������'����)��!�$���)�9���$)����'$$�,�$��$��7�!���
'$�0! $�1��0!'!���� ��''��$!,�&���!�,�&����,�'8�

�
�(*$��+-%.*/�@*//'�
�

;8� ��1"$�$�����$���""�9!�,��$ ���!�,�'1$�)!�,��$)� �!��'=�
�

�-79 &��*% � � $.#*;&*+%�
�

����=����-79 &��):*%9�

�)$&��%7��*, � �!' ���!��$���'����)��!�$8�
������ ���� '��������� �)0$��!'!�,�
�����,�����$���$9'1�1$�'8�
�

@	<������
�

� %*+#� �&),,�
�)/)#* $�

�$)� $� ��$� '�"��!$'� &�),$�� ��� ��$�
���� !"�� 9!��� ��  "$��� $�1��'!'� ���
��$��!,�$'��1�!)�'����8�2���$?��1"$=�

•� ������$���!�,��0$��@
;�+����
�$ $!0$���
�C��$)� �!���!��
'�"����

•� ������$���!�,��0$��@
��+����
�$ $!0$���<C��$)� �!���!��
'�"����

�

����"�'�0!�,�@

	�A��� ��1�!'!�,=�
�
��"����
9!������
 �'�'��@��

������
1�'�'�

����"�
 �'��
�@��

��0!�,�
�@��

O
;�+� 
� 		B+� 		8B+�

O
��+� 

� 
�A�A+� D�8B+��

�&),,� �)/)#* $�
� &&/ ! %&�

�$��0$� ��$� 1��0!'!��� ���� ��
���!���"�5��� !� �$�'$���� @	<��1$��
9��+$�� ��9� ����� ��$� "� �"�
,�0$���$��� $�1"��$�'� ��0$�
���$�$)����C�!� �$�'$�

@;<������

�; .*)/�
� $;+%$*"*/*&6�
�//+@)%. $�

%&�"!'�� �1$ !�"� �$'1��'!&!"!���
5���$��'����=��

•� ���!������! $�'!�,�

•� ���!�����%11$�"'�

•� ���!�����4$�$��"�5��1�'$'�

•� ���!�����%�)!��

•� ���!�����#������$'��� $'�

•� ���!�����5$�'!��'�
����!��$$��

•� �"��1! '�%�&�''�)���

����"�'�0!�,�@B;�
<;�� ��1�!'!�,=�
�
@;�D<<�
@;�D<<�
@;�D<<�
@<�A	
�
@<�A	
�
@<�A	
�
�
@<�A	
�
�

Page 53



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

		�

�)%9-)9 �
�<& %$*+%�
�/)$$ $�� )/$+�
E%+@%� )$�
F�+&( #�
�+%9- �
�/)$$ $8�

�$�� �1� �� 1�!0��$� ���)!�,�  ��1����
���1��0!)$�$?���6 ���! �"���"��,��,$�
 "�''$'� ��� ��+$� '$�0! $�  �'��
�$����"���)�1���$ �� !�� !���� ��$� "��,6
�$��8�
�
�?1��)�  �0$��,$� ��� 9��")�
"��,��,$'�  �0$�$)� &�� ��$'$�
 "�''$'� $8,8� ��''!���� 5����,�$'$��
���"!��8�
�
�$$�%��$?���
�

@;<������

�*%9/ � � #$+%�
�*$.+-%&� +%�
�+-%.*/��)<��

��$� ���� !"� !'� �"�$�)�� �'!�,� )����
 �$ +!�,� ��� �$)� $� ��$� ���&$�� ���
1$�1"$� ����)�"$��"��  "�!�!�,� ��$�
'!�,"$� 1$�'��� )!' ����� ��� ���� !"�
��?8� � � � :$� 9!""� '�&'�!���$� ��
�$)� �!��� ��� 

C� ��� ���'$��")'�
 "�!�!�,� �!�,"$� 5$�'��� �!' �����
9!������$)� �!������
	8;<C�
�

@;B�H	D�

�: %&$� ��0!�,'� ��1�!'!�,���=�
�
�$)� !�,� ��$� &�),$����� !�1� �� ���
��$� �����"� �!�$9��+'� )!'1"��8�
��0!�!�,� #� +�$�� ���  ����!&��$� ���
��$� $0$���� ��� ��+$� !�� �� 7�!���
1��)� �!��8� ��� ��!"!�,� #� +�$��
��+!�,� �1� ��$!�� '���$� ��� ��$�
�$'1��'!&!"!���� $�'��$� ���$� K&��,�
��������&� +L8�
�
#�"0$� ��$� ��9$�� #��"$�'� ���� !"�
 ����!&��!��� ��� ��$� 4�$$�9! �� ��)�
�� +"��)'����$����!���"�2$'�!0�"�
�
#�"0$� ��$� ��9$�� #��"$�'�
 ����!&��!��� ��� ��$� �1!��"�!$")'�
��'! �2$'�!0�"�
�

����"�'�0!�,�@DA��;�� ��1�!'!�,=�
�
@;
��;��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
@
	�<���
�
�
�
@
	�<���

�+%$-/&)%&$� �$)� $�'1$�)!�,�&��	�C�
�

@	H������

�+%, # %. $� �$)� $�'1$�)!�,�&��	�C�
�

@BB�����

�7: #&*$*%9� �$)� $�'1$�)!�,�&��
�C�!� "�)!�,�
��� �����$�� "��161�'��  �"����
�)0$��!'!�,����&�'�'�$"�$��1�'�$�'�
�

@
H<�����

�+!!-%*1
.)&*+%$�

����I!����$��$9'>� @;�<���
�

�*/!��,,*. #� 2!"�����! $�������+$��� ����!&��!���
��� ��!�� &�),$�� ��� @BA�����
��$1�$'$��'� "$0$�!�,� !�� ���
�))!�!���"� 	<C� ��� ���)!�,� �����,��

@BA�����

Page 54



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�!"��"� ��!��� ����� �'��
�

�+-%.*/�
�-"$.#*;&*+%$�
&+�
�#9)%*$)&*+%$�

�$�0$� 0��!��'� ��,��!'��!��'� ���
9�! ����$����� !"���'�'�&' �!&$)=�
�

•� ��$��� �"�4�0$���$���
��������!�����!��

•� ��$��$9��� �"�4�0$���$���
�$�9��+�

�

����"�'�0!�,�@	;�
��� ��1�!'!�,���=�
�
�
@
<�
���
�
@
	�����

�-"$.#*;&*+%$�
&+�% @$;); #$�

�$)� $� '1$�)!�,� ��� '�&' �!1�!��'�
��� �$9'1�1$�'�� ��,�.!�$'� ��)�
1$�!�)! �"'�&��<C�
�

@B�AD;�

�+&�;/)%&$� �$)� �!��� !���� !"!�!$'�����,$�$���
&�),$���9!���'�0!�,� ���&$�1�!���!"��
� �!$0$)� �����,�� $�)!�,� �""�
'1$�)!�,� ��� &��!�,� ��)�
��!���!�!�,�1���1"���'8���

@
A�HDH�
�
�

�+&)/�
�77*&*+%)/�
� : %- �
�):*%9$�

� A��B���D�>�

�
�

A8� ��1"$�$�����$���""�9!�,��$ ���!�,�$?1$�)!���$�!� �$�'$'=�
�

�*&/ � � $.#*;&*+%�
�

�; %7*%9�

�+/*. � 5��0!)$� ��� �))!�!���"� 
;� 1�"! $�
���! $�'����$�$?����1$��9��)8�
�

@HA������

����� 5��0!)$� ��� �))!�!���"� ,��''� <���
1"� $'� ���  "$��� ��$�9�!�!�,� "!'�'� ����
����� ���'$'8�
�

@
�������
�
��!'�  �'�� !'� &�'$)� ��� ��$� �+!""'�
2��)!�,� %,$� ��  �'�� 1$�� �����
'��)$��8�
�

�+)7�
�)*%& %)%. ��

���&"$� ��$� ���� !">'� '1$�)� ���
���)� �$1�!�'� !�� 	�

�
	� ��� ��+$�
�  ����� ��� ��$� �!,��9$��� ��)� �$���
 ��'$)�&����$����)�9!��$��

@	A
������


);;*%9��+)7�
�)*%& %)%. �

�$1�!�'� ��� :�11!�,� :�""� ��)�
:�11!�,� #!,�� ���$$�� !� "�)!�,�
�$1�!�!�,���$�'!�+!�,����)��1����"$'�
��)� �&&"$'8�

@D<�����

�*&& #=�+9�=�
�)#E�
)#7 %$�
�

5��0!)$� �))!�!���"� ��,� :��)$�'�
�?	��� �!��$��:��)$�'� �?	�� ��)�5��+�
:��)$�'��?	��

@	
	������

�+&)/�
�77*&*+%)/�
� : %- �
�<; %7*&-# �

� A���>������

�

Page 55



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	B�

�
D8� ��1"$�$�����$���""�9!�,����6�$ ���!�,�'1$�)!�,��� �1!��"�'1$�)!�,�����

	�

�
	=�
�

�-7.(-& �
�(*/7# %8$�
� %&# �� �$/ � +,�
�+9$�

5��0!)$�  �1!��"� ���)!�,� ��� $?1��)�
��$�&�!")!�,'8� ���!'�9!""� $��&"$� ��$�
���'$��� 1��0!'!��� ��� &$� )��&"$)�
����� 
A� ��� 
H� &�&�� 1"� $'�� ��$�
1"��,���1� 1��0!'!��� ��� &$� )��&"$)�
�����
H����
	�1"� $'��!��9!""�1��0!)$�
����))!�!���"�	��1"� $'����� �!")�$��
��� ��$�&�$�+��'�� "�&������))!�!���"�
	�� 1"� $'� !�� ��$� ���$�� ' ���"�  "�&��
��)� �""�9� ��$�  $���$� ��� ��+$� !�� �1�
��� 	��  �!")�$�� $� �� )��� )��!�,�
' ���"� ��"!)��'� ��)$�� ���
$�$�,$� ����"!)��� ' �$�$8� ���$��
��0$� $���,��  �!")�$�� ��� ��$!��
9�!�!�,� ��� !��$)!��$"�� �!""� �""� �$9�
1"� $'������&$ ��$��0�!"�&"$8�

@<D��;<��

�+.E/)%7$�

 #*&)9 �
�+)#7$�� �$/ � +,�
�+9$�

2��)� ��� ���� ��� �$1�!�� $?!'�!�,�
&���)'� ����� ��$� ����� ��� @H���
$� �8� �$0$��,$� !�� �))!�!���"�
���)!�,� ����� &�'!�$''� ��)�
$)� ��!���"� ,���1'� ���� �� ' ���"'>�
"� �"� �!'����� 1��,����$�� ��)� ��
"� �"� �$�!��,$� ���!"�� 1��$��!�""��
9��+!�,� 9!��� ��$� ��'$��� ���
���)����� +"��)'�

@	������

�+%&*%9 %.6� ����!�,$� �����)��!�� �'$����
�0$�'1$�)�$��! !$� !$'� ��!�,�!��
"�9$����������$ �'��

@B<;��DD�

�+&)/�
�77*&*+%)/�
�);*&)/�
�<; %7*&-# �

� A���B��D�>�

�

�

�8���+$���$���""�9!�,�� �!���9!����$,��)'�����$'$�0$'=�

�

� $ #: $� ��0$� @
� �!""!��� ��� ��$� @
� �!""!���
	�

�
	��""� ��!��� ��� �$'$�0$'� !����
���!�,6�$� $)�I2��)�����$1����$&��
:!����? $''!0$� ���$�$'��5���$��'>�
��$$�%��$?�����

@
���������

�

�
�



8�4!0$���$��$*�!'!�$���$��$��>'����! $����9!��)��9��������$��� �"�4�0$���$���
%''� !��!��8����!'�9!""�'�0$���$����� !"���$�'�&' �!1�!����$$����@BB�AH��!��
	�
	�

���)������$��$��'8�

�

	8��$""���$��$���"��'!�$����<
<6<D
�����$� !�"����)��'�!��!'����"��,$���$*�!�$)�

�'��� ���1���)8����$�'�"$������!'�'!�$������$��1$�����+$��9!""�1��)� $���
'!,�!�! ����1���!��������$����� !"��'����$'�"�������$�����!�,$�0�"�$������$�

Page 56



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	<�

�$ $��"��� *�!�$)�"$�'$��")���)���$���$$��")8��%�)$'+��1�0�"���!���&������ !"�
���! $�'�1"� $'���$�0�"�$������$��$���"��'!�$����@<��!""!��8����$��$ $!1�'������
��!'�9��")�&$��'$)����1���������$��-�#�)$&��1!"$�G������,����$��1$ !�"�2��)�
���"!�$)�!��%��$?����6���)���$�$���$��$)� $�)$&��!��$�$'��1���$��'�!�������$�
�$��'8�

�


8��$*�$'���������$�-���)��������!''!����$)� $'���$����&$��������� !""��'�

�����
����� !""��'�1$��9��)����	�1$��9��)8����!'�9��")�1��)� $�)!�$ ��'�0!�,'�
���@
;
�
�<�1$���������9��+!�,'���$�
;�?�-�'! �%""�9�� $�P�@
;
�
�<�8�

�

B8����'��� $��""� �����! ��!��'�9��+�9!��!����$����� !"����:$'�����9�! ��

 ���$��"�� ���!$'�������$� �����! ��!��'���� �!��'��������$�����)���
-����,�'8�

�

<8���0$'�!,��$�'���$)�1�� ��$�$��������$?��1"$����$"$ ��! !��8����$����� !"�

���$'������($�������������� !"��"�$�)�� �6��)!���$'�$"$ ��! !������������
���� !"'�!� "�)!�,��������$�����)���-����,�'8�

�

H8���0$'�!,��$�7�!�!�,���$��$)&�!),$���"���$���)��$!'��$����'���9�! ��9��")�&$�

�$'1��'!&"$�������$�)��6��6)�������,$�$�������""�'1���'���)�"$!'��$�'$�0! $'��
$0$��'��"!&���!$'���)�1��+'�Q��1$��'1� $'�!����$�&����,�8����9$��#��"$�'�
���� !"�9��")��$��!��!�'�'����$,! �)$ !'!��6��+!�,���"$�������$'$�'$�0! $'��&���
9��")��&"$����� �!$0$�'�&'����!�"��!��� !�"�'�0!�,'��'����$'�"�����'���!�,�
��$'$�&� +6���! $���� �!��'�9!����$)&�!),$���)����$������ !"'8���

�

;8���0$'�!,��$�'���!�,�'$�0! $'�9!������$������ !"'���=���

�8� �$,�"�'$�0! $'�
&8� ��""� $���$�
 8� ��,��!'��!���"�)$0$"�1�$�����)����!�!�,�
)8� %�)!��
$8� 5����""�
�8� �$ ��!��$����$�0! $'�

�

A8���0$'�!,��$�'���!�,���$�&����,�>'�1"���!�,��)$0$"�1�$�����)�"! $�'!�,�

��� �!��'�9!����$!,�&���!�,�&����,�'8���
�
�
�
�%% <���

�)%9-)9 ��<& %$*+%��/)$$ $��)/$+�E%+@%�)$��+&( #��+%9- ��/)$$ $�
�
����$�����,�$� "�''$'���$�����7���!�$��!����$����� !">'�&�),$��� �'�!�,����$$�
*����$�'�������!""!���1���)'����$��8��%�!)���$��$$)�����!�)�'�0!�,'�� ��''���$�
���� !"������$�����,�$� "�''$'���'��&$���$������$���$�'����9�! �� �'�'���$�
�$)� $)8�
�
:$�&$"!$0$������!����9$��#��"$�'����� !"�9!'�$'���� ���!��$�1��0!)!�,�"��,��,$�
"$''��'����"� �"� �!")�$�����"��,��$�������$9��+�!'��$ $''���8�%'�'� ��9$�1��1�'$�
 �$��!�,���1�!0��$����)!�,� ��1����������!")���)����,��,$��$���!�,8����!'�&�)��
9��")��!�����&$�$��!�$"��'$"�����)!�,����)�1��0!)$�"��,��,$�"$���!�,������� �'�����
��9$��#��"$�'����� !"8�
�
:$����$���������� !"����! $�'���0$��"�$�)��1�! $)��1�&������$�1$������� �'�������$�
����$�����,�$�1��,����$��@	8<�����)���0$�!�0$'�!,��$)���9��� �������"$���$�'�
9��")�&$�9!""!�,����1��8�����$�$���$��9$�'�,,$'��!�1�'!�,���@	8<�� �'�61�! $�����"��

Page 57



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	H�

 ���,$����� �!")�$�����$�)!�,�����$�����,�$8����!'�'���!'� ��'!)$��&"�� �$�1$�������
 ��1���&"$�1�!0��$�'$ �����$� �!�,�
�
��$����� !">'�1�!0��$����)!�,� ��1�������� �!")���)�"��,��,$�"$���!�,�9��")�&$��&"$�
��=�

•� �� �$�'$���$����&$�����"��,��,$'�!���$� �$'�����!� "�)$�9��")�"��,��,$'�����
�""� �����!�!$'���'�9$""��'�����1$���"��,��,$����� ���$��"�����,���!��"� �"�
' ���"'������$?��1"$�5����,�$'$�����"!�����)���''!��F�

•� �$$+��11�����!�!$'�!�����$��-����,�'�����$� ��"��,��,$'���� �!")�$�8����!'�
9��")���+$��)0����,$������9$��#��"$�'�$?1$��!'$�!����$���$���9�!"'����$�
���)'�,$�$���$)��������$'$�0$����$'� ��")���$��&$��'$)����'�&'!)$��$� �!�,�
!����9$��#��"$�'�����$0$���$��������)!�,������$���!����9$��#��"$�'�&�),$�8�

�
�
�
�%% <����

�-%7�&+�� ;)6�� "&��+##+@ 7�)&��<. $$*: ��%& # $&��)& $�
�
��9$��#��"$�'���'��  ���"��$)���)$&��1!"$����@
<B�!""!������)�9!�����$�!��$�$'��
���$'������!'�)$&��0���!�,������;8AC����
8
C8����$��0$��,$�!��$�$'�����$�������$�@
<B�
�!""!������)$&��!'�H8BC8�������!�,����1���)�9����!'�����������)$&��9��")��$'�"��!��
'!,�!�! ������,�!�,�'�0!�,'�������$)� $)�)$&��!��$�$'��1���$��'8�:$�1��1�'$����
 �$��$����!�,�$� $)�I2��)�����$1����$&��-����9$)�����? $''!0$����$�$'�����$'>����
1��)�9��)$&��9!���$? $''!0$�!��$�$'�����$'��'���)�9�$���11�����!�!$'���!'$8�%""�
�  ��$)�!��$�$'�����'����!����$����)8��
�
�
�

Page 58



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	;�

�������5���

�

�-79 &� �+&*+%� !+: 7� "6� �//#� �& ;()%* � �)&+%� 3�*" #)/� � !+.#)&4�

$ .+%7 7�"6��//#��+0+/��*)(�3� $; .&4�

��

����(*$��+-%.*/�%+& $�&()&'�

��


8� ��9$��#��"$�'�!'��$*�!�$)�����$)� $�!�'�&�),$��&��@;	��!""!����0$��
�

�$��'8�

	8� ���$��$"$''���$�,�0$���$�����'�,����$)���9$��#��"$�'���'1$ !�"�

����'!�!���,��������@B8
B
��!""!��8��


8� ��$�,�0$���$�����'��"'��!����)� $)���1�1!"�1�$�!���9�! ��9!""�&$�

9������11��?!���$"��@D��!""!������'�11������$�$)� ��!��������$���'��

)$1�!0$)� �!")�$��!����$�-����,�8�

B8� ��$�,�0$���$�����'��"'��!� �$�'$)���$��&!"!��������$����� !"����

����,$�!�'��!��� $'�$��! !$��"����)�$��$ �!0$"��9!�����$��$��0�"�����!�,6

�$� $)�&�),$�'8�

<8� ��9$��#��"$�'�#��$'���'�&$$��,����$)�@D<8B��!""!������!�1��0$���$�

-����,�>'� ��� !"����'!�,�'�� +8�

H8� ��$���������'�'���$)��!'�!��$��!�������$0!$9���'����)��!�$�&������

	�

8�

;8� ��)$����$�1�$0!��'���&�����)�!�!'����!�����$����� !"�9�'�$)����)'����

1�&"! !���1����,��1�'�&���!""!���!�$���'�!���1����,��1�$�����+!�F��$")�

���$�!�������,$�$����$����9��)���!�������$"�!��4�$$�9! �F�1�!)�����

$?1$�'!0$� $"$&�!���,�$'��'1$�+$�'����'������9��)'� $�$���!$'F���)�

1�$'!)$)��0$�����!��"��$)� �����! ��!��'�)$1����$��8�

��

��� �(*$��+-%.*/� %+& $� &()&� &( � ;#+;+$)/$� ;-&� ,+#@)#7� "6� &( ��)6+#�

)%7��)"*% &�@*//� %$-# �&()&'�

�


8�����0$��� �!")�$�>'� $���$�9!""��$��!���1$�8��

	8�������6��6' ���"�����'�� �!0!�!$'�9!""��$��!���0�!"�&"$�����$0$��� �!")8�

Page 59



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	A�


8����#��$ ��$�'$�0! $'�����$"!,!&"$��$'!)$��'�9!""� ���!��$����&$���$$F���)�

��9$�� #��"$�'� 9!""� &$� ��$� ��"�� "� �"� ������!��� !�� ��$�  ������� ���

1��0!)$���$'$�'$�0! $'���$$8�

B8���� �$'!)$��� 1��+!�,� 1$��!�'�� 0!'!���� � ��� ��  ��)'� ��)� '����� '����

1��+!�,� ���,$'�9!""�&$����.$�����	�
��

�"$0$"'8��

<8������$�$�9!""�&$�����$)� �!��'���� �� $''!��'����"$!'��$� $���$'���)����

!� �$�'$'��&�0$� ��$� ���$���� !��"��!��� !�� I��� ��$�)���>� 1�����)�1"���

 ���,$'�����'1���'���)�"$!'��$��� !"!�!$'8��

H8���� ��$�$� 9!""� &$� ��� !� �$�'$'� �&�0$� ��$� ���$� ��� !��"��!��� ���� �!�$� ���

1�$�!'$'� ���� &�� ��$� ���'� ��)� $0$��'� �$���� $8,8� ���� ��$� -��)��

�$���$8��

;8���� 2$$'� ��)�  ���,$'� 9!""� �$��!�� ��$� '��$� ���� '��$$�� ��)� ���+$��

���)$�'�����	�

�
	�������$���!�)�'�  $''!0$��$��8��

A8�������� !"���?�9!""�����!� �$�'$�!��	�

�	�
	�

��

����(*$��+-%.*/'�

��


8������11���'� ��$� ,��"'� ��� ��$������� ��)���&!�$�� ��� 1���$ �� ������ "!�$�

'$�0! $'����)��!�!�!'$�7�&�"�''$'8�

	8���� ��11���'� ��$� ������ ��)� ��&!�$�>'� �11��� �� ��� 4$�$��"� 2��)�

�$'$�0$'���$ �,�!'!�,������!��!'�1��)$������1"� $��))!�!���"��$'��� $'�

!����$�4$�$��"�2��)��$'$�0$'�)�$����'����$,! ��!��� !�"��!'+'8�


8��������!��'� ����� ����,�1$�1"$��$�1"���$�����)����'!�,���$�����,�

��!'����� !">'��!,�$'��1�!��!�!$'8�

��

��� �(*$� �+-%.*/� )! %7$� &( � "-79 &� ;-&� ,+#@)#7� "6� &( � �)6+#� )$�

,+//+@$'�

��


8�����'$�1�$0!��'"�����""� ��$)� �1!��"����)!�,����@	8D��!""!���1���)'�!��

��)$�� ��� !� �$�'$� '� !�"� ���'!�,�� ��)� �$"$�'$� ��$� ��""�9!�,� I$�����+$)>�

�$'$�0$'�������$�!��$)!��$�&$�$�!�������$�-����,�=�

��

�!�,"$�'����'��$'$�0$�@
��!""!���

��!$���?$ ��!0$>'��$'$�0$�@�8;��!""!���

Page 60



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�

	D�

��

�(*$�.+!;#*$ $�)� &+&)/�+,�A��B�!*//*+%� &+�" �;-&� &+� *!! 7*)& �-$ � *%�

!)?+#� ,-%7*%9� *%*&*)&*: $� &+� # ,/ .&� &( ��+-%.*/8$� ;#*+#*&* $� +,� 6+-%9�

; +;/ �� !;/+6! %&�)%7�(+-$*%9��

��

�

����(*$��+-%.*/�# $+/: $'�

��


8� ��� �11"�� @
8�B�!""!��� ��� '�11���� �11�$��! $'�!1'�� "$�)$�'�!1� ���!�!�,�

��)��$9�,��)���$�$�1"���$���!�!�!��!0$'��0$��
��$��'8��������$����1����$�

�!�$ ���'� ��� �$0$"�1�$��� ��)� �$�$9�"� ��)� ��!")�$�>'� �$�0! $'� &�!�,�

���9��)� 1��1�'�"'� ��� &$� !� "�)$)� ��$� �����>'� ����� ��!�,� $�1"���$���

'����$,�8��

��

�� &+&)/� +,� A����� !*//*+%� &+� 7 : /+;� );;# %&*. $(*;$�� / )7 #$(*;�

&#)*%*%9�)%7�% @�9#)7-)& � !;/+6! %&�*%*&*)&*: $�*%�&( �"+#+-9(��

��

	8� ��� ���$�� �))!�!���"� ' ���"� '�&'!)�� ���� ��$� 3��!��� E����� �$�0! $� ��)�

$?�$�)$)�' ���"'�1��0!'!��������$�"$0$"����	�

�
	8����)����!'�&�����$�!�,���

�!���� ' ���"� @
<(� '����� �1� ���)!�,� ��� ��$� '��$� &�'!'� �'� ��$� �����>'�

&�),$��1��1�'�"���)�����))!�!���"�@<(�1$��' ���"���� ��$�&�'!'� ����� ��$��

��!���!��1�$0�!"!�,� ���,!�,�1�"! !$'�����	�

�
	8����'��)�!�,���!'����� !"�

9!""� ���!��$����'�11����9��+!�,���)�����9��+!�,����!"!$'�9����$*�!�$����$��

' ���"�  �!") ��$8� ��$� 1��1�'�"� !'� ��� '�11���� ��!'� '$�0! $� 9!��� �� ����"� ���

@�8�H��!""!���1���)'�!��	�

�
	8�

��

�� &+&)/� +,� A���B� !*//*+%� +,� $-;;+#&� &+� ,)!*/* $� )%7� $.(++/$� ,+#� &( �

;#+:*$*+%�+,�),& #�$.(++/�.(*/7.)# �)%7�6+-&(�$ #:*. $��

��


8�����""� ��$�@
8<��!""!������ �1!��"� ��� !� �$�'$������)�&"$����'!�,�!����$�

-����,�8��$�'��$'����!� "�)$�&�������"!�!�$)���=�

•���������+�� +6�����,������1����$��'� ��� 1��0!)$� "��,$�� ���!"�� '!.$)�

�  ����)��!��� G� ���&$�� ��� &$� )$�$��!�$)� &�� )$���)��

'�!��&!"!������'!�$����)� �'�8�

Page 61



���������	
��	�	�

� ���������������������������
�


��

•����������$�'$��")$��&��6&� +'�

•����������$0$"�1�$�������$9����'!�,�' �$�$'��'$$�&$"�9����B8��

��

��&+&)/�+,�A����!*//*+%�&+�*%.# )$ �&( �$-;;/6�+,�),,+#7)"/ �(+-$*%9�*%�

&( ��+#+-9(��

��

B8������+$��0�!"�&"$� ��$�'!�$����<A<�6�<D
�����$� !�"����)��
��#3�����

)$0$"�1�$���9!�����$��!�������?!�!.!�,���$�1��0!'!�������!,��*��"!���'� !�"�

�$��$)����'!�,�

��

•��������� ��$� 1�� �! $� ��� �$��0!�,� ��)� '���!�,� !""$,�""�� 1��+$)�

0$�! "$'������$� ���1���)����<A<�6�<D
�����$� !�"����)�!'�

��� &$� )!' ���!��$)8��$�$���$�� ��$� '!�$� 9!""� ��� "��,$�� &$�

�$*�!�$)� ���� ����� �'$�� ��)� ��$� "��)� !'� �0�!"�&"$� ����

)$0$"�1�$��8� ��$� 0�"�$� ��� ��$� "��)� !'� �11��?!���$"�� @<�

�!""!��8���&7$ �� ���1"���!�,�1$��!''!�����)�9!��� ��$�'�11����

��� �� )$0$"�1�$��� 1����$��� ��+!�,� ��$� '!�$� �0�!"�&"$� ����

�$)$0$"�1�$��� 1��0!)$'� ��� �11�����!��� ���� '�&'����!�"�

���&$�'�����$9����$'�!����$�-����,�8��

��

�;;#+<�A����!*//*+%�/)%7�:)/- �&+�7 : /+;�(*9(�C-)/*&6�$+.*)/�(+-$*%9�

&+�;#+:*7 �)�!)<*!-!�%-!" #�+,�$+.*)/�# %& 7�(+! $�+%�&( �$*& �+,�

&( �,+#! #�.)#�;+-%7�)&��D��1��>���+!! #.*)/��+)7��

��

����(*$��+-%.*/�%+& $'�

�

�������'����$'�"����� ��$'$�1��1�'�"'� ��$���9$��#��"$�'����� !"���?����

-��)� �� ���� 	�

�
	� 9!""� �$��!�� ���@AA<8<	���)� ��$� �� �"� 5�!��!�!$'�

��1!��"�5��,����$�����	�
��

�6�	�

�
B�9!""�!� �$�'$����@<�8HD��8�

��

Page 62



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

��

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
����������
�


�����������������������������������
������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
�������������������������� ���	�

�
�

�!"#!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
������������������ �
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##������"+�%���&��%*�
��� !"##�����%#" ��&,����
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##����"��&�!�%��
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##������"-�&(�� �
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##����"/� �����*�����
��� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
��� !"##���0������1"(�
��� !"##�����%2�� "%����� �
��� !"##�����1"*��*-���
��� !"##������!�3�� !"(�
��� !"##���4�*"���5��*" %��
��� !"##������#��5"''(�
��� !"##���6%�%��5�#*(�
��� !"##�������"+�#�$�+�%�
��� !"##������#"�$��2%�76% �� �
��� !"##����"��8�#��(#���
��� !"##���&  �4�!,(� �
�

��� !"##����% "(%�4� %(�
��� !"##�����9������4� %(�
��� !"##���& :���)�� �
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� �
��� !"##����� "��)�� �
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� �
��� !"##���&  ���� !��
��� !"##���$��� ��"���
��� !"##����*9���"����"���
��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
��� !"##���&��%*�&*�����%��
��� !"##����%(#%��6�1"���
��� !"##���4�(����6%!,�
��� !"##���0% "�������� �
��� !"##����#"�������� �
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �
��� !"##���5#��"����"% %#�
��� !"##���."##���� %��
��� !"##���)�(����**" �
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" �
��� !"##������" ��/70��� �
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!,�
�

��%����"�������� !"#����� !"##������" ��/70��� ��" ���%����"��
�
�$��)**�
+,!-)!*.�
�
.%���%�!���% !" -���%������#�'�(" %((������%��%%�" -����%����"��(���%*������
�%�'%�(� :��#*� '%� �:��%� ��� ��%� �%!% �� (�*� *%���� ��� %<7��� !"##��� ."##�
;�,%�"%#*9�����;�,%�"%#*���*�'%% ���(��� -����*%�� "� ��%�'%�(��� ��!�"1"(��
" ��� �� !��2�"- (�� *������ !"##��� ���� ��%� �"�%���(%�;��*� ������==>� ���
�==
9���
�
&�� ��%� " 1"���"� � ��� ��%� ���"��� �%�'%�(�� ���"!%�(� � *� ��%� 2�'#"!� �##� (���*� ���
�'(%�1%����" ��%?(�("#% !%�" ��%�����������."##�;�,%�"%#*9�
�

Page 63



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�


�

�
��� �����	�����������������

�
&2�#�-"%(� �����'(% !%�:%�%� �%!%"1%*�� �'%��#�������� !"##��(���8"'�&��%*��
������%*� ��,"�� � *� &'*�#� �##��� � *� ���� #��% %((� ����� ��� !"##��� 0����
��1"(9�
�
���������
�
�������%��2�#�-"%(������'(% !%�� *�#��% %((�'%� ��%*9�
�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
���*%!#����"� (����" �%�%(��:%�%���*%������"(��%%�" -9�
�
�

��� ��� �������� �������������� /��� ���0� ����� �
�� �
���� ���
������������
���
�����1���������
�
����  �� !%�% �(�:%�%���*%������"(��%%�" -9��
�
�

 �� ���	�����������������1�����2����
�
������������������ �" ���*�!%*��"(��%1"(%*�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(9��� ��%#��"� ����
��%�"�%�(�" !#�*%*�" ���%�(�'(�� �"1%����"� ��-�%%*������%���� !"#��%%�" -�� �

��*�3%'������:�"!��:%�%� ���" !#�*%*�" ���%������?(�" "�"�#�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(��
��%��������%2���%*��(���##�:(@7�
�
��2#���% �� � "�"��"1%(� � *� &����*�'#%� $��(" -@� � ��%� ������ �!!%2�%*� ��%�
2��2�(�#(� 2��� ���:��*� '�� ��%� �"'%��#� �%��!���� � *� �%(2%!�� �%�'%�(� � �
��%(%�����%�(�� *���*���% *%*��"(�2��2�(�#(��!!��*" -#�9�
�
$��(" -��" ,�� *���22���������%�������� *���� !"##��(@����%��������!!%2�%*�
��%�2��2�(�#(�'�� ��%���'����5���2�� � ��%(%�����%�(�� *���*���% *%*��"(�
2��2�(�#(��!!��*" -#�9�

�
�<�% *%*��!���#(@����%������� ��%*���%�2��2�(�#��������%���'����5���2�� �
��"(� ����%�9� � $�:%1%�� ��%� �"'%��#� �%��!���� � *� �%(2%!�� ��% *�% ���
�!!%2�%*�'�� ��%���������� ��%�2�%1"��(��%%�" -��:��#*�2��1"*%�(�'(�� �"�##��
��%�(��%����!��%������#�:%��!�(��� *��%���*���%�%���%�" !��2����%*���%�#���%��
��% *�% ��" ����"(�2��2�(�#(9�
�
��(�� � *� �"�%@� � ��%������� (���%*� " � #"-��� ��� ���"!%�� �*1"!%� ����� ��%�%� :%�%�
�" � !"�#��"(,(��((�!"��%*�:"�����1" -������+����%�#��2�'#"!��"� ��(���%�(�1" -(�
����'%����(%��'�� #�(�� " !��%�������*1%��"(" -���%�:�(�� :"##" -� ���2�%7%�2��
��%����!��%������%��%1"%:9�$%���%�%���%�2��2�(%*����(%����(�1" -������� #%�(��
A
		�			����'%��!�"%1%*��(����%(�#�������%��%1"%:������(��� *��"�%�'��� ������
��,%���*%!"("� �� ���%���%+�% !�����������������%��%1"%:�� �"#���%��%1"%:���(�
�%2���%*�'�!,�:"�����##��!�(�%*�2��2�(�#(9��

Page 64



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

��

�
����� "��� ���%��@� � ��%� ������ (���%*� ����� �%� :�(� " � *"(!�(("� � :"��� ��%�
.����-�� ����� *%�� ��� % �� !%� 2�#"!%� 2��1"("� � '�� 2��1"*" -� 
��  %:�
���"!%�(���(" -���!��'" ��"� ������ *" -��������%� %:������ "������%���3� *�
�##�!��%*����%�!��.����-��'����%�5�&�� *�*��-(��!�"� ��� *" -9��� ���%�'�("(�
��� ��%� *"(!�(("� (� (�� ����� �%� :�(� !� �"*% �� ����� ��%� ��� !"#� :��#*� ��1%� ��
!� ("*%��'#%� (��� " � ��:� ��%�  %:� ���"!%�(� ��%� ��"#"(%*9� � ��"(� 2��2�(�#�:��#*�
�##�:�������������%�2�#"!%����"!%�(���� ���%���'����5���2?(�2��2�(�#(�:"������
��%�  %%*� ��� !��� �$��(9� � ��%� ������ :�(� ��%�%���%� � �'#%� ��� �!!%2�� ��%�
��'����2��2�(�#9���
�
&*1% ���%�6#��@� ���%�������(���%*� ������%���*��##�!��%*�A>	�			����.���#%���
6��,� � *� ;�"�%���(%� ���*� �*1% ���%� 2#��-��� *(9� � � � �**"�"� �� �%� ��*�
�!!%2�%*��� AB	�			� (�1" -� ����� ��%������ "!��"� (� *%2����% �� ��� �**� ���
��%��%(���!%(������*1% ���%�2#��9��

�
&##�!��"� �����%(%�1%(@����%��������!!%2�%*����"!%�(?��*1"!%�� ���%��"(,(������%�
��� !"#� ���  ��� ��" ��" " -� �%(%�1%(� ��� �� (��%� � *� 2��*% �� #%1%#� � *� ��%�
��% *�% �(� �%� ��*� ���#" %*��%� �� ����� ��%�%� :�(�  ��  %%*� ��� �%*�!%� ��%�
2#�  %*�!� ��"'��"� ����5% %��#��%(%�1%(����A����%!���% *%*�'�����"!%�(9���
�
��%������?(��%1"(%*�2��2�(�#(�:��#*�!� �"�������:%��$��#%�(���� !"#���<����
A

>9>
����.� *�������
	����
��:�"!��:�(� ��" !�%�(%�� �
	�	���9��
�
��� !"##��� &#"'��� ����*����� ������� � *� ��� !"##��� ��'" �� )�� �
�����������%��%1"(%*�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(������%�������� *��<%!��"1%9���
�
��� !"##��� $%#�#� &''�(� ��% � ������ � *� ��� !"##��� ��1"*� �*-���
���������� �+"!&."!&'��(���##�:(@C��
�
D�3)%��45&6)*�&4'!%(�
�
�9� ��%�(!�#%������%�!��(�"�2�(%*�� �2�'#"!�(%�1"!%(�����"#"%(�� *�" *"1"*��#(�

'����%��� (%�1��"1%7#%*�-�1%� �% ��� *���%"���"'%��#��%��!����2��� %�(9�


9� �������:%��$��#%�(���� !"#�"(���!" -�!��(����AE
�"##"� ��1%����%� %<��
���%%��%��(9�

�9� ��%�*%!"("� ������%���'" %��� *%����%�2�%1"��(���'�����*�" "(����"� ������
��%�2�"��"���" ��%(2� *" -������%�-�1%� �% �?(�!��(�'%�2���%!�" -���%�
*%#"1%��������� �#" %�(%�1"!%(�'���%*�!" -�#��%�(������ �-%�% ���!���" -�
�-% !��(���������-�%��*%�#(�:"���(�22#"%�(���(" -��%:%��'�"#*" -(��� *����%��
�%�(��%(9�

�
F9� &((��� !%(���������%��(!���#�!�"#*!��%�2��1"("� ������%�#��2���������%�

4� "���G������%�1"!%��!� �'%���" ��" %*�" � " %�(!���#(���2% ����:��," -�
� *� � 7:��," -�2��% �(�:"��� ��" !�%�(%�" �!���-%(�� *�:"��� ��
�%*�!�"� �" ���%� ��'%�����2#�!%(��!� �'%�2��1"*%*����������#�!�(�������%�
��� !"#����A�
	�			9�

�
�

Page 65



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

F�

�3)%��45&6)*�#!*)!7!%(�
�
�9� ��%�5�1%� �% ��"(�!���" -�������(��� *�����*%%2#��:"���*���-" -��

!� (%+�% !%(�������%�2%�2#%������:%��$��#%�(9�
�
�3)%��45&6)*�8!*64"!%(�
�
�9� ��%�" !#�("� �" ���%������?(��%1"(%*�'�*-%�����"� �������(%���'����5���2�

��% *�% �(�:�"!���%��!!%2�%*������%�'�*-%���%%�" -�� �
��3%'�����9�
�

9� ��%��**"�"� �#�
��2�#"!%����"!%�(�2��2�(%*����'%��� *%*�'����%������ "���

���%���3� *��##�!��%*������%�'����-��'����%�5�%��%���� *� �&�����"����
*��-(��!�"� ��� *" -�� *��%���2�#"�� �6�#"!%�&�����"����� *" -��##�!��%*�
'����%�.����-��6�#"!%������ *%���'��� ��%(��������%(%��**"�"� �#�2�#"!%�
(���#*�'%�(%% �" ���%�!� �%<����@�

•� ��%�4�" ��� ���!%�% ���%��(�!��2�"(" -�
	�2�#"!%����"!%�(��������%�
��� !"#�2�"*�����" �
		=��	�� *�
	�	����!��" -����� �% *�� ����
���!��
	���

•� ��%�!���% ��" ���%�#%��%���������%��� *� ��%2��������������
6�#"!" -������DH���%�$��%����"!%���(�"*% �"�"%*��������%������ "���
���%���3� *" -�:"##��%*�!%������%������
	�
�����%� " -���B	I�
�%*�!�"� �" �����#�� ���%�
	�	����'�(%#" %J�

•� �%2���(��������%�%�����'%����%*�!�"� �" ���%� ��'%�����6�#"!%�
�%�-%� �(�" ����%���%"-�'������*��%��(��!��((��� *� �" !#�*" -�
��:%��$��#%�(�

•� �%2���(��������%�%���(�'%% �����##�" ���%� ��'%�����2�#"!%����"!%�(�" �
2�(���1%����%�#�(���:���%��(9��

�
�3)%� �45&6)*� $!%4*7!%� ��� ��% *� ��%� � *%2% *% �� �����?(� �%1"(%*� '�*-%��
���"� ��(���##�:(@�
�
�9� ���" !#�*%��� *" -����A�
	�			��������%��(!���#�!�"#*!��%�2��1"("� �" ���%�

'�*-%��� �� �� -�" -�'�("(������%����� ��(�(%%*��� *" -�" �
	����
�� #�9�


9� ��(��� *��"�%�7�" �#" %�:"�����%�5�1%� �% �K(���!�#�&�����"���6�'#"!"���
��*%�����%*�!%�2�'#"!��"� ����+����%�#��:"�����(�1" -����A
		�			9�

�
�9� ����� "������%���7��**��E�2�#"!%����"!%�(�7�� %�2%��:��*�7������%����%��

�%"-�'������*��%��(���%%�" -�:"���#�!�#��%("*% �(����;��*�6� %#(�����
�%2#�!%���%�!���% ���%��������:%��$��#%�(�� ���!%�% �����"!%�(�:"���
%��%!���������4�#����� %��(�1" -�" �
	����
����A
>�			�� *��� %��(�1" -�" �

	�
�������A�
	�			9���%����������" 1%(�"-��%�:�%��%����%�!�(�����2��" -�
������%��**"�"� �#�2�#"!%����"!%�(�!� �'%��%*�!%*�'����," -��(%������%�D'���
� %��-%��� %���%%J����%���������%��%���2�#"�� �6�#"!%�&�����"��9�

�

F������ 1%(��A
>�			�" �!�"#*�% ?(�2#���2��8%!�(9�

Page 66



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

>�

�

>9� �� �"�������� !"#���<�������:%��$��#%�(����A

>9>
����.� *�������


	����
��:�"!��"(� ��" !�%�(%�� �
	�	���9��

�3)%��45&6)*�-5$'3!$�$!%4*7!%(�
�
�9� �������%��(%������ *" -�������%�%�2#���% ��" "�"��"1%(�2��2�(�#��!!%2�%*�

'����%�������(���#*�'%���%�(�'8%!�����*%��"#%*�2#� (�" ��%(2%!��������2��(�
� *�2��1"*%�(��(���2��������"(���2#���% �������%-�9���%������%-��(���#*�
'%�'���-��������%��1%�1"%:�� *��!���" ������"��%%������%1"%:�� *������%�
3�##���� !"#������-�%%�% �9�


9� �������%�'��7'�!,�%#%�% ����������*�'#%����(" -�2��2�(�#��!!%2�%*�'����%�
������(���#*�'%�(�'8%!������ ��22��"(�#����:�%��%��'��7'�!,(��%2�%(% ��
��%�'%(��1�#�%������� %���(���:������" !�%�(" -���%�(�22#��������"#�7("/%*�
������%�������*�'#%����(" -��� *�"����%��*�� ����%2�%(% ��'%(��1�#�%����,%�
�(%�������%���2�"� (�����" !�%�(" -������*�'#%����(" -9�

�9� ���!����������%1"%:(������%�"�2�!�������%���##�:" -�(�1" -(�2��2�(�#(�� �
(%�1"!%��(%�(��" 1�#1" -���%"�����"#"%(���*1�!��%(�� *���"% *(�:�%�%�
�22��2�"��%��� *��%2���������%��1%�1"%:�� *��!���" ������"��%%�� *���##�
��� !"#�'����%�% *�����!��'%��
	���" ��"�%�������%��%(�#�(������%��%1"%:(����
" �#�% !%���%�'�*-%��(%��" -�2��!%((�����
	�
���@�

•� 6�����" -�" *%2% *% !%�� *��%*�!" -�*%�� *�����*��"!"#"����!��%�
�����-���%�'#%�% ��

•� .%��%���(%����(�22���%*����(" -�

•� ��*%� "(" -�#%�� " -�*"(�'"#"���*���(%�1"!%(�

•� �%*%("- �� *�" �%-���"� ����%��#���%��(�� *�!�"#*�% ?(�!% ��%(�
�� �-%�% �9�

F9� ���% (��%��������%�%+��#"�"%(�"�2�!���((%((�% �(�������%�"�2�!�������%���
'�*-%��(�1" -(���%�,%2��� *%���%1"%:�� *��2*��%*�� *��������%�2��2�(%*�
3�"� %((�����"(("� �" !#�*%(�!��((�2������%2�%(% ���"1%(�� *��%2���(�" �
�"�%�����"�(�!� !#�("� (����" �#�% !%���%�'�*-%��(%��" -�2��!%((�����

	�
���9�

�

��� !"##��� ��1"*� � �:*� � ��% � ������ � *� ��� !"##��� �"������ &�!�%��
����������������%��+"!&."!&'��(���##�:(@C��
�
D�3)%��45&6)*�&4'!%(�
��

�9� ��%��" � !"�#�'#�!,���#%�" �%�"�%*��������'����'��������� ��"� �#�#%1%#�
� *������%���� !"#�#%1%#L�

�

9� �������%���: �$�##�!� �" �%(����:�(�%��� %�L�

�
�9� ������%("*% �(���1%� ���'%% �!� (�#�%*��1%����%�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(L�

Page 67



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

B�

�
F9� �������%��F��%("*% �(�:������% *%*���!�(�-���2(�� ���%�'�*-%��:%�%�

!� !%� %*�'����%�!�(�������(��� *��"�%9�
�
�3)%��45&6)*�8)**(�
�

>9� �"(!� �" �%���(��� *��"�%��� *�!���������(����������*1%��"(" -������-��
���%�� %:(2�2%�(9�����2��%*������%������?(���% *%*�2#� (����"(�:"##�
2��1"*%��������%��(�1" -����A>	�			�" �
	����
9�

�
B9� 6��1"*%�� ��**"�"� �#��E�2�#"!%����"!%�(��������%�!��:��*9��� *%��������

.��"(�4�� (� ?(��%!% �#���  �� !%*�M.���� %�5%��� %�3�%%?�(!�%�%�
����2�#"!%����"!%�(���%�:��#*�2��1"*%����!���� *" -�������%(%�2�(�(�� *�
��%�%���%�2��1"*%�� ��**"�"� �#��E�2�#"!%����"!%�(9����"(�:��#*�#%�*������
����#�����F� %:�2�#"!%����"!%�(�������:%��$��#%�(9������� *���%���� !"#?(�
 %:�2�#"!%����"!%�(��:%�:��#*�% *���%���:%��$��#%�(�� ���!%�% ��
���"!%��2��-����%9����"(�:��#*�2��1"*%���'�*-%��(�1" -����A
>�			�" �

	����
9�

�
E9� �2% *���%�AE>�			�(�1" -(�� ����*��%2�"�(��" �2���"!�#���� ��% *" -�

2�����#%(�������,%��!!�� �������%��"-��:%���� *��%���!��(%*�'����%����*�
:" �%�9�

�
�

3�##�:" -� *%'��%�� ��� !"##��� &#"'��� ����*������ ��'" %�� �%�'%�� ����
�%(���!%(��" *"!��%*��������%�������� *��<%!��"1%�:%�%�� �'#%�����!!%2����%�
��% *�% �(�2��2�(%*�'����%���'����� *��� (%�1��"1%�5���2(9���
�
�4)&'�4-�9!$%4&+*�!:9*+&+')4&�
�
&�� ��"(� 2�" ��� ��� !"##��� ��1"*� �*-��� ��(%� ��� -"1%� �� 2%�(� �#� %<2#� ��"� 9��
�%�%�% !%���*�'%% ���*%�*��" -� ��%� *%'��%� ����� (%�"%(� ��� '�*-%�� (�1" -(�
2��2�(�#(� ����� ��� !"##��� �*-��� ��*� �##%-%*#�� '���-��� ��� ��%� ��'����5���2�
� *%����%�2�%1"��(��*�" "(����"� 9����� !"##����*-���(���%*��������"(�:�(���#(%�
� *��(,%*� ����� ��%�(���%�% ��'%�:"��*��: 9� �$%���*� ���'���-��� ���:��*���
���"� ��(�*%(!�"'%*�� *��##�2��2�(�#(���*�'%% ��%2���%*������%���'" %�9���
�
��%� ��% *�% �� ��1%*� '�� ��� !"##��� $%#�#� &''�(� � *� ��� !"##��� ��1"*�
�*-���:�(���% �2��������%�1��%9���
�
&�� ��"(� 2�" ��� ���%� ��� � �% ��%�'%�(� ��(%� ��� �%+�%(�� �� �%!��*%*� 1��%9� � &�
�%!��*%*�1��%�:�(���%�%���%���,% �� ���%���% *�% ��� *��%�'%�(�" *"!��%*�
��%"��1��%(��(���##�:(@7�
�
3�����%���% *�% ���

���� !"##��(��
�
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##����"/� �������*�����
��� !"##�����1"*��*-����
��� !"##���4�*"���5��*" %���

Page 68



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

E�

��� !"##������#��5"''(��
��� !"##������#"�$��2%�76% �� ��
��� !"##����"��8�#��(#���
��� !"##���&  �4�!,(� ��
��� !"##����% "(%�4� %(��
��� !"##���& :���)�� ��
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� ��
��� !"##���&  ��� !���
��� !"##����%(#%��6�1"����
��� !"##���4�(����6%!,��
��� !"##���0% "�������� ��
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(��
��� !"##���."##���� %���
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" ��
��� !"##���)�(����**" ��
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!,��
��� !"##������" ��/70��� ��
�
&-�" (����%���% *�% ����
���� !"##��(��
�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##������"+�%��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##�����%#" ��&,����
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##���&#"'�������*������
��� !"##�����%2�� "%����� ��
��� !"##������!�3�� !"(��
��� !"##�������"+�#�$�+�%��
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� ��
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� ��
��� !"##����� "��)�� ��
��� !"##���3�/�#��"����
��� !"##���$��� ��"����
��� !"##���&��%*���%���
��� !"##����#"�������� ��
�
&'(��" %*������1��" -��
���� !"##��(��
�
��� !"##���6%�%��5�#*(��
��� !"##����"������&�!�%��
��� !"##������"-�&(�� ��
��� !"##���0������1"(��
��� !"##�����9������4� %(��
��� !"##�����"����"����
��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� ��
��� !"##���5#��"����"% %#��
�

Page 69



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�


�

��%��%�1"!%�$%�*���%��!���"!��%�1"!%(��  �� !%*� ����� ��%�%���*�'%% �

�
1��%(������ *��
�1��%(��-�" (��:"���
��'(�% �"� (�� *���%���% *�% ����*� ���
�!�"%1%*� ��%� �:�7��"�*(���8��"��� ��� ��� !"##��(� 2�%(% �� � *� 1��" -� ����� :�(�
�%+�"�%*� '�� ��%� .�*-%�� � *� 6�#"!�� 3���%:��,� 6��!%*��%� ��#%(� ���� � �
��% *�% �� ��� (�!!%%*� ��� ��"(� �%%�" -9� � ��%� ��% *�% �� :�(� ��%�%���%�
.!-!+'!.9�
�
��%���% *�% ��2��2�(%*�'����� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �� *���� !"##����"��
&�!�%��:�(���% �2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�.!-!+'!.9�
�
&(� ����% *�% ����*��!�"%1%*��� �:�7��"�*(���8��"��������� !"##��(�2�%(% ��
� *�1��" -�� ���%�����%�����%������?(��%1"(%*�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(�:%�%�+;$!!.����
&!!��*" -#��"��:�(@7����
�
����������
�
��� 	!&!$+*� �5&.� �!7!&5!� �5.;!'� �!<5)$!"!&'� +&.� �45&6)*� �+:�

����2�����
�
�9� �������%�'�*-%��2��2�(�#(������%�������� *��<%!��"1%��" !#�*%*�" ���%�

.�*-%����� !"#���!��% ��6�!,� (�'�"��%*� ��� ��%���� !"#��%%�" -� � �

��*�3%'������
	���� *�(�'(%+�% �#���%1"(%*��(�(%���������&22% *"<���
�����%(%��" ��%(��'%��-�%%*9�

�

9� ����� �� ����#� .�*-%�� �%+�"�%�% �� ���� ��:%�� $��#%�(� " � 
	����
� ���

A��	9=B	��'%��-�%%*9��
�
�9� ���������� !"#���<�'%��-�%%*�������:%��$��#%�(�" �
	����
����A

>9>
�

���.� *�����
�

��� �%(�#�" -�" ������ !"#���<������##����%��'� *���<2��%�(��'%���%�� ��
*"(!�� �(��� *�%<!#�*" -� ��%�5�&�2�%!%2����(�(%������ " � ��%���'#%�
'%#�:@7�

�

����� ��������������� ���������
�������

���
�
����������1�
�������
�

�����

� ����� ��� � =�

&� 	� F	�			� B
�=� A>=	9�>�

.� F	�		�� >
�			� E
�=� AB

9EF�

�� >
�		�� B
�			� 

�=� AE
E9���

�� B
�		�� 

�			� =
�=� A

>9>
�

Page 70



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

=�

�� 

�		�� �
	�			� ��
�=� A��	

9�	�

3� �
	�		�� �B	�			� ��
�=� A��
E=9	
�

5� �B	�		�� �
	�			� �>
�=� A��FE>9
E�

$� �
	�		�� � *��1%�� �

�=� A��EE�9	F�

�

�

F9� �����������%��� *� �.����-�������:%��$��#%�(�" �
	����
@7�
�

���� ��%���� !"#���<�����.� *�����<2��%�(��'%���%�� ��*"(!�� �(��� *�
" !#�*" -���%�5�&�2�%!%2���(��##�'%�A���=>9�F��(�(��: �'%#�:@�79�
�

A�

�.� *��������"(!�� �(��

�.�$� 

>9>
�

5�&� �	=9

�

����#� ���=>9�F�

�
�'�� ��%� ��� !"#� ��<� ���� ��<2��%�(� " � �##� ���%�� '� *(�� '%���%� � ��

*"(!�� �(��� *�" !#�*" -���%�5�&�2�%!%2���(��##�'%��(�*%��"#%*� " �
��%���'#%�'%#�:@�7�

�

6��6���G�N&���� �.�$� 5�&� ���&��

.&���

����� ���

�&�������
.&�����

�� �� ��

&� 	� F	�			�
B
�=� A>=	9�>� A
	B9>>� AE=B9=	�

.� F	�		�� >
�			�
E
�=� AB

9EF� A
F	9=E� A=
=9E��

�� >
�		�� B
�			�


�=� AE
E9��� A
E>9F	� A��	B
9>��

�� B
�		�� 

�			�
=
�=� A

>9>
� A�	=9

� A���=>9�F�

�� 

�		�� �
	�			�
��
�=� A��	

9�	� A�E
9BE� A��FB	9=E�

3� �
	�		�� �B	�			�
��
�=� A��
E=9	
� AFFE9>
� A��E
B9B	�

Page 71



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

�	�

5� �B	�		�� �
	�			�
�>
�=� A��FE>9
E� A>�B9�E� A��==
9
F�

$� �
	�		�� � *��1%��
�

�=� A��EE�9	F� AB�=9BF� A
��=	9B
�

�

>9� ����� ��%� (��������� !�#!�#��"� (� ��� ��"(� &�����"��?(� ����#� .�*-%��
�%+�"�%�% �� " � 
	����
� �(� *%��"#%*� " � &22% *"<� 
� ��� ��%(%� �" ��%(��
� *%���,% � '�� ��%� ��"%�� 3" � !"�#� ���"!%�� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� ��%�
�%+�"�%�% �(� ��� �%!�"� (� �
� ��� �B� ��� ��%� ��!�#�5�1%� �% �� 3" � !%�
&!���==
��'%��-�%%*9�

�
B9� �����(�'8%!�������%��%1"("� (������%��%1% �%�'�*-%��(%���������&22% *"<�

��� ��%� ��2"��#� 6��-����%�� ��%�(���� �� �-%�% �� �����%-��� � *�
� 1%(��% �� �����%-�� '%� �22��1%*� �(� (%�� ���� " � ��%� .�*-%�� ��� !"#�
��!��% ��6�!,9�

�
�
�

��%��%%�" -�% *%*����=9

�29�9��
�
�
�
�

���"����
��� !"#�

�
�

Page 72



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

���

�������1���
�

�&G��&��6��6��&��3����������.��5�����������������5� �

���	������������������2������	������������ � �

� � � � A��

� .�*-%���%+�"�%�% ����(�2%��2�!,��� � � ��	9=B	�

� � � � �

� �
.�*-%��

" !�%�(%(�

.�*-%��
�%*�!�"� (�
��� *" -��� �

� �(%����������,%*��%(%�1%(� � �9BF	� �

� ��2#���% ��" "�"��"1%(� �9	F	� � �

� �� ��"'��"� ������2"��#��O�� 	9B		� � �

� 4� "���G������%�1"!%� 	9	B	� � �

� �%#%�%�&$;.���$��(" -��" ,� 	9
>
� � �

� �%#%�%����
��%��!���"!��%�1"!%(� 	9
F�� � �

� $��(" -��" ,��%1"(%*�(�1" -� � 	9	E
� �

�
��22�������������P���� !"##��(7� � �
2��� � 	9	

� �

�
��22�������������P���� !"##��(7�
(����" -� � 	9
�	� �

� ��(��� *��"�%� � 	9
		� �

� .���#%���6��,� 	9	B	� � �

� ����� "!��"� (��%�1"!%� � 	9	B	� �

� &##�!��"� �����%(%�1%(����'�#� !%� 	9	�>� � �

� � � � �

� �%��!�� -%� � � 	9			�

� � � � �

� �%1"(%*�'�*-%���%+�"�%�% �� � � ��	9=B	�

� 3����#��5�� ��� � � 7

=9BE��

� ��##%!�"� �3� *�� � � 7
9>F=�

� � � � �

� � ��� !"#���<��%+�"�%�% �� E
9E�
�

� � ��� !"#���<�.�(%� 

=�E�

� � � � �

� ��� !"#���<� � � �

� � .� *�&� � >=	9�>�

� � .� *�.� � B

9EF�

� � .� *��� � E
E9���

� � .� *��� � 

>9>
�

� � .� *��� � �	

9�	�

� � .� *�3� � �
E=9	
�

� � .� *�5� � �FE>9
E�

� � .� *�$� � �EE�9	F�

� � � � �

� �O��" ��**"�"� ����A
9=��!�2"��#��%!%"2�(�����������*�'#%����(" -��%�(��%(�
�

Page 73



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

�
�

�������1���
�

������������	
������
���
�������
����������
�����
�������

���	���>�����������1������������������������
�
�

������	��
����������������������1������
��
�������?�������

�
�

�9� �������%��%1% �%�%(�"���%(�����
	���
	�
�'%��22��1%*9�


9� ����� "�� '%�  ��%*� ������ ��� "�(� �%%�" -� � � �
��� 4� ����� 
	���� ��'" %��
!�#!�#��%*� 

�=�E� �(� "�(� ��� !"#� ��<� '�(%� ���� ��%� �%��� 
	���
	�
� " �
�!!��*� !%�:"����%-�#��"� � �� ��� ��%� ��!�#�&�����"�"%(� ���#!�#��"� � ���
��� !"#���<�.�(%���%-�#��"� (��==
���*%�� *%���%!�"� ����>�������%�
��!�#�5�1%� �% ��3" � !%�&!���==
9�

�9� ����� ��%� ��##�:" -� ���� �(� '%� �:� !�#!�#��%*� '�� ��%���� !"#� ���� ��%�
�%��� 
	���
	�
� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� �%!�"� � �
� ��� �B� ��� ��%� ��!�#�
5�1%� �% ��3" � !%�&!���==
��(���% *%*�� *� ��%���!�#�&�����"�"%(�
�&#�%���"� �����%+�"("�%���#!�#��"� (���� -#� *���%-�#��"� (�
	��@�

�
�

���� A=
E�
=B�			� .%" -���%��--�%-��%������%����� �(�:�"!����%���� !"#�
%(�"���%(� ���� ��%� "�%�(� (%�� ���� " ��%!�"� � �
�
����� ���
�%�������%�&!�9�Q5��((��<2% *"���%R�

�'�� ABEB�=�B�			� .%" -���%��--�%-��%������%����� �(�:�"!����%���� !"#�
%(�"���%(� ���� ��%� "�%�(� (%�� ���� " ��%!�"� � �
������� ���
�!�������%�&!�9�Q5��((�� !��%R�

�!�� A��	�=B	�			� .%" -� ��%� ���� �� '�� :�"!�� ��%� �--�%-��%� ��� �����
�'�1%� %<!%%*(� ��%� �--�%-��%� ��� ��'�� �'�1%��
!�#!�#��%*�'����%���� !"#�� " ��!!��*� !%�:"����%!�"� �
�
�F�� ��� ��%� &!��� �(� "�(� '�*-%�� �%+�"�%�% �� ���� ��%�
�%��9�Q.�*-%���%+�"�%�% �R�

�*�� A
�
�


�			� .%" -� ��%� �--�%-��%� ��� ��%� (��(� :�"!�� ��%� ��� !"#�
%(�"���%(�:"##�'%�2���'#%� ���� ��%��%��� " ��� "�(�-% %��#�
�� *� " � �%(2%!�� ��� �%*"(��"'��%*�  � 7*��%(�"!� ���%(��
�%1% �%�(�22���� -�� ��� *��**"�"� �#� -�� �� " !�%�(%*�
'�� ��%� ���� �� ��� ��%� (��(� :�"!�� ��%� ��� !"#�
%(�"���%(� :"##� '%� ��� (�%��%*� " � ��%� �%��� ����� "�(�
!�##%!�"� � �� *� ��� "�(�-% %��#� �� *� " ��!!��*� !%�:"���
�%!�"� � =E���� ��� ��%� ��!�#� 5�1%� �% �� 3" � !%� &!��
�=

� � *� �%*�!%*� '�� ��%� ���� �� ��� � �� (���:�"!��
��%� !�� !"#� %(�"���%(� :"##� '%� ��� (�%��%*� ����� "�(�
-% %��#� �� *� ��� "�(� !�##%!�"� � �� *� 2��(�� �� ��� ��%�
��##%!�"� � 3� *� ������ "��� ����-%(�� *"�%!�"� (�

Page 74



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

���

� *%���%!�"� �=
�>�������%���!�#�5�1%� �% ��3" � !%�
&!�� �=

9� Q5�1%� �% �� 5�� �(� � *� ��##%!�"� � �� *�
&*8�(��% �(R�

�%�� A

>9>
� .%" -� ��%� ���� �� ��� ��!�� �'�1%�� #%((� ��%� ���� �� ���
��*�� �'�1%�� �##� *"1"*%*� '�� ��%� ���� �� ��� 
� �'�1%��
!�#!�#��%*�'����%���� !"#�� " ��!!��*� !%�:"����%!�"� �
������ ��� ��%�&!��� �(� ��%� '�("!� ���� �� ��� "�(���� !"#�
��<�������%��%��9�Q��� !"#���<R�

�

�
�
�
�

����
�����������

�����

���
��

=�

� &� A>=	9�>�

� .� AB

9EF�

� �� AE
E9���

� �� A

>9>
�

� �� A��	

9�	�

� 3� A��
E=9	
�

� 5� A��FE>9
E�

� $� A��EE�9	F�

� .%" -���%����� ��-"1% �'����#�"2#�" -���%����� ��
��� ��%�� �'�1%� '�� ��%�  ��'%�� :�"!��� " � ��%�
2��2���"� � (%�� ���� " � �%!�"� � >���� ��� ��%� &!��� "(�
�22#"!�'#%� ��� *:%##" -(� #"(�%*� " � �� 2���"!�#���
1�#���"� �'� *�*"1"*%*�'����%� ��'%��:�"!��" ������
2��2���"� � "(� �22#"!�'#%� ��� *:%##" -(� #"(�%*� " �
1�#���"� � '� *� ��� !�#!�#��%*� '�� ��%� ��� !"#�� " �
�!!��*� !%�:"����%!�"� � �B���� �����%�&!��� �(� ��%�
���� �� ��� '%� ��,% � " ��� �!!�� �� ���� ��%� �%��� " �
�%(2%!�����!��%-��"%(����*:%##" -(�#"(�%*�" �*"��%�% ��
1�#���"� �'� *(9�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 75



���������	
�	��
	��� ���������������������������
�

�F�

F9� ����� "�� '%�  ��%*� ����� ���� ��%� �%��� 
	����
� ��%� 5�%��%�� �� *� �
&�����"�����(�(���%*� ��%� ��##�:" -����� �(� " �2�%!%2�(� "((�%*� ��� ��%�
��� !"#�� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� �%!�"� � F	� ��� ��%� ��!�#� 5�1%� �% ��
3" � !%�&!���==
������%�!����� ��%�!��%-��"%(���� ��%�*:%##" -(�(��: �
'%#�:9�

�

� �����������
�����

	���

=�

� &� 
	B9>>�

� .� 
F	9=E�

� �� 
E>9F	�

� �� �	=9

�

� �� �E
9BE�

� 3� FFE9>
�

� 5� >�B9�E�

� $� B�=9BF�

�

>9� ��������1" -�!�#!�#��%*���%��--�%-��%�" �%�!��!�(%������%����� �(����
������ *�F��'�1%����%���� !"#��" ��!!��*� !%�:"����%!�"� ��	�
�������%�
��!�#� 5�1%� �% �� 3" � !%� &!�� �==
�� �%�%'�� (%�(� ��%� ��##�:" -�
���� �(��(���%����� �(������� !"#���<�������%��%���
	����
�����%�!��
�����%�!��%-��"%(����*:%##" -(�(��: �'%#�:@7�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �����������
�����

����������������1�

=�

� &� AE=B9B	�

� .� A=
=9E��

� �� A��	B
9>��

� �� A���=>9�F�

� �� A��FB	9=E�

� 3� A��E
B9B	�

� 5� A��==
9
F�

� $� A
��=	9B
�

Page 76



  

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011  

 
PETITIONS 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. The Council’s constitution as amended provides that a maximum of three 

petitions are received at any meeting.  These are taken in order of receipt.  
This report sets out the valid petitions submitted for presentation at the 
Council meeting on Wednesday 13th April 2011.   

 
2. The deadline for receipt of petitions for this meeting is noon on Thursday 7th 

April.  At the time of agenda despatch one petition had been received as set 
out overleaf.  Any further valid petitions received before the deadline will be 
notified to Members separately.       

 
3. In each case the petitioners may address the meeting for no more than three 

minutes.  Members may then question the petitioners for a further four 
minutes.  Finally, the relevant Cabinet Member or Chair of Committee may 
respond to the petition for up to three minutes. 

 
4. Any outstanding issues will be referred to the relevant Corporate Director for 

attention who will respond to those outstanding issues in writing within 28 
days. 

 
5. Members should confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 77



  

5.1 Petition from Mr Brian Nicholson and others regarding East End Life 
 
“We, the undersigned welcome the Mayor’s budget for rejecting the Tory proposal to 
abolish East End Life (EEL) and Labour’s proposal to make it quarterly.  We believe 
that EEL performs an important role in keeping residents informed of the Council’s 
decisions and its services.  The Harmony section, in particular makes the Bengali 
and the Somali communities feel part of what the Council is doing. 
 
EEL provides the most cost effective means of advertising the Council’s statutory 
notices and other services such as housing options.  Most of what it costs to run EEL 
is recouped through advertising revenue.  Without the weekly EEL, the Council 
would have to advertise in a number of local newspapers to reach nearly as many 
people as EEL does.  This would be very expensive.  We believe it is not a viable 
option especially as we have to save every penny we can during these tough 
economic times. 
 
We believe that EEL is a community asset without competing against or affecting 
local commercial newspapers.  We would ask the Mayor to protect EEL and lobby 
against Eric Pickles’ attempts to impose a code on Council run papers which has no 
support at any level of local government.” 

Page 78



  

 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,   

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by members of the public, for 

response by the appropriate Cabinet Member or committee chair at the 
Council Meeting on 13th April 2011.   

 
2. The Council’s Constitution sets a maximum time limit of twenty minutes for 

this item. 
 
3. A questioner who has put a question in person may also put one brief 

supplementary question without notice to the Member who has replied to his 
or her original question.  A supplementary question must arise directly out of 
the original question or the reply.  Supplementary questions and Members’ 
responses to written and supplementary questions are each limited to two 
minutes.  

 
4. Any question which cannot be dealt with during the twenty minutes allocated 

for public questions, either because of lack of time or because of non-
attendance of the questioner or the Member to whom it was put, will be dealt 
with by way of a written answer. 

 
5. Unless the Chair of Council decides otherwise, no discussion will take place 

on any question, but any Member of the Council may move, without 
discussion, that the matter raised by a question be referred for consideration 
by the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 79



  

QUESTIONS 
 
Four questions have been submitted as set out below:- 
 
6.1 Question from Mr. Glenn Power to the Cabinet Member for Resources, 

Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
 
“Tower Hamlets achieved Fairtrade status in 2006. Volunteers on the steering group 
would like to know what measures the Council would consider taking to increase 
its support for fair trade. Could officers consult with other Fairtrade councils, such as 
Bristol and Newcastle, to learn from their best practice?” 
 
 
6.2 Question from Ms. Clare Harrisson to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“What is the Mayor doing to prevent the use of unlicenced mini cabs in the 
borough?” 
 
 
6.3 Question from Ms. Seema Kapoor to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
"Does the Mayor recognise the unique, valuable and highly cost effective work done 
by the Family Play Project which operates on Saturday mornings and provides a 
family play environment for families of disabled children and their siblings? The 
families using the service were also unhappy at the nature of the consultation 
provided by the Council and had very little notice before their funding was cut. 
  
The Mayor would be warmly welcomed if he wished to visit the project and see for 
himself the good work it does. Will he pledge to work with the project to ensure that it 
is able to continue?"  
 
 
6.4 Question from Mr. James King to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“Could the Mayor update us on the progress of the campaign to overturn the 
appalling decision made by the London 2012 Organising Committee to backtrack on 
the promise made to run the Olympic marathon through the East End?' 

Page 80



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by Members of the Council for 

response by Members of the Executive at the Council meeting on Wednesday 
13th April 2011. 

 
2. Questions are limited to one per Member per meeting, plus one 

supplementary question unless the Member has indicated that only a written 
reply is required and in these circumstances a supplementary question is not 
permitted. 

 
3. Oral responses are time limited to one minute.  Supplementary questions and 

responses are also time limited to one minute each. 
 
4. There is a time limit of thirty minutes for consideration of Members’ questions 

with no extension of time allowed and any question not answered within this 
time will be dealt with by way of a written response.  The Chair will decide the 
time allocated to each question. 

 
5. Members must confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS 
 

19 questions have been received from Members of the Council as follows:- 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Kosru Uddin to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Given the impact of the recent cuts and loss of jobs and the subsequent rise in 
unemployment, in particular the significant rise in youth unemployment, what is the 
Mayor proposing to do to help address unemployment in the borough and help 
young residents who are out of work and bordering on the realms of disillusion and 
feelings of dejection?”  
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Tim Archer to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman      
 
“As previously stated, Parliament completed the process by March 31st to introduce 
a revised code of practice which will prevent local authorities from wasting taxpayers 
money on vanity newspapers such as East End Life.  Therefore why is the Mayor 
persisting with his money wasting consultation exercise regarding East End Life?” 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor David Edgar to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Could the Mayor report on the action he has taken to engage with local GPs and the 
Primary Care Trust on the transfer of health commissioning to GPs, with the PCT on 
the transfer of public health responsibilities to the Council, and with the PCT on the 
future of community health services in the borough?” 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Would the Mayor agree that there is a delicate balancing act between encouraging 
the vibrant atmosphere around Brick Lane and the scourge of anti-social behaviour 
afflicting both residents and visitors alike, and would he undertake an urgent 
investigation into the scale of the problem of anti-social behaviour and the measures 
that might be taken to address it?” 
 
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Amy Whitelock to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“What assessment has the Mayor made of the impact that the Government's raft of 
welfare benefits changes, coming into force between 2011 and 2014, will have on 
Tower Hamlets residents?” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 82



8.6 Question from Councillor Peter Golds to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Further to the Council Motion passed over two months ago regarding the Thames 
Water Tunnel, can the Mayor confirm that the support for the Thames Tunnel as 
proposed by Thames Water and agreed by his Cabinet in December 2010 has been 
withdrawn? Also, when will the Mayor be meeting with Thames Water to discuss 
alternative routes?” 
 
 
8.7 Question from Councillor Bill Turner to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Can the Mayor tell me how he plans to reduce council expenditure on consultants 
and agency staff?” 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Harun Miah to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Would the Mayor agree with me that there remains an acute shortage of homes in 
this borough for larger families, that urgent action needs to be taken to alleviate the 
scourge of overcrowding and that this could be achieved through buying back certain 
kinds of top floor flats which would allow dormer extensions to be built?” 
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“Can the Mayor update me on how successful the Council has been on tackling 
benefit fraud in the Borough?” 
  
 
8.10 Question from Councillor Emma Jones to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“Given the Council's health scrutiny review of access to GPs and dentists, how many 
residents of the borough are still not registered with a dentist?” 
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Anwar Khan to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“Does the Mayor support the MP for Poplar and Limehouse, Jim Fitzpatrick in his 
attempts to tackle the problem of legal loan sharks who charge extortionate interest 
rates to often vulnerable people and will he ensure the Council does everything in its 
power to prevent residents being exploited by them?  

 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor David Snowdon to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
How many staff does the Mayor directly employ in his office (including advisors and 
consultants), and what is the Mayor's Office Expenditure for this municipal year 
2010/11 and for the next municipal year 2011/12? 
 
 

Page 83



8.13 Question from Councillor Anna Lynch to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Bearing in mind the previous administration’s decision to cut all catering except tea 
and coffee at meetings due to the pressures on the Council’s budget, can the Mayor 
tell me if he has maintained that policy and how much the Council has spent on 
refreshments for meetings involving him and/or his Cabinet since he took office?” 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Zara Davis to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“What progress has been made by the administration to find capital funding for the 
expansion of the Mudchute nursery?” 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Joshua Peck to the Cabinet Member for 

Housing, Councillor Rabina Khan 
 
“What progress has been made in agreeing to create back gardens for residents at 
1-8 Sheffield Square?” 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Craig Aston to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“The Olympic Delivery Authority has written to every London Borough offering to sell 
them Olympic tickets and it has been established that this letter and invitation has 
been received by Tower Hamlets Council.  Does the Mayor and this Council intend 
to purchase any tickets for the Olympics Games and if so, what is the cost and what 
will be done with them?” 
 
 
8.17 Question from Councillor Stephanie Eaton to the Deputy Mayor, 

Councillor Ohid Ahmed  
 
“Could I be advised what plans the Council has for an alternative to the cancelled 
East End Gay Pride event to enable residents of Tower Hamlets to demonstrate 
unity, solidarity and friendship with LGBT residents of the Borough?” 
 
 
8.18  Question from Councillor Maium Miah to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman 
 
“Will the Mayor update me and residents as to what progress has been made to 
reinstate parking provision for the residents of Phoenix Heights, Byng Street?” 
 
 
8.19 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel to the Mayor, Lutfur Rahman  
 
“Following the revelation that members of this Council used Council facilities to 
provide testimonials to a Court for a convicted sex offender, what proposals does the 
Mayor have to tighten up procedures to ensure that this does not happen again? 

Page 84



       

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011 

 
MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES SCHEME 2011/12 

 
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL SERVICES) 

 

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 Part 6 of the Council’s Constitution sets out the Scheme of Members’ 

Allowances.  This provides for a Mayor’s Allowance to be paid to the 
Mayor; a Basic Allowance to all Councillors; Special Responsibility 
Allowances for specified member roles; Dependants’ Carers’ and 
Travel/Subsistence Allowances; and an attendance allowance for co-
opted members of the Standards and Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees.   

 
1.2 By law the Council must agree the Scheme of Members’ Allowances 

annually, before the start of the year to which it applies.  The proposed 
Scheme of Members Allowances for 2011/12 is attached at Appendix ‘A’ 
to this report.  This incorporates the changes agreed by the Council at 
the Budget meeting (i.e. Mayor’s Allowance and Councillors’ Basic 
Allowance to be frozen and Special Responsibility Allowances to be 
reduced by 5%) but is otherwise unchanged from the 2010/11 Scheme.   
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Members’ Allowances Scheme at Part 6 of the Constitution be 

re-adopted for 2011/12, subject to the Mayor’s Allowance and Basic 
Allowance being frozen at the current rate and the Special Responsibility 
Allowances being reduced by 5% as agreed at the Council’s Budget 
meeting; and 

 
2.2 That accordingly the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Members’ 

Allowances Scheme 2011 be adopted as at Appendix ‘A’;  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11.1

Page 85



 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 In accordance with Statutory Instrument (SI 1021/2003) the Council is 

required to agree a Scheme of Members’ Allowances on an annual 
basis.  The Scheme may include an annual index-linked adjustment of 
allowances, but it must be subject to a full review at least every four 
years, taking into account the recommendations of an Independent 
Remuneration Panel.  

 
3.2 The current scheme is included at Part 6 of the Council’s Constitution 

and it is proposed that this should be re-adopted, updated in accordance 
with the changes agreed by the Council at the Budget Meeting but with 
no other substantive changes, for 2011/12 as set out at Appendix ‘A’ to 
this report.   
 

3.3 The recommendations in this report are presented at this stage to satisfy 
the legal requirement to adopt the scheme prior to the start of the year to 
which it applies and thereby enable Members’ allowances to be paid  
during 2011/12. 

 
 
4. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 
 
4.1 The scheme includes provision for indexing Members’ Allowances in line 

with the local government pay settlement but the Council has agreed that 
in respect of the Mayor’s Allowance and Basic Allowance this will not 
apply during 2011/12.  Any costs arising from the indexing of other 
allowances (e.g. Dependants’ Carers’ and Co-optees’ Allowances) will be 
met from within existing budgets.   

 
 
5. COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL 
 SERVICES)  
 
5.1 Legal comments have been incorporated within the body of the report. 
 
 
6. IMPLICATIONS FOR ONE TOWER HAMLETS 
 
6.1 The payment of Members’ Allowances helps to ensure that people from 

all parts of the community within the borough are able to serve as elected 
members.  This promotes effective community leadership and 
accountability, to the benefit of the whole borough and all its 
communities. 

 
 
7. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT (SAGE) 
 
7.1 There are no direct SAGE implications arising from the recommendations 

in this report.   

Page 86



 
 
8. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There are no direct risk management implications arising from this report. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 2000 (SECTION 97) 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS 
REPORT 
 

Brief description of "background paper"  Name/telephone number of holder  
  
None.  

 
 

Page 87



APPENDIX ‘A’ 
 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets:  Members’ Allowances Scheme 
 
(Part 6 of the Council’s Constitution) 
 
This Scheme is made by the London Borough of Tower Hamlets in 
accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities (Members’ 
Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003 as amended. 
 
1. This Scheme shall be called The London Borough of Tower Hamlets 

Members’ Allowances Scheme 2011 and it shall come into effect on 1 
April 2011. The Scheme shall apply to the Mayor, Councillors and Co-
opted Members of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. 

 
Basic Allowance 
 
2. Subject to paragraph 8, a basic allowance of £10,065* shall be paid to 

each Councillor for each year.  The Basic Allowance shall not be 
payable to the elected Mayor. 

 
3. The basic allowance of £10,065* shall be payable with effect from 1 

April 2011. 
 
[*Note:  Paragraph 11 of this scheme provides for the amounts marked * to be 
adjusted with effect from 1st April 2011 to reflect the annual pay settlement for 
local government staff when this is agreed.  However, the Council has agreed 
that in respect of the Basic Allowance and the Mayor’s Allowance this 
provision shall not apply during 2011/12]   
 
Special Responsibility Allowance 
 
4. Subject to paragraphs 5-8, a special responsibility allowance shall be 

paid for each year to those Members who hold a position of special 
responsibility as specified in Schedule 1. 

 
5. The amount of each such allowance shall be the amount specified 

against the respective special responsibility in Schedule 1 and it shall 
be payable with effect from 1 April 2011. 

 
6. Any special responsibility allowance payable under paragraphs 4 and 5 

shall be in addition to the basic allowance payable under paragraph 2 
above.  

 
7. Any Member who holds more than one position of special responsibility 

shall receive only one special responsibility allowance which shall be at 
the higher level. 

 
 
 

Page 88



Part-Year Entitlement 
 
8. If, in the course of the year, this scheme is amended or a Member’s 

entitlement changes, the relevant basic and/or special responsibility 
allowance shall be calculated and paid pro-rata during the particular 
month in which the scheme amendment or entitlement change occurs. 

 
Dependants’ Carers’ Allowance 
 
9. A maximum of £7.26* per hour shall be paid to those Members who 

necessarily incur expense in arranging for the care of their children or 
other dependants to enable them to undertake any of the activities 
specified in Schedule 2 to this Scheme. 

 
10. The following conditions shall apply: 
 

• payments shall be claimable for children aged 15 or under or for 
other dependants where there is medical or social work evidence 
that care is required; 
 

• only one weekly payment shall be claimable for the household of 
each Member, unless the Council’s Standards Committee considers 
there are special circumstances; 
 

• the allowance shall be paid as a re-imbursement of incurred 
expenditure against receipts; 
 

• the allowance shall not be payable to a member of the claimant’s 
own household; 
 

• any dispute as to entitlement and any allegation of abuse shall be 
referred to the Council’s Standards Committee for adjudication. 

 
Indexation 
 
11. The Basic, Special Responsibility, Mayor’s and Dependants’ Carers’ 

Allowances shall be adjusted annually to reflect the annual pay 
settlement for local government staff.  The adjustment shall take effect 
on 1 April in each year, or the date on which the settlement takes 
effect, if later.    

 
[*Note:  The Council has agreed that in respect of the Basic Allowance and 
the Mayor’s Allowance the above provision shall not apply during 2011/12]   
 
Travel and Subsistence Allowance 
 
12. An allowance shall be paid to any Member for travelling and 

subsistence undertaken outside the Borough in connection with any of 
the duties specified in Schedule 2. 

 

Page 89



13. An allowance shall be paid to a co-opted member of a Committee, Sub-
Committee or Panel of the Council for travelling and subsistence in 
connection with any of the duties specified in Schedule 2, irrespective 
of whether the meeting or duty is inside or outside the Borough. 

 
14. The amounts payable shall be the amounts which are for the time 

being payable to officers of the Council for travelling and subsistence 
undertaken in the course of their duties.  

 
Co-optees’ Allowance 
 
15. Subject to paragraph 16, a co-opted member of the Standards 

Committee, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or the Health 
Scrutiny Panel may claim a co-optees’ allowance of £117* and the 
Independent Chair of the Standards Committee may claim a co-optees’ 
allowance of £240*, for attendance at any meeting of the Committee or 
the Panel or attendance at any conference or training event, where 
attendance is on behalf of and authorised by the Council.  

 
16. A claim for co-optees’ allowance shall be made in writing within two 

months from the date of attendance at the meeting, conference or 
training event. 

 
17. Where a member is suspended or partially suspended from his or her 

responsibilities or duties as a co-opted member under Part III of the 
Local Government Act 2000, any co-optee’s allowance payable to him 
or her for the period for which he or she is suspended or partially 
suspended, may be withheld by the Council. 

 
Suspension of Allowances 
 
18. Where the Mayor or a Councillor is suspended or partially suspended 

from his or her responsibilities or duties as a member of the Council 
under Part III of the Local Government Act 2000, or Regulations made 
under that Part, the part of the basic and special responsibility 
allowance or any travelling or subsistence allowance payable to him or 
her for the period for which he or she is suspended or partially 
suspended, may be withheld by the Council. 

 
Recovery of Allowances Paid 
 
19. Any allowance that has been paid to a Member whilst on suspension or 

after he or she has ceased to be a member of the Council, or is for 
some other reason not entitled to receive the allowance for a specified 
period, may be recovered. 

 
Claims and Payments 
 
20. Subject to paragraph 22, payments shall be made for basic and special 

responsibility allowances in instalments of one-twelfth of the amounts 

Page 90



respectively specified in this Scheme, paid on the last working day of 
each month. 

 
21. Where a payment of one-twelfth of the amount specified in this Scheme 

for a basic or special responsibility allowance will result in the Member 
receiving more than the amount to which he or she is entitled, the 
payment shall be restricted to such amount as will ensure that no more 
is paid than the amount to which he or she is entitled. 

 
22. A claim for travelling and subsistence or dependants’ carers’ 

allowance;  
 

• shall be made in writing within two months from the date of the 
performance of the duty for which the claim is made; 
 

• shall be accompanied by receipts and/or any relevant evidence of 
the costs incurred. 

 

• shall be subject to such validation and accounting procedures as 
the Council’s Corporate Director, Resources may from time to time 
prescribe. 

 
23. Travelling and subsistence and dependants’ carers’ allowance shall be 

paid on the last working day of each month for any claim received not 
less than 14 days before that date. 

 
Pensions 
 
24. Any Member under the age of 75 shall be entitled to join the London 

Borough of Tower Hamlets Local Government Pension Scheme.  Both 
basic and special responsibility allowances shall be treated as 
pensionable pay for the purposes of the scheme. 

 
Records of Allowances and Publications 
 
25. The Council shall keep a record of payments made by it under this 

Scheme, including the name of the recipients of the payment and the 
amount and nature of each payment. 

 
26. The record of the payments made by the Council under this Scheme 

shall be available at all reasonable times for inspection at no charge.  A 
copy shall also be supplied to any person who requests it on payment 
of a reasonable fee. 

 
27. As soon as reasonably practicable after the end of the year to which 

this Scheme relates, the Council shall make arrangements to publish 
the total sums paid by it to each recipient for each different allowance. 

 
28. A copy of the Scheme shall be supplied to any person who requests it 

on payment of a reasonable fee. 

Page 91



 
Renunciation 
 
29. A member may at any time and for any period, by notice in writing 

given to the Chief Executive, elect to forego any part of his/her 
entitlement to an allowance under this Scheme. 

 
Interpretation  
 
30. In this scheme: 
 

• “Councillor” means an elected member of the London Borough of 
Tower Hamlets who is a councillor; 

 

• “Mayor” means the elected Mayor of Tower Hamlets Council 
 

• “Member” means any person who is either the Mayor, a councillor 
or a co-opted member of Tower Hamlets Council; 

 

• “Co-opted member” means any person who is not a Councillor but 
who sits on a Committee, Sub-Committee or Panel of the Council. 
 

• “Year” means the 12 months ending on 31 March in any year; 
 
Revocation 
 
31. The London Borough of Tower Hamlets Members’ Allowance Scheme 

2010 is hereby revoked.   
 
 
 

Page 92



SCHEDULE 1 
 
Special Responsibility Allowance 
 
The following are specified as the special responsibilities for which special 
responsibility allowances are payable and the amounts of those allowances: 
 

 £ 
Mayor 65,000 * 
Deputy Mayor 14,742 * 
Leader of the Majority Group on the Council 12,658 *  
Leader of any other Group with over 6 
Councillors 

10,174 * 

Leader of any Group with up to 6 
Councillors (subject to having at least 10% 
of the Council) 

  5,531 * 

Cabinet Members 12,658 * 
Chair of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 10,174 * 
Chair of Health Scrutiny Panel    7,557 * 
Lead Members for Scrutiny   7,557 * 
Chair of Development Committee 10,174 * 
Chairs of  Licensing, Appeals and General 
Purposes Committees 

  7,557 * 

Chairs of Audit, Human Resources and 
Pensions Committees 

  5,531 * 

Olympics Ambassador   5,531 * 
Chair of Council   7,557 * 
Deputy Chair of Council    3,777 * 

 
 
[*Note:  Paragraph 11 of this scheme provides for the amounts marked * to be 
adjusted with effect from 1st April 2011 to reflect the annual pay settlement for 
local government staff when this is agreed.  However, the Council has agreed 
that in respect of the Basic Allowance and the Mayor’s Allowance this 
provision shall not apply during 2011/12]   

Page 93



SCHEDULE 2 
 
Dependants’ Carers’ and Travelling and Subsistence Allowances 
 
The duties for which these allowances are payable include: 
 

• the attendance at a meeting of the Council or of any committee or 
sub-committee of the Council or of any other body to which the 
Council makes appointments or nominations, or of any committee 
or sub-committee of such a body; 
 

• the attendance at any other meeting, the holding of which is 
authorised by the Council, or a committee or sub-committee of the 
Council, or a joint committee of 270(1) of the Local Government Act 
1972, or a sub-committee of such a joint committee, provided that – 
 

• where the Council is divided into two or more political groups it is a 
meeting to which members of at least two such groups have been 
invited; or  
 

• if the Council is not so divided, it is a meeting to which at least two 
members of the Council have been invited 
 

• the attendance at a meeting of any association of authorities of 
which the Council is a member; 
 

• the attendance at a meeting of the Cabinet or a meeting of any of its 
committees, where the Council is operating executive 
arrangements; 
 

• the performance of any duty in pursuance of any standing order 
under section 135 of the Local Government Act 1972 requiring a 
member or members to be present while tender documents are 
opened; 
 

• the performance of any duty in connection with the discharge of any 
function of the Council conferred by or under any enactment and 
empowering or requiring the Council to inspect or authorise the 
inspection of premises. 
 

• the performance of any duty in connection with arrangements made 
by the Council for the attendance of pupils at any school approved 
for the purposes of section 342 of the Education Act 1996 (approval 
of non-maintained special schools); and 
 

• the carrying out of any other duty approved by the Council, or any 
duty of a class so approved, for the purpose of, or in connection 
with, the discharge of the functions of the Council or any of its 
committees or sub-committees. 

Page 94



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. Summary  
 
1.1 This report requests the Council to agree the programme of Council, Committee 

and other meetings for the forthcoming municipal year.  
 
2. Recommendation 
 
2.1 That the Council approve the proposed calendar of meetings for the municipal 

year 2011/12 as set out at Appendix A. 
 
3. Background 
 
3.1 The Council Procedure Rules provide for the Council to agree a programme of 

meetings for each municipal year.  This is traditionally agreed at the final Council 
meeting prior to the start of the municipal year to enable efficient agenda planning.  
A draft schedule of Council, Cabinet, main committee and panel meetings is 
therefore proposed for adoption at Appendix A. 

 
3.2 The draft programme attached follows the pattern established in previous years in 

terms of frequency of meetings, start times and meeting days for the various 
committees, adapted to address any issues that have arisen during the year and 
taking into account officer advice on service requirements.   

 
3.3 Key points to note in relation to 2011/12 include:- 
 

• Full Council meetings have been scheduled taking into account the reporting 
timetable for Budget and Policy Framework items.  There is no longer a 
requirement to produce a Best Value Performance Plan before 30th June so the 
first ordinary Council meeting has been scheduled for 13th July 2011 to achieve 
a more even distribution of meetings through the year.    

 
• The Budget Council Meeting is programmed for 22nd February 2011.  As in the 

current year, an additional Council Meeting is scheduled (in late January) to 
conduct ‘ordinary’ business. 

 
• As far as possible meetings are avoided during the school summer holidays 

and the major political party conferences.  Ramadan falls from approximately 
1st August to 31st August 2011.  Meetings during Ramadan are minimised and 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011 

 
CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2011/12 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  

 

Agenda Item 11.2

Page 95



where they are necessary a 5.30 p.m. start time is proposed to enable them to 
end before Iftar. 

 
• The Licensing Sub-Committee and Appeals Committee have each been 

programmed to meet on a fortnightly basis to avoid the need for numerous 
extraordinary meetings, and on various days of the week to accommodate 
Member availability.  These committees and the Development/Strategic 
Development committees, will continue to meet during August to avoid delay to 
the regulatory work of the authority.   

 
• In accordance with Procedure Rule 5.1 the start time for most main committees 

has been standardised at 7.30 pm (7.00 pm in the case of the Overview & 
Scrutiny, Appeals, Audit and Development committees where meetings are 
often of relatively longer duration).  Most sub-committees and panels are 
scheduled for 6.30 pm.   The Procedure Rule provides for start times to be 
reviewed by the relevant Chair as necessary. 

 
• Investment Panel meetings are held immediately before the Pensions 

Committee to facilitate Member attendance. 
 
4. Observations of the Chief Financial Officer 
 

4.1 There are no specific financial comments arising from this report. 
 
5. Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal) 
 

5.1  There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.    
 
6. Implications for One Tower Hamlets 
 

6.1 In drawing up this schedule of meetings, consideration has been given where 
possible to avoiding school holidays, known religious holidays and other dates 
which could inhibit attendance or participation by one or more section(s) of the 
borough’s community. 

 
7. Anti-Poverty Implications 
 

7.1 There are no anti-poverty implications arising from the proposals in this report. 
 
8. Risk Management Implications 
 

8.1 The Council needs to have in place a programme of meetings to ensure effective 
and efficient decision-making arrangements. 

 
9. Strategic Action for a Greener Environment 
 

9.1 No implications arising from this report. 
______________________________________________________________  
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 2000 (SECTION 97) 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 
 

Brief description of "background paper"  Name and telephone number 
of holder and address where open to inspection 

  
None.  

Page 96



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 -
 D

R
A

F
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 O

F
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 2
0
1

1
/2

0
1

2
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

 Y
E

A
R

  
  

 
 

U
S

U
A

L
  

M
E

E
T

IN
G

  
D

A
Y

 

 
M

A
Y

 ‘
1

1
 

 

 
J

U
N

E
 

 
J

U
L

Y
 

 
A

U
G

 
 

S
E

P
T

 
 

O
C

T
 

 
N

O
V

  
 

D
E

C
 

 
J

A
N

  
 

F
E

B
 

 
M

A
R

 
 

A
P

R
 

 
M

A
Y

’ 
1

2
 

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.3

0
p

m
) 

 
1

8
 

(A
n

n
u

a
l)

 
 

  
 

1
3

 
 

 
1

4
 

 
 

3
0

 
 

 
2

5
 

 
2

2
 

(B
u

d
g

e
t)

 

 
 

1
8

 
 

1
6

 
(A

n
n

u
a

l)
 

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

  

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(5
.3

0
 p

m
) 

 

 
1

1
 

 8
 

 6
 

 3
 

 7
 

 5
 

 2
 

 7
 

 
1

1
 

 8
 

 7
 

 4
 

 9
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

  

 

 T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.0

0
p

m
) 

 
1

0
 

 

 7
 

 5
 

 2
 

5
.3

0
p

m
 

 6
 

 4
 

 1
 

 6
 

 
1

0
 

 7
 

 6
 

 3
 

 8
 

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 P

A
N

E
L

  
 T

U
E

S
D

A
Y

 
(6

.3
0

p
m

) 
 

 
 

2
1

 
 

2
6

 
 

 
 

1
8

 
 

 
 

2
4

 
 

 
 

2
4

 
 

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

  

 T
H

U
R

S
D

A
Y

 
(7

.0
0

p
m

) 
 

 
1

2
 

 
2

3
 

 
 4
 

5
.3

0
p

m
 

 
1

5
 

 
2
7
 

 
 8
 

 
1

9
 

 
 1
 

 
1

2
 

 
3

1
 

(7
 w

k
s

) 

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.0

0
p

m
) 

 

 4
 

 
1

, 
2

9
 

 
2

7
 

 
2
4
 

5
.3

0
p

m
 

 
2

1
 

 
1

9
 

 
1
6
 

 
1

4
 

 
1

1
 

 8
 

 8
 

(T
h

u
rs

) 

 5
 

(T
h

u
rs

) 

 9
 

(5
 w

k
s

) 

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

  

 
1
4
 

 
 

 
2

0
 

 
 

 
1

3
 

 
 

 
2

7
 

 
 

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 S

U
B

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 

 T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
 O

R
 

T
H

U
R

S
D

A
Y

 
(6

.3
0

p
m

) 

 

  
1

0
, 

1
7

 

  
2

1
 

  
7

, 
1

9
, 

2
6

 

  
2

, 
1

8
 

  
8

, 
2

2
 

  
6

, 
1

8
 

  
3

, 
1

5
, 

2
9

 

  
1

3
, 

2
0

 

  
1

2
, 

2
4

 

  
9

, 
2

1
 

  
8

, 
2

0
 

  
2

, 
1

9
 

  
1

5
 

 
 

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
 

 T
U

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

  
 

 
1

9
 

 

 
 

 
1

1
 

 
 

 
1

7
 

 
 

 
1

7
 

 

Page 97



 
U

S
U

A
L

  
M

E
E

T
IN

G
  

D
A

Y
 

 
M

A
Y

 ‘
1

1
 

 

 
J

U
N

E
 

 
J

U
L

Y
 

 
A

U
G

 
 

S
E

P
T

 
 

O
C

T
 

 
N

O
V

  
 

D
E

C
 

 
J

A
N

  
 

F
E

B
 

 
M

A
R

 
 

A
P

R
 

 
M

A
Y

’ 
1

2
 

 A
P

P
E

A
L

S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 M
O

N
D

A
Y

 O
R

 
T

U
E

S
D

A
Y

  
(7

.0
0

p
m

) 
 

  
1

6
, 

3
1

 

  
1

3
, 

2
8

 

  
1

1
, 

2
6

 

  
8

, 
2

3
 

  
5

, 
1

9
 

  
3

, 
1

7
, 

3
1

 

  
1

4
, 

2
9

 

  
1

2
 

  
9

, 
2

5
 

  
6

, 
2

1
 

  
5

, 
1

9
 

  
2

, 
1

6
 

  
1

4
 

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E

S
 

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

 
 

2
2

 
 

 
 

2
8

 
 

 
 

1
3

 
(T

u
e

s
) 

 
 

 
2

1
 

 
 

 A
U

D
IT

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
 T

U
E

S
D

A
Y

 
(7

.0
0

p
m

) 
 

 
 

2
8

 
 

 
 

2
7

 
 

 
 

1
2

 
(M

o
n

) 

 
 

 
2

0
 

 
 

 H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
 

(7
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

 
  

 
2

0
 

 
 

 
2

6
 

 
 

 
1

8
 

 
 

 
2

5
 

 

 P
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

 T
H

U
R

S
D

A
Y

 
(7

.3
0

p
m

) 
 

 
 9
 

 
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

 
 

 
 

1
6

 
 

 
 

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

A
N

E
L

 
 T

H
U

R
S

D
A

Y
  

(5
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

 
 9
 

 
2

1
 

 
 

 
 

1
7

 
 

 
 

1
6
 

 
 

 

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 P
A

N
E

L
 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
  

(6
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

 
 

1
5

 
 

 
 

 
2

0
 

(T
h

u
rs

) 

 
 

 
 

1
4

, 
2

1
 

 
 

 

 K
IN

G
 G

E
O

R
G

E
’S

 F
IE

L
D

 
C

H
A

R
IT

Y
 B

O
A

R
D

 

 W
E

D
N

E
S

D
A

Y
  

(6
.3

0
p

m
) 

 

 4
 

 
 

2
0

 
 

 
 

 
2

3
 

 
 

 
1

5
 

 
 

 8
 

(T
u

e
s

) 

 N
O

T
E

S
: 

•
 

O
T

H
E

R
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n

ts
 S

u
b

-C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

 o
n
 a

n
 a

d
 h

o
c
 b

a
s
is

 a
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 

•
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 &
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 T

A
X

 S
E

T
T

IN
G

: 
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e

a
d

lin
e

 1
1

th
 M

a
rc

h
. 

 D
a

te
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 s

e
t 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 r
e
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

G
L

A
  

p
re

c
e

p
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

•
 

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

: 
  

R
e

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 –
 5

th
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

1
  

G
L

A
 E

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 –

 3
rd

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

2
 

•
 

E
A

S
T

E
R

 2
0

1
2

: 
 G

o
o

d
 F

ri
d

a
y
  
6

th
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2

, 
E

a
s
te

r 
M

o
n

d
a

y
 9

th
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2

. 

•
 

R
A

M
A

D
A

N
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
d

a
te

s
: 
 1

s
t  A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
1
 –

 3
0

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 
2

0
1

1
  

(t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
fi
rm

e
d

) 
 

•
 

E
ID

-U
L

-A
D

H
A

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
d

a
te

: 
6

th
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
1

 ,
  

A
S

H
U

R
A

: 
 5

th
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1
  

•
 

Y
U

M
 K

IP
P

U
R

 –
 8

th
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0

1
1

 

•
 

D
ia

m
o
n

d
 J

u
b

ile
e

 o
f 

Q
u

e
e

n
 E

liz
a

b
e

th
 I

I 
–

 T
u

e
s
d
a

y
 5

th
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 (

a
n

d
 S

p
ri
n

g
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 f
o

r 
2

8
th
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 M

o
n

d
a

y
  

4
th

 J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
2

) 

Page 98



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 13th APRIL 2011 

 
MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Eight motions have been submitted by Members of the Council under Council 

Procedure Rule 13 for debate at the Council meeting on Wednesday 13th April 
2011. 

 
2. In accordance with the protocol agreed by the Council on 21st May 2008, the 

order in which the motions are listed is by turns, one from each group, 
continuing in rotation until all motions submitted are included.  The rotation 
starts with any group(s) not reached at the previous meeting. 

 
3. Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a responsibility or 

which affect the Borough.  A motion may not be moved which is substantially 
the same as a motion which has been put at a meeting of the Council in the 
previous six months; or which proposes that a decision of the Council taken in 
the previous six months be rescinded; unless notice of the motion is given 
signed by at least twenty Members.  

 
4. There is no specific duration set for this agenda item and consideration of the 

attached motions may continue until the time limit for the meeting is reached.  
The guillotine procedure at Council Procedure Rule 9.2 does not apply to 
motions on notice and any of the attached motions which have not been put to 
the vote when the time limit for the meeting is reached will be deemed to have 
fallen.  A motion which is not put to the vote at the current meeting may be 
resubmitted for the next meeting but is not automatically carried forward.   

  
 
MOTIONS 
 
Set out overleaf are the motions that have been submitted. 
 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 99



12.1 Motion regarding Mr John Onslow  
 
Proposed by:  Cllr Joshua Peck 
Seconded by: Cllr Anwar Khan 
 
This Council notes 
 

• The long-standing service to the Council, its employees and the residents of this 
borough of GMB steward, John Onslow, who died in 2008.  

  
This Council resolves 
 

• To mark John's commitment to Tower Hamlets by renaming Gladstone Place ‘John 
Onslow Place' 

 
 
 
12.2 Motion regarding character references 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Peter Golds 
Seconded by: Cllr Tim Archer 
 
This Council notes that: 
 

• Council staff have produced at least 120 character references on behalf of the 
Executive Mayor and Councillors since the May 2010 elections. 

• The recent case of an unlicensed cab driver, jailed for sexual assault, who was 
reported to have provided character references from the Executive Mayor and 
‘several’ Councillors prior to his being sent to jail. 

 
This Council believes that: 
 

• it is appropriate for councillors, on occasion, to provide character references 
and testimonials for outside bodies; but 

• that members of the Council should be entirely responsible for references and 
testimonials that they provide to residents; and 

• that Council staff time should not be expended in the production of these. 
 
Therefore, this Council resolves: 
 

• to instruct the Standards Committee to revise the existing guidance to state 
that: 
a) Council staff should not be involved in the production of character 

references, as long as members of the Council have access to Council 
stationery to produce references as they see fit; and 

 
b) All copies of character references and testimonials used for judicial and 

governmental agencies produced on Council stationery must be logged with 
the Monitoring Officer, who should keep a record of the number and type of 
such references and testimonials. 

Page 100



12.3 Motion regarding fair trade  
 
Proposed by:  Cllr Rania Khan  
Seconded by:  Cllr Alibor Choudhury 
 
This Council notes:  
 

• That fairly traded products guarantee stable, living wage prices to producers in 
poor countries around the world and fund community development projects 
including safe drinking water schemes, basic medical facilities and education.  

• That Tower Hamlets was the first London borough to introduce the living wage 
when Mayor Lutfur Rahman was Leader of the Council.   

 
This Council believes: 
 

• That strengthening our commitment to Fairtrade entails exploring all opportunities 
for the Council to procure fairly traded products including giving clear guidelines to 
our procurement officers.   

• That the Council should promote a culture of using and sourcing fairly traded 
products. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

• To promote fairly traded products in Council’s catering services to schools, social 
services, Ideas Stores and Council offices with vending machines. 

• To include fairly traded products as part of the tender specifications of future 
catering contracts.  

• To ask existing contractors to source fairly traded products at no extra cost.  

• To promote our commitment to fairly traded products to local statutory, voluntary 
and faith organisations.  

• To encourage our residents to use fairly traded products by occasional Council 
publicity.  

 
 
 

12.4 Motion regarding the living wage and private contractors 
 
Proposed by:   Cllr Fozol Miah  
Seconded by:   Cllr Harun Miah  
 
This Council notes that: 
 
1) this Council has a policy of paying at least a “living wage” to its employees 
 
2) the decision to become a “living wage” council, following the campaign by Telco 
and others, was a great step forward for the low paid in this borough 
 
3) a number of companies which the council contracts to supply services in this 
borough do not pay a living wage to their low paid employees 
 

Page 101



This Council urges the Mayor: 
 
1) To carry out an investigation of all companies which the council currently has 
contracts with to determine whether they pay at least the living wage to their 
employees 
 
2) To investigate the legal means to force companies to pay the living wage where 
they are not doing so under threat of losing their contracts if they fail to do so 
 
3) To investigate ensuring that the awarding of future contracts is confined to 
companies that have a “living wage” policy 
 
4) To lobby the Government to change the law where necessary to allow the council to 
make contractors comply with the “living wage” policy of this Council. 
 
 
12.5 Motion regarding defending the Local Government Pension Scheme  
 
Proposed by:  Cllr Joshua Peck 
Seconded by:  Cllr Helal Uddin Abbas 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• The LGPS is a sustainable, good quality pension scheme that benefits from being 
funded and locally managed. It is valuable to employers and employees alike. 

• Successive governments have failed to recognise the distinctiveness of the LGPS 
in setting policy, most notably in the proposal announced by the Chancellor in the 
last CSR to impose an extra 3.2% contribution tax on scheme members, 
increasing scheme average member contributions from 6.6% to 9.8%. 

• This tax does not benefit the scheme or scheme members or employers. 

• This proposal is in addition to pension reductions caused by being indexed against 
CPI instead of RPI and is in advance of recommendations now published by the 
Hutton Review. 

 
This Council further notes: 
 

• That an increase in member contributions as proposed will lead to mass opt outs 
from the LGPS and that would be undesirable and damaging. The views 
expressed by the LGA in its letter to the Chancellor dated 16 February 2011 on this 
subject are also the views of this Council. 

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To write to the Chancellor of the Exchequer and the Chief Secretary to the 
Treasury and the Secretary of State for Local Government within the next month 
stating this Council’s support for LGA’s position and calling for government to 
rethink its proposed increases to LGPS member contributions. 

• To work with Trade Unions to ensure employees are made aware of the proposals 
for the LGPS and to encourage them to support the Council’s representations to 
defend their pension scheme. 

Page 102



12.6 Motion regarding Housing Benefit changes 
 
Proposed by:  Councillor Rabina Khan 
Seconded by:  Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
 
This Council notes that: 
 

• On 1 April 2011 several of the Government’s measures to reduce Housing Benefit 
came into effect. 

• The first of these measures will increase the level of deductions made to housing 
benefit to households which are shared by non-dependant adults, such as adult 
children. 

• The second of these measures will remove the increased rate of housing benefit 
for a 5 bedroom house, capping the maximum rate of housing benefit applicable 
for a 4 bedroom house. 

• This Council has one of the worst overcrowding problems in London – there are 
9,387 houses that are overcrowded 

• The Council has a good track record of projects to reduce overcrowding in the 
borough  

 
This Council believes that: 
 

• These measures are a deliberate attempt at social engineering  

• These measures will have an adverse and disproportionate effect on residents  

• These measures will increases overcrowding in the borough   

• Overcrowding is the cause of severe health problems and impacts negatively on 
the educational attainment of children. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

• To lobby against the coalition government’s policies which clearly have a 
discriminatory affect on residents   

• To condemn these policies as discriminatory  

• To offer support and guidance to families are adversely affected due to these 
changes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103



12.7 Motion regarding prejudice and Car Free Zones  
 
Proposed by:  Councillor Harun Miah 
Seconded by:  Councillor Fozol Miah 
 
This Council notes that: 
 
1) Many homes, including large family homes, built in recent years have been built in 
“car free zones”. 
 
2) Large and poorer families in particular need large family cars for cheap and secure 
transport and to transport foodstuffs in bulk. 
 
3) “Car free” homes therefore discriminate against larger and poorer families. 
 
This Council urges the Mayor: 
 
1) To lobby central government to repeal legislation and to seek changes to strategic 
planning which has imposed these “car free” homes on Tower Hamlets residents 
 
2) To seek any loopholes that may exist to reduce the number of “car free” homes that 
currently exist or will be built in the future. 
 
3) to seek to enable residents in “car free” homes access to at least one residents 
parking permit if needed. 
 
 
 
12.8 Motion regarding helping overcrowded families 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Marc Francis 
Seconded by: Cllr Kabir Ahmed 
 
This Council notes that: 
 

• Tower Hamlets has amongst the highest levels of overcrowding in the country 
and thousands more on the Housing Waiting List; 

• Overcrowded housing impacts severely on the health, education and life 
chances of young children; 

• Tower Hamlets has long been at the forefront of innovative schemes to help 
overcrowded families; 

• Tower Hamlets has seen the most social housing built of any local authority in 
London for several years, but that the Coalition Government has cut funding 
and will be refocusing what remains on Intermediate products and “affordable” 
rented homes; 

• In 2009/10, Labour Group authorised a £20 million scheme to buy back former 
council homes sold under the Right to Buy so they could be re-let to 
overcrowded households using funding from Capital Reserves; 

• This policy resulted in the purchase of eighty three and four-bedroom properties 
and helped over 200 families; 

Page 104



• The previous Labour Government introduced powers enabling local authorities 
to use Prudential Borrowing to fund capital projects, including the construction 
of new council housing; 

• The previous Labour Government consulted on proposals to free the Housing 
Revenue Account (HRA) from Whitehall control and retain capital receipts, and 
that this is due to be implemented from April 2012. 

 
This Council believes that: 
 

• Tackling overcrowding should be one of Tower Hamlets Council’s over-riding 
political priorities and that additional measures need to be taken locally to offset 
the likely shortfall in social housing while the Coalition Government is in power; 

• The pilot Buy Back scheme delivered real benefits, but is too capital intensive 
to be sustained over the longer-term; 

• The model of 50 per cent capital funding and 50 per cent Prudential Borrowing 
provides a more sustainable approach, for example a capital outlay of £2.5 
million would fund the purchase of between 20-25 ex-council flats and help 
rehouse around 50 overcrowded families. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

• To call on the Mayor to instruct council officers to work up a second pilot 
scheme to Buy Back former council flats using a combination of the new 
freedoms for the HRA and powers of Prudential Borrowing; 

• To call on the Mayor to also instruct Council officers to work up alternative 
options to Buy Backs to establish which option (including Buy Backs) provides 
the most scope for reducing overcrowding for equivalent amounts of money 
whilst maintaining social housing rent levels and achieving comparable 
timescales for delivery; 

• To report back to councillors on their potential in advance of next year’s Budget 
setting process. 

 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Council 230211
	Minutes Council 080311

	5 TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS
	6 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	8 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
	11.1 Members' Allowances Scheme 2011/12
	11.2 Calendar of Meetings 2011/12
	Draft calendar of meetings 2011-12

	12 TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

